Public Document Pack

ABERDEEN

CITY COUNCIL

To: Councillor Milne, Convener; Councillor Finlayson; Vice Convener; and Councillors
Boulton, Corall, Cormie, Crockett, Dickson, Greig, Jaffrey, Lawrence, Malik,
Jean Morrison MBE, Jennifer Stewart, Stuart and Thomson.

Town House,
ABERDEEN 10 August 2015

PLANNING DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

The Members of the PLANNING DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE
are requested to meet in Committee Room 2 - Town House on TUESDAY, 18 AUGUST
2015 at 10.00 am.

FRASER BELL
HEAD OF LEGAL AND DEMOCRATIC SERVICES

BUSINESS

MEMBERS PLEASE NOTE THAT ALL LETTERS OF REPRESENTATION,
INCLUDING THOSE NOT IN THE REPORT PACK, ARE AVAILABLE TO VIEW
IN THE MEMBERS' LIBRARY

1 MINUTE OF PREVIOUS MEETING

1.1 Minute of Meeting of the Planning Development Management Committee
of 16 July 2015 - for approval (Pages 1 - 14)

PLANNING APPLICATIONS WHICH ARE THE SUBJECT OF WRITTEN
REPORTS




WHERE THE RECOMMENDATION IS ONE OF APPROVAL

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

Cloverleaf Hotel - Kepplehills Road, Bucksburn - 141837 (Pages 15 - 46)
Planning Reference — 141837

The documents associated with this application can be found at:-
http://planning.aberdeencity.gov.uk/PlanningDetail.asp?ref=141837

Planning Officer — Andrew Miller

Units 1-3 Union Glen, Aberdeen - 151052 (Pages 47 - 78)
Planning Reference — 151052

The documents associated with this application can be found at —
http://planning.aberdeencity.gov.uk/PlanningDetail.asp?ref=151052

Planning Officer — Jane Forbes

31 Hillside Road, Peterculter - 150920 (Pages 79 - 106)
Planning Reference — 150920

The documents associated with this application can be found at -
http://planning.aberdeencity.gov.uk/PlanningDetail.asp?ref=150920

Planning Officer — Dineke Brasier

University Office, Regent Walk, Aberdeen - 150525 (Pages 107 - 120)
Planning Reference — 150525

The documents associated with this application can be found at —
http://planning.aberdeencity.gov.uk/PlanningDetail.asp?ref=150525

Planning Officer — Alex Ferguson

59-63 Queens Road, Aberdeen - 150765 (Pages 121 - 148)
Planning Refernce — 150765

The documents associated with this application can found at —
http://planning.aberdeencity.gov.uk/PlanningDetail.asp?ref=150765

Planning Officer — Matthew Easton



3 WHERE THE RECOMMENDATION IS ONE OF REFUSAL

3.1 West Middlefield, Skene Road - 150819 (Pages 149 - 170)
Planning Reference — 150819

The documents associated with this application can be found at:-
http://planning.aberdeencity.gov.uk/PlanningDetail.asp?ref=150819

Planning Officer — Sally Wood

4 OTHER REPORTS

4.1 Breach of Planning Control at 64 Queen's Road, Aberdeen (Pages 171 -
176)

Website Address: www.aberdeencity.gov.uk

Should you require any further information about this agenda, please contact Stephanie
Dunsmuir on 01224 522503 or email sdunsmuir@aberdeencity.gov.uk



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 1.1

PLANNING DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

ABERDEEN, 16 July 2015. Minute of Meeting of the PLANNING
DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE. Present:- Councillor Milne,
Convener (for articles 1 to 5 and 7 to 12); Councillor Finlayson, Vice Convener;
and Councillors Boulton (for articles 1 to 8), Corall (for articles 1 to 9), Cormie,
Crockett, Dickson, Donnelly (as substitute for Councillor Milne for article 6 and as
substitute for Councillor Boulton for articles 9 to 12), Greig, Jaffrey, Lawrence,
Malik, Jean Morrison MBE, Noble (as substitute for Councillor Corall for articles
10 to 12), Stuart and Thomson.

The agenda and reports associated with this minute can be found at:-
http://committees.aberdeencity.qgov.ukl/ieListDocuments.aspx?Cld=348&MI
d=3605&Ver=4

Please note that if any changes are made to this minute at the point of
approval, these will be outlined in the subsequent minute and this
document will not be retrospectively altered.

ORDER OF AGENDA

1. The Convener proposed that item 4.4 (Confirmation with modification of Tree
Preservation Order 195) be considered directly after item 3.1 (Jesmond Drive) as the
Head of Planning and Sustainable Development would be declaring an interest in both
items and withdrawing from the meeting.

The Committee concurred with this proposal.

MINUTE OF MEETING OF PLANNING DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT
COMMITTEE OF 18 JUNE 2015

2. The Committee had before it the minute of its previous meeting of 18 June 2015.

The Committee resolved:-
to approve the minute as a correct record.

ENGINEERING SCIENCE FACILITY, QUEENS ROAD - 150161

3. The Committee had before it a report by the Head of Planning and Sustainable
Development which recommended:-

That the Committee grant unconditional approval for the application for planning

permission for the erection of an engineering science facility on the site of Albyn School
on the south side of Queens Road.

Page 1



PLANNING DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE
16 July 2015

INFORMATIVE
In order to protect the residents of the surrounding / adjacent properties from any
potential noise nuisance arising from the proposed buildings works, no construction or
demolition work shall take place:-
(a) Outwith the hours of 0700 to 1900 on Monday to Friday;
(b) Outwith the hours of 0900 to 1600 on Saturdays; and
(c) At any time on Sundays, except for works inaudible outwith the application
site boundary;
(d) If piling operations are to be carried out, agreement should be reached with
this Service regarding hours of operation.

The Committee resolved:-

(i) to request that officers within the Roads Projects Team and City Wardens Team
investigate the parking problems in the area as a result of parents dropping off
and collecting children from Albyn School, in conjunction with the existing Liaison
Group;

(il) to request that officers write to Albyn School to ask that they encourage pupils to
use other methods of transport; and

(iii) to approve the application unconditionally.

32 ROSEBERY STREET - 150742

4. The Committee had before it a report by the Head of Planning and Sustainable
Development which recommended:-

That the Committee express a willingness to approve the application for planning
permission for the change of use of the existing residential property at 32 Rosebery
Street to form a house of multiple occupation to accommodate 6 unrelated persons,
subject to the following condition:-
(1) That prior to the first occupation of the development hereby approved, four
cycle spaces shall be provided in accordance with details that shall be first
submitted to and approved in writing by the Planning Authority. Thereafter the
four cycle spaces shall be retained and made available for such use at all times
— to promote alternative modes of travel.

The Convener moved, seconded by Councillor Crockett:-
That the application be approved in accordance with the recommendation
contained within the report, and subject to the addition of a condition in relation
to refuse storage.

Councillor Cormie moved as an amendment, seconded by Councillor Jaffrey:-
That the application be refused on the grounds of severe under-provision of
parking in the area, and as it did not accord with Policy H1 of the Aberdeen Local
Development Plan.

Page 2



PLANNING DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE
16 July 2015

On a division, there voted:- for the motion (9) — the Convener; and Councillors Boulton,
Corall, Crockett, Lawrence, Malik, Jean Morrison, Sandy Stuart and Thomson; for the
amendment (5) — the Vice Convener; and Councillors Cormie, Dickson, Greig and
Jaffrey.

Subsequently, the Head of Planning and Sustainable Development advised that the
additional condition be worded as follows:-
Prior to the first occupation of the development hereby approved details of
storage for refuse and recycle bins shall be submitted to and approved in writing
by the Planning Authority. Thereafter the storage facility shall be retained and
made available for such use at all times. — In the interests of visual and
residential amenity.

The Committee resolved:-
to adopt the motion.

13 MANOR PLACE - 150378

5. The Committee had before it a report by the Head of Planning and Sustainable
Development which recommended:-

That the Committee approve the application for planning permission for the erection of
a 2 storey extension to the side of the existing dwelling house at 13 Manor Place,
subject to the following condition:-
(1)  That no development shall take place unless details of the material,
texture and coursing of the proposed granite to the front elevation of the
development hereby approved has been submitted to, and approved in writing
by, the Planning Authority and thereafter the development shall be carried out in
accordance with the details so agreed — in the interests of visual amenity.

INFORMATIVES

(A)  The driveway must be internally drained with no surfact water discharging onto
the public road;

(B) Loose material (e.g. stone chippings) must not be used to surface any of the first
2 metres length adjacent to the footway.

No construction or demolition work should take place:-

(@)  outwith the hours of 7.00am to 7.00pm Mondays to Fridays;

(b)  outwith the hours of 9.00am to 4.00pm Saturdays; or

(c) at any time on Sundays, except (on all days) for works inaudible outwith the
application site boundary. [For the avoidance of doubt, this would generally
allow internal finishing work, but not the use of machinery] — in the interests of
residential amenity.

Page 3



PLANNING DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE
16 July 2015

The Committee resolved:-
to approve the recommendation.

DECLARATION OF INTEREST

Prior to consideration of the following item, the Convener declared
an interest in the following article by virtue of having made
representation to the Licensing Committee in respect of the
application, and as he would be addressing the Planning
Development Management Committee, in terms of Standing Order
32(1) as local member on behalf of the Old Aberdeen Community
Council and the Old Aberdeen Heritage Society, He withdrew from
the meeting as a member of the Committee during consideration of
the item and the Vice Convener took the chair.

7 ST MACHAR PLACE - 150785

6. The Committee had before it a report by the Head of Planning and Sustainable
Development which recommended:-

That the Committee express a willingness to approve the application for planning

permission for external alterations and the formation of a driveway to the front of the

existing property at 7 St Machar Place, subject to the following condition:-
(1)  That no development pursuant to the proposed front driveway shall take
place unless a plan showing those trees to be retained and a scheme for the
protection of all trees to be retained on site during construction works has been
submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Planning Authority and any such
scheme as may have been approved has been implemented — in order to ensure
adequate protection for the trees on site during the construction of the
development.

INFORMATIVES

The proposed driveway will require a 3 metre dropped kerb and footway crossing
permit. The vehicular footway crossing required for the access should be constructed
by Aberdeen City Council. The applicant is responsible for all costs involved and
should be advised to contact the Road Network Maintenance Unit at least 6 weeks prior
to any works starting on site and arrange for an estimate for the cost of works. The
Road Network Maintenance Unit can be contacted on the following details:- 01224
241500, RoElrick@aberdeencity.gov.uk / DanMackay@aberdeencity.gov.uk . The
Aberdeen City Council contact will advise on the footway crossing permit.

Page 4



PLANNING DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE
16 July 2015

The driveway should not use loose chippings for the first 2 metres from the rear of the
footway.

The driveway must be internally drained to prevent water discharging onto the footway
and roadway.

In accordance with Standing Order 32(1), Councillor Milne addressed the Committee as
local member and made representations on behalf of the Old Aberdeen Community
Council and the Old Aberdeen Heritage Society, who were opposed to the application.

Councillor Dickson moved, seconded by Councillor Cormie, that the application be
approved in accordance with the recommendation set out in the report.

Councillor Boulton moved as an amendment, seconded by the Vice Convener:-
That the application be refused on the grounds that it would have a detrimental
impact on the amenity of the conservation area.

On a division, there voted:- for the motion (5) — Councillors Cormie, Crockett, Dickson,
Jean Morrison and Sandy Stuart; for the amendment (9) — the Vice Convener; and
Councillors Boulton, Corall, Donnelly, Greig, Jaffrey, Lawrence, Malik and Thomson.

The Commiittee resolved:-
to adopt the amendment, and refuse the application.

At this juncture, the Vice Convener vacated the Chair in favour of the
Convener upon his return.

DECLARATION OF INTEREST

The Head of Planning and Sustainable Development declared an interest
in the following item and item 4.4 (Confirmation with Modification of Tree
Preservation Order 195) due to her future employer Burness Paull LLP
having made representations in relation to both items. Dr Bochel
withdrew from the meeting during consideration of both items.

JESMOND DRIVE - 150369

7. The Committee had before it a report by the Head of Planning and Sustainable
Development which recommended:-

Page 5



PLANNING DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE
16 July 2015

That the Committee refuse the application for planning permission in principle for the
erection of 19 affordable housing units with associated car parking and landscaping at
Jesmond Drive, on the following grounds:-
That the proposal would be contrary to the Policies NE3 (Urban Green Space)
and NE1 (Green Space Network) of the adopted Local Development Plan and
Policies NE3 (Urban Green Space) and NE1 (Green Space Network) of the
proposed Local Development Plan, in that:-

(1) it would result in the loss of green space without laying out or making
available an equivalent and equally convenient and accessible area for
public access;

(2) it would have a detrimental impact on the character and appearance of
the surrounding area, as it would significantly increase the built-up
nature and its role as a natural buffer between various residential areas.
It would set an undesirable precedent in policy interpretation for the
consideration of similar applications on Urban Green Space that could
lead to the incremental erosion of open space areas throughout the
City; and

(3) it would result in the erosion of this part of the Green Space Network to
the detriment of existing wildlife corridors between habitats and the
character and appearance of the surrounding area.

The Convener moved, seconded by Councillor Cormie, that the application be refused
in accordance with the recommendation contained within the report.

Councillor Jaffrey moved as an amendment, seconded by Councillor Boulton, that the
application for planning permission in principle be approved as it was not contrary to
policies NE1 (Green Space Network) and NE3 (Urban Green Space), subject to
appropriate conditions and a legal agreement with the Council in respect of developer
contributions towards the Strategic Transport Fund.

On a division, there voted:- for the motion (3) — the Convener; and Councillors Cormie
and Greig; for the amendment (11) — the Vice Convener; and Councillors Boulton,
Corall, Crockett, Dickson, Jaffrey, Lawrence, Malik, Jean Morrison, Sandy Stuart and
Thomson.

Subsequently the Development Management Manager advised that the following
conditions should be adhered to:-
1. That no development pursuant to the planning permission in principle hereby

approved shall be carried out until such time as a further application has been
made to the planning authority for approval of the matters specified in this
condition and such approval has been granted; these matters being details of the
(i) site layout, including the means of access and car parking; (ii) siting, design
and external appearance of the building(s); (iii) landscaping, including the
children’s play area; (iv) cycle parking and refuse storage; (v) site boundaries;

Page 6



PLANNING DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE
16 July 2015

(vi) external lighting; and (vii) drainage, including SuDS measures — in order to
comply with Section 59 of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997,
as amended by the Planning etc. (Scotland) Act 2006; (2) with respect to the
terms of condition 1(ii), the detailed design submitted as part of the Matters
Specified in Conditions application and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority shall include elements of green infrastructure including bird nesting
bricks into or on the walls of the buildings suitable for house sparrows, starlings
and swifts, and bat roost bricks, and considerations should also be given to other
measures such as ‘green roofs’. Thereafter the residential units shall not be
occupied unless built in full accordance with details so approved or unless the
Local Planning Authority has given prior written approval for a variation — in the
interest of visual amenity and to mitigate/ improve biodiversity; (3) that no part of
the development shall be occupied before the development access/ internal road
layout and parking arrangements are constructed in accordance to drawing
A/14655/901/1 to the satisfaction of the Local Road Authority, unless the Local
Planning Authority has given prior written approval for a variation:- (a) this
parking requirement is based on 19 one bed rented units provided by a
Registered Social Landlord, and shall consist of 15 car parking spaces, including
1 mobility space; 19 long-stay covered and secure cycle parking spaces; 4 short-
stay cycle parking spaces within 50m of the building entrances and 2 motorcycle
spaces; and (b) the parking should be constructed using Green Infrastructure
measures, providing every opportunity to reduce the surface water flooding and
biodiversity — in the interest of safety of local highways, promotion of sustainable
transport methods, to enhance the Green Space Network and climate change
adaptation; (4) that no part of the development shall be occupied unless a
schedule of work relating to the upgrading and replacement of the southbound
bus shelter and relocation of the north bound bus stop immediately to the west of
the site on Jesmond Drive, which may include seating, lighting, shelter, raised
kerbs and timetable provision has been submitted to and approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority, and subsequently these works have been
implemented - in the interests of sustainability and to encourage a reduction in
the level of private car trips generated by the development; (5) that no part of the
development shall be occupied before Residential Travel Packs have been
submitted for prior approval to the Local Planning Authority. Such approved
packs shall subsequently be issued to the first occupiers of each residential unit
— to promote sustainable travel methods; (6) with respect to condition 1(iii), a
further detailed scheme of landscaping and Green Space Network enhancement
for the site shall be submitted as part of a Matters Specified in Conditions
application and approved in writing, which shall include indications of all existing
trees and landscaped areas on the land, and details of any to be retained,

Page 7



PLANNING DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE
16 July 2015

together with measures for their protection in the course of development, and the
proposed areas of tree/shrub planting including details of numbers, densities,
locations, species, sizes and stage of maturity at planting. This landscaping
scheme shall include the following:- (a) retention of all wych elm trees and
sycamore tree on the site; (b) the area indicated as marshy grassland in
Appendix 3 on page 29 of the Ecology Report dated 24 June 2015 submitted by
Direct Ecology should be retained as such; (c) inclusion of a buffer strip of at
least 3m shall surround the marshy grassland referred to in b., such buffer can
incorporate green infrastructure including items such as parking areas, specific
details of which shall be incorporated into any future submissions; and (d) the
planting scheme should take account of the recommendations set out in
paragraph 5.1.2 on page 21 of the Ecology Report dated 24 June 2015
submitted by Direct Ecology and should include native species, with an
emphasis on native species with a local provenance that are suitable for
attracting wildlife — in the interests of biodiversity and the visual amenity of the
area; (7) that all planting, seeding and turfing comprised in the approved scheme
of landscaping shall be carried out in the first planting season following the
completion of the development and any trees or plants which within a period of 5
years from the completion of the development die, are removed or become
seriously damaged or diseased shall be replaced in the next planting season
with others of a size and species similar to those originally required to be
planted, or in accordance with such other scheme as may be submitted to and
approved in writing for this purpose by the Local Planning Authority in the
interests of the visual amenity of the area; (8) with respect to condition 1(iii)a
detailed scheme for a children’s play area shall be submitted as part of a Matters
Specified in Condition application and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. This scheme shall subsequently be completed, laid out and equipped
in accordance with these approved details prior to occupation of the first
residential unit.. The Children’s Play Area shall thereafter not be used for any
purpose other than as a Children’s Play Area - to improve the quality of the
remaining open space on the site and as a mitigation measure to part
compensate for the loss of the public open space; (9) with respect to condition
1(vi), a scheme for external lighting shall be submitted as part of a Matters
Specified in Condition application and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority, and thereafter implemented in full accordance with this approved
scheme unless the local planning authority has given prior written approval for a
variation. This lighting shall be of a type that does not impact on foraging bats
and commuting wildlife, and shall take account of the recommendations made in
section 5.2.3 on page 22 of the Ecology Report dated 24 June 2015 submitted
by Direct Ecology. Further  information  can be found at

Page 8



PLANNING DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE
16 July 2015

http://www.bats.org.uk/pages/bats _and_lighting.html - in the interest of public
safety and biodiversity; (10) with respect to the terms of condition 1(vii), a
scheme of all drainage works designed to meet the requirements of Sustainable
Urban Drainage Systems shall be submitted as part of a Matters Specified in
Condition application, and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority
and thereafter no part of the development shall be occupied unless the drainage
has been installed in complete accordance with the said scheme - in order to
safeguard water qualities in adjacent watercourses and to ensure that the
development can be adequately drained; (11) notwithstanding any further details
provided, the one bedroom units hereby approved shall only be used for social
rented housing provided through a Registered Social Landlord and shall be
retained as such in perpetuity - the justification for the departure from the local
development plan was based on the need for affordable housing within this area
and the accepted number of car parking spaces is below that required for
mainstream housing or other types of affordable housing; (12) notwithstanding
any further details provided, the number of bedrooms for each individual unit
shall be one - the Council’s Education Department has assessed the proposal on
this basis for the need for developer contributions. Any increase in bedrooms
would need to be reassessed on their impact on local education facilities, which
could result in an increase in required developer contributions.

INFORMATIVE(S)

1.

In order to comply with Section 59 of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act
1997, as amended by the Planning etc. (Scotland) Act 2006, this planning
permission in principle shall lapse unless a further application for approval of the
matters specified in condition(s) attached to this grant of planning permission in
principle has been made before whichever is the latest of the following;

(i) the expiration of 3 years from the date of this grant of planning permission
in principle;

(i) the expiration of 6 months from the date on which an earlier application for
the requisite approval of matters specified in conditions was refused;

(iii) the expiration of 6 months from the date on which an appeal against such
refusal was dismissed;

In order to comply with Section 59 of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act
1997, as amended by the Planning etc. (Scotland) Act 2006, this planning
permission in principle shall lapse on the expiration of 2 years from the approval of
matters specified in conditions being obtained (or, in the case of approval of

Page 9



10

PLANNING DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE
16 July 2015

different matters on different dates, from the requisite approval for the last such
matter being obtained) unless the development to which the permission relates is
begun before that expiration.

The Commiittee resolved:-

(i) to note that the letter of representation from the Community Council had not
been included with the paperwork and to request that this was remedied in
future; and

(i) to adopt the amendment.

CONFIRMATION WITH MODIFICATION OF TREE PRESERVATION ORDER
NUMBER 195 - CHI/15/215

8. The Committee had before it a report by the Director of Communities, Housing
and Infrastructure which sought confirmation, with modification, of the provisional Tree
Preservation Order 195 made under delegated powers to provide long term protection
for the relevant trees.

The report recommended:-

that the Committee -

(@) confirm the making of Tree Preservation Order 195 with the following
modifications:-

(i) removal of the area annotated as A2 on the enclosed plan, as an
outstanding planning consent would result in the removal of this group of
trees to facilitate development; and

(i) amendment of the Statement of Reasons to read “A(i) The trees add to the
character and amenity value of the area and a Tree Preservation Order will
allow the Council to input into the future management of these trees to
ensure long-term retention of tree cover”;

(iii) to amend the title to Tree Preservation Order 195 Kingswells House 2015 to
make it legally distinct; and

(b) instruct the Head of Legal and Democratic Services to attend to the requisite
procedures.

The Committee resolved:-
to approve the recommendations.

DECLARATION OF INTEREST
Councillor Boulton declared an interest in the following item by virtue of a

family member using Aberdeen Riding Club and withdrew from the
meeting during consideration of the application.

Page 10



11

PLANNING DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE
16 July 2015

NETHER ANGUSTON - 150110

9. The Committee had before it a report by the Head of Planning and Sustainable
Development which recommended:-

That the Committee refuse the application for planning permission for the formation of

a riding school with associated buildings, car parking and landscaping at Nether

Anguston, Peterculter, on the following grounds:-
(1)  The proposed development by reason of its scale, form, mass and
attendant works would demonstrably harm the distinctive character and
appearance of the landscape and the Green Belt, together with its unsustainable
location, and as such was contrary to advice contained within NPF3, SPP and
PAN73, together with Policies NE2 (Green Belt), D1 (Architecture and
Placemaking), D3 (Sustainable and Active Travel), D6 (Landscape) and T2
(Managing the Transport Impact of Development) of the Aberdeen Local
Development Plan; and Policies NE2 (Green Belt), D1 (Quality Placemaking by
Design), D2 (Landscape), T2 (Managing the Transport Impact of Development)
and T3 (Sustainable and Active Travel) of the Proposed Aberdeen Local
Development Plan.

The Convener moved, seconded by Councillor Dickson:-
That the application be refused in accordance with the recommendation
contained within the report.

Councillor Thomson, moved as an amendment, seconded by Councillor Cormie:-
That the application be approved on the grounds that it was acceptable in terms
of scale and size, subject to appropriate conditions and a legal agreement with
the Council in relation to developer contributions to the Strategic Transport Fund.

On a division, there voted:- for the motion (4) — the Convener; and Councillors Dickson,
Greig and Sandy Stuart; for the amendment (10) — the Vice Convener; and Councillors
Corall, Cormie, Crockett, Donnelly, Jaffrey, Lawrence, Malik, Jean Morrison and
Thomson.

Subsequently the Head of Planning and Sustainable Development advised that the

following conditions should be adhered to:-
(1)  Prior to the development hereby permitted commencing details of the
facing and roofing materials for the indoor arena building and stable building,
including pantones, shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the local
planning authority; (2) Not withstanding approved drawings prior to the
development hereby permitted commencing details of the design and location of
the muck store shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the local
planning authority and the use permitted shall not commence until the muck
store is completed in accordance with the agreed details; (3) Prior to the
commencement of the development hereby approved details of the flood lighting

Page 11



12

PLANNING DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE
16 July 2015

for the outdoor arena shall be submitted to and agreed in writing by the local
planning authority; (4) The development hereby permitted shall not be brought
into use until the cycle parking facilities shown on the approved plans have been
made available for use and the cycle parking facilities shall thereafter be retained
for the use by the users of (including employees), and visitors to, the
development at all times; (5) The development hereby permitted shall not be
brought into use until the vehicle parking has been laid out as shown on Drawing
No. P05 Rev 4 — Drainage Design / Road Design and shall thereafter be retained
for the use by users of (including employees), and visitors to, the development at
all times; (6) The development hereby approved shall not commence until a
Drainage Impact Assessment in line with SUDS principles is submitted to and
approved in writing and the use shall not commence until the drainage and
SUDS scheme has been undertaken in accordance with the agreed details; and
(7) No works shall commence on the indoor arena, outdoor riding arena, stable
building, retaining wall, vehicle parking area including hard standing areas |,
drainage works until full dimensional drawings and construction drawings for the
access road (including junction details) onto the C149 have been submitted to
and approved in writing and the improvements to the access road and junction
have been carried out in complete accordance with the agreed details.

The Committee resolved:-

(i) to request that officers discuss the possibility of a growing wall with the applicant;
and

(i) to adopt the amendment.

TECHNICAL ADVICE NOTE - STUDENT ACCOMMODATION - CHI/15/214

10. The Committee had before it a report by the Director of Communities, Housing
and Infrastructure which sought approval for a draft Technical Advice Note on Student
Accommodation to be issued for a six week period of public consultation.

The report recommended:-

that the Committee -

(@) approve the Student Accommodation Technical Advice Note document for a six
week consultation period; and

(b) agree that, following completion of the public consultation, any comments
received and subsequent amendments to the draft advice be presented to a future
meeting of the Committee.

The Commiittee resolved:-

(i) to commend the author for the work undertaken in preparing the report and
technical advice note; and

(i) to approve the recommendations.

Page 12



13

PLANNING DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE
16 July 2015

TECHNICAL ADVICE NOTE - PLANNING AND ABERDEEN AIRPORT - CHI/15/213

11. The Committee had before it a report by the Director of Communities, Housing
and Infrastructure which sought approval for a draft Technical Advice Note on Planning
and Aberdeen Airport to be issued for a six week period of public consultation.

The report recommended:-

that the Committee -

(a) approve the Planning and Aberdeen Airport Technical Advice Note document for a
six week consultation period; and

(b) agree that, following completion of the public consultation, any comments
received and subsequent amendments to the draft advice be presented to a future
meeting of the Committee.

The Committee resolved:-

(i) to commend the author for the work undertaken to prepare the report and the
Technical Advice Note; and

(i) to approve the recommendations.

PLANNING PERFORMANCE FRAMEWORK REPORT 2014-15 - CHI/15/240

12. The Committee had before it a report by the Director of Communities, Housing
and Infrastructure which set out the Council’s draft Planning Performance Framework
(PPF) for 2014-2015. The PPF was to be submitted to the Scottish Government by 31
July 2015. The Committee was addressed by the Head of Planning and Sustainable
Development who highlighted pertinent sections of the report and drew the attention of
the Committee to the improvements which had been made in performance. Dr Bochel
thanked Daniel Lewis, Gale Beattie and Hugh Murdoch and their respective teams for
all the work which had been undertaken.

The report recommended:-

that the Committee -

(@) note and comment on performance levels and service improvements that had
taken place during 2014-2015; and

(b) approve the PPF and proposed action plan for the coming year for submission to
the Scottish Government.

The Committee resolved:-

(i) to request that officers summarise the performance framework and issue this to all
Councillors for information;

(i) to thank staff for all the work which had gone in to preparing the report and for
their work in improving performance; and

(iii) to approve the recommendation.

- RAMSAY MILNE, Convener and ANDREW FINLAYSON, Vice Convener

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



Agenda ltem 2.1

Planning Development Management Committee

CLOVERLEAF HOTEL, KEPPLEHILLS ROAD

DEMOLITION OF HOTEL AND ERECTION OF
68 AFFORDABLE FLATS

For: Stewart Milne Homes

Application Type: Detailed Planning Permission
Application Ref. : P141837

Application Date: 08/12/2014

Officer: Andrew Miller

Ward: Dyce/Bucksburn/Danestone(B Crockett/G
Lawrence/N MacGregor/G Samarai)

Advert: None

Advertised on: N/A

Committee Date: 18/08/2015
Community Council : Comments

tag 7

Erﬂ?qﬁgigg?ﬂ ;ﬁgﬁﬁagéggséak ;

Centre CarF o,

ol
p

..‘;

@it

ST=RANEES

RECOMMENDATION: Willingness to approve conditionally. Consent to be
withheld until a legal agreement is entered into by the applicant and the
Council to ensure the development is restricted solely to affordable
housing and to secure developer obligations towards primary and
secondary education, the Core Path Network, open space and the Strategic

Transport Fund.

Page 15



DESCRIPTION

The application site comprises the Cloverleaf Hotel and grounds at Kepplehills
Road, Bucksburn. The hotel dates from the mid 20" Century and is a mix of 2
storey gable roofed buildings that have been extended with single storey flat roof
extensions. Large areas of car parking are to the south and east of the hotel, with
access taken from Kepplehills Road. The site is bounded by a mix of two storey
houses to the west and two storey flats to the north west. To the south is
Kepplehills Road which contains a mix of two storey houses and bungalows. A
small park and Bucksburn Academy bound the site to the north and east.

The site slopes slightly from its south western corner down to the north east of
the site. It falls within the Sclattie Park Neighbourhood Centre, as designated in
the Aberdeen Local Development Plan 2012.

RELEVANT HISTORY

P141134 — Proposal of Application Notice for residential development with open
space, car parking and associated infrastructure submitted 24 July 2014. In
responding, the Council required the applicant to carry out additional notification
of the proposed public consultation event.

PROPOSAL

Detailed Planning Permission is sought for the demolition of the hotel and the
erection of 68 affordable flats with associated access, parking and infrastructure.

The flats would be built in two blocks:

Block A would contain 35 flats in a mix of two storey and three storey sections in
a V-shaped footprint, following the line of Sclattie Park and Kepplehills Road, with
the point of the “V” meeting at the corner of the two roads. It would be sited in the
western side of the site and flats would front to the public road. The two storey
flats would have self contained entrances, with the upper floors accessed by an
external stair case with large landings acting as balconies.

Block B would contain 32 flats in two smaller blocks separated by a footpath and
would be sited on the eastern half of the site. The western smaller block would
comprise three storey blocks with a two storey block on the side, with the eastern
block three and four storeys high. The two storey flats would have a similar
access arrangement as Block A. Overall Block B would form an L-shaped
footprint with a frontage to Kepplehills Road and return to the eastern boundary
with Bucksburn Academy. The separation between the two smaller blocks in
Block B would provide pedestrian access from Kepplehills Road.

Page 16



Access to the site would be taken from Kepplehills Road, between Blocks A and
B. 55 car parking spaces (3 disabled), 5 motorcycle spaces, 70 cycle spaces, bin
stores and an area of amenity space would be provided in a central court yard to
the rear of the flats. Pedestrian access to the flats would be via 2 points to
Sclattie Park and 3 points to Kepplehills Road in addition to the main vehicular
access point from Kepplehills Road.

Supporting Documents

All drawings and the supporting documents listed below relating to this
application can be viewed on the Council’s website at

http://planning.aberdeencity.gov.uk/PlanningDetail.asp?ref=141837

On accepting the disclaimer enter the application reference quoted on the first
page of this report.

PRE-APPLICATION CONSULTATION

The proposed development was subject to pre-application consultation between
the applicant and the local community, as required for applications falling within
the category of major developments as defined in the ‘Hierarchy of Development’
Regulations. The consultation involved a Public Consultation Event that was held
in the Cloveleaf Hotel on 13 August 2014. Public notices were placed around the
site and an advert placed in the local press in advance of the event. An
attendance register at the event indicated 61 persons attended however not all
completed the register and it is estimated that attendance was in the region of 80.

Comments received at the event can be summarised as follows:

e Concern at loss of the Cloverleaf Hotel as a community facility (public
house/function suite).

e Road, traffic and parking concerns.

e Desire for community garden adjacent to site.

e Overall apperance of development well received, with heights commented
on favourably. (Indicative display boards showed three storey in height)

e Site being on flight path was noted.

e Requirement for affordable housing in area.

e Community facilites required.

Consultaiton was also undertaken with Bucksburn and Newhills Community
Council, with a meeting held on 25 September 2015. Community garden
requirements were discussed, with provision for skateboarding requested, safe
play areas for children as well as links to local shops.

The Pre-Application Consultation report submitted with the application detailed

that comments received were taken into account in the submission of the
application (excluding loss of pub).

Page 17



REASON FOR REFERRAL TO COMMITTEE

The application has been referred to the Planning Development Management
Committee because the Bucksburn and Newhills Community Council have
objected and more than five timeous letters of representation have been received
(eleven in this instance). Accordingly, the application falls outwith the scope of
the Council’'s Scheme of Delegation.

CONSULTATIONS
Roads Development Management —

e Sufficient parking for cars (including disabled), motorcycles and cycles
have been provided.

e Bins are located in a suitable location for residents and refuse collections.
Sufficient permeability for pedestrians has been provided through the site.

e Recommend condition requiring installation of new bus shelters on either
side of Kepplehills Road.

e Contributions towards the Strategic Transport Fund are sought.

e Recommended condition requiring Green Travel Plan.

Environmental Health —

e Due to proximity to Aberdeen Airport, condition requiring Noise Impact
Assessment recommended.
¢ Informative note relating to construction hours recommended.

Communities, Housing and Infrastructure (Flooding) — No objections
following provision of additional information.

Scottish Environment Protection Agency — No objection following provision of
additional information relating to surface water drainage. Condition
recommended for Construction Environment Management Plan.

Scottish Water — No objections.
Developer Contributions Team — Contributions sought towards the following:

e Primary Education (Pupils Zoned for Brimmond Primary). Pupils from
development will result in the school being over capacity over a five year
period based on school roll forecasts.

e Secondary Education (Pupils Zoned for Bucksburn Academy). Pupils from
development will result in the school being over capacity over a five year
period based on school roll forecasts.

e Core Path Network (Core Path 42: Den of Kingswells to Howes Road) is
identified as being an infrastructure facility necessary for the purposes of

Page 18



recreation and sustainable active travel. The cumulative impact of the
development on the nearby path would require a contribution towards re-
profiling and resurfacing the path.

Education, Culture and Sport (Educational Provision) - Calculations show
that development will result in an additional 12 pupils in the Brimmond Primary
catchment area.

Bucksburn and Newhills Community Council —

1.

The initial application submitted for this development was for 50 properties
but this has now been increased to 68, representing an over development
of the site. (NOTE - Reference made to Pre-Application Notice (PAN) ref.
P141134 rather than a planning application. PAN made no reference to
numbers of units)

. The flats at four stories high are totally out of context with other properties

in the area.

Extra properties will result in an unacceptable load on the new primary
school being built in the area and on existing congested roads. Strongly
suggest that before more housing is allocated in the area, consideration
should be given to alleviating intolerable traffic loading on the A96,
especially at the Haudagain Roundabout.

. Concerned that these properties are being built as affordable houses

against developments in other areas of the city. Affordable housing should
be located in every part of the city and certain areas should not be
excluded from accommodating such developments.

REPRESENTATIONS

11 letters of representation have been received. The objections raised relate to
the following matters —

1.

2.

w

No ok

© ©

Increase in number of units shown at pre-application consultation to
application stage.

Increase in volume of traffic as a result of the development which will have
an adverse impact on road safety in local area.

Development will restrict visibility at the junction of Sclattie Park with
Kepplehills Road, an already difficult junction.

3 storey flats will be an eyesore.

Flats do not fit in with surrounding area

Insufficient parking for flats, likely that flats will have 2 cars per flat.

Height of flats will result in loss of sunlight to adjacent houses, as well as
overlooking.

Impact of development on bus route.

Bucksburn does not need a new housing development.

The following matters are not material considerations and will not be taken into
the determination of the application (reason in brackets afterwords).

Page 19



1. Loss of pub will tear heart out of community and local’s will have no where
to go. (The pub within the hotel is offered no protection by planning policy
and is a private business, rather than a community facility.)

2. Many pensioners in the area. Therefore cottages should be built instead of
flats. (The application must be determined as submitted.)

3. Flats will block my view. (The loss of views is not a material planning
consideration.)

PLANNING POLICY
Aberdeen Local Development Plan

RT3 — Town, District and Neighbourhood Centres

Aims to protect retail uses within centres and contains criteria against which such
development should be assessed against.

H5 - Affordable Housing

Housing developments of five units or more are required to contribute no less
than 25% of the total number of units as affordable housing. Further guidance on
the provision of affordable housing from new developments is available in
Supplementary Guidance on Affordable Housing.

11 — Infrastructure Delivery and Developer Contributions

Development must be accompanied by the infrastructure, services and facilities
required to support new or expanded communities and the scale and type of
developments proposed.

D1 — Architecture and Placemaking

New development must be designed with due consideration for its context and
make a positive contribution to its setting. Factors such as siting, scale, massing,
colour, materials, orientation, details, proportions, coupled with the physical
characteristics of the surrounding area, will be considered in assessing that
contribution.

D2 — Design and Amenity

In order to ensure the provision of appropriate levels of amenity the following
principles will be applied:

1. Privacy shall be designed into higher density housing.

2. Residential development shall have a public face to a street and a private
face to an enclosed garden or court.

3. All residents shall have access to sitting-out areas. This can be provided
by balconies, private gardens, terraces, communal gardens or other
means acceptable to the Council.

Page 20



4. When it is necessary to accommodate car parking within a private court,
the parking must not dominate the space: as a guideline no more than
50% of any court should be taken up by parking spaces and access roads.
Underground or decked parking will be expected in high density schemes.

5. Individual flats or houses within a development shall be designed to make
the most of opportunities offered by the site for views and sunlight.
Repeated standard units laid out with no regard for location or orientation
are not acceptable.

6. Development proposals shall include measures to design out crime and
design in safety.

7. External lighting shall take into account residential amenity and minimise
light spillage into adjoining areas and the sky.

T2 — Managing the Transport Impact of Development

Maximum car parking standards are set out in Transport and Accessibility
Supplementary Guidance, detailing the standards that development should
provide.

NE6 — Flooding and Drainage

Where more than 10 homes or greater than 100 sq m of floorspace is proposed,
the developer will be required to submit a Drainage Impact Assessment. Surface
water drainage associated with development must:

1. Be the most appropriate available in terms of SUDS; and
2. Avoid flooding and pollution during and after construction.

Connection to the public sewer will be a pre-requisite of all development where
this is not already provided.

R6 — Waste Management Requirements for New Development

Housing Development should have sufficient space for the storage of residual,
recyclable and compostable wastes.

R7 — Low and Zero Carbon Buildings

All new buildings, in meeting building regulations requirements, must install low
and zero-carbon generating technology to reduce the predicted carbon dioxide
emissions by at least 15% below 2007 building standards.

Supplementary Guidance

Sub-division and Redevelopment of Residential Curtilages

e Contains standards and guidance to take into account when considering
impact on residential amenity (privacy, overshadowing, loss of light, etc.).

Page 21



Transport and Accessibility

e Contains parking standards for all development.

Affordable Housing

¢ |dentifies that where social rented housing is the preferred means of
delivering affordable housing provision, that the units remain as such in
perpetuity and appropriate provision should be inserted into a legal
agreement.

Proposed Aberdeen Local Development Plan

Related policies within the adopted ALDP in brackets after policies, all of which
have similar principles.

NC6 — Town, District, Neighbourhood and Commercial Centres (RT3 — Town,
District and Neighbourhood Centres)

D1 — Quality Placemaking by Design (D1 — Architecture and Placemaking)

I1 — Infrastructure Delivery and Planning Obligations (/1 - Infrastructure Delivery
and Developer Contributions)

T2 — Managing the Transport Impact of Development (T2 — Managing the
Transport Impact of Development)

H5 — Affordable Housing (H5 — Affordable Housing)

NEG6 — Flooding and Drainage (NE6 — Flooding and Drainage)

R6 — Waste Management Requirements for New Development (R6 — Waste
Management Requirements for New Development)

R7 — Low and Zero Carbon Buildings, and Water Efficiency (R7 — Low and Zero
Carbon Buildings)

Other Relevant Material Considerations

None

EVALUATION

Sections 25 and 37(2) of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 (as
amended) require that where, in making any determination under the planning
acts, regard is to be had to the provisions of the development plan and that
determination shall be made in accordance with the plan, so far as material to the
application, unless material considerations indicate otherwise.

The application falls within a major application type, as defined in The Town and
Country Planning (Hierarchy of Developments) (Scotland) Regulations 2009, Reg
2(1) and as included in the Schedule.

Principle of Housing

Page 22



The site is located in an area designated as a neighbourhood centre in the ALDP
within a wider residential designation. Whilst policy RT3 provides protection to
retail uses, identifying the importance they play towards the vitality of these
centres, no protection is offered to other uses. Therefore the loss of the hotel and
associated facilities is considered acceptable in principle. Consideration must
therefore be given to the suitability of residential uses in this area. As stated
above, the wider designation of the area is residential use, with land uses to the
north, south and west residential, and a school to the east, is it is considered that
the redevelopment of the site for residential use is acceptable in principle. The
proposed use is compatible with the adjacent land uses and would not be
detrimental to their established amenity.

Design and Siting

Policy D1 of the ALDP states that all new development should be designed with
due consideration for its context. In this case, the proposed flats would be
developed in two blocks. Both blocks would be of a similar architectural style — a
mix of smaller units split into varying heights with a mix of pitched and single
plane roofs. The mix of heights and stepped arrangement within the development
echoes the style of the flats to the north of the site on the eastern side of Sclattie
Park. This mix of heights and stepped frontages contributes to a variety in the
streetscape, breaking up would could potentially be larger masses of built form
into smaller elements.

Whilst the flats themselves would contain three and four storey elements, the
stepped arrangement of the flats builds up to the higher elements, which create
defined corner points within the development. In respect of the relationship of the
flats to the surrounding area, it is acknowledged that the flats would be taller than
the established buildings in the surrounding area. However the tallest elements of
the flats would be contained within block B and the distance between the flats
and the houses to the south is significant to the point where the flats would be
viewed in separation from the houses, with the difference in height between the
flats not being readily noticeable.

In terms of material finishes, the mix of dry dash render and dark grey roof tiles is
an acceptable combination. Whilst the plans show the use of white render on all
elevations, it is considered that the use of differing colours/shades of render
would help break up the overall mass of built form and add some variety to the
street scape. Accordingly it is recommended a condition requiring the applicant to
submit a detailed scheme of external wall finishes is recommended.

The layout of the development would result in a public face to Sclattie Park and
Kepplehills Road, with self contained accesses to some flats from these streets.
Parking and amenity space would be contained within a courtyard to the rear of
the development. From Sclattie Park, the building line steps closer to the road
from north to south. The western elevation of Block A broadly follows this pattern,
being slightly closer to Sclattie Park than the flats to the north, but not to the
extent the flats are overshadowed.

Page 23



Taking account of the above consideration, the development is considered to be
designed and sited at a level suitable to its context, in line with the requirements
of policy D1.

Amenity Provision

Policy D2 of the ALDP requires new residential development to afford amenity
provision as part of the development. In terms of amenity space, an area of open
space has been provided to the rear of Block A, though this falls short of the 50%
specified in policy D2. However, the wider setting of the flats would be with
substantial areas of open space to the north west of the site. The proposals
include links to park land to the north west. Access to the 2 storey flats are self
contained, with large accesses doubling up as balcony areas. Whilst the area of
the amenity space is relatively small, it does go someway in providing amenity for
the residential development. The close proximity to the park land to the north of
the site, along with the linkages provided as part of the development, also
provides amenity space for residents to use. Whilst not fully compliant with policy
D2 of the ALDP as 50% of the courtyard does not comprise amenity space, in
light of the above considerations, sufficient amenity has been afforded to
residents in combination with open space provision to the north of the site.

Impact on Surrounding Area

Consideration must be given to the impact of the development on the
surrounding area in terms of overshadowing, loss of light and privacy, in line with
guidance contained with the Council’'s Supplementary Guidance on the Sub-
division and Redevelopment of Residential Curtilages. In respect of loss of light
and overshadowing the position of the development means there is no adverse
impact on neighbouring properties. Sufficient separation is provided between the
development and the nearest properties to the west and north, with 19 metres
separating the front of the flats fronting to Sclattie Park and the existing houses
on the opposite side. This separation distance is sufficient to avoid any loss of
privacy to existing neighbours.

Overall, the proposals will not result in any substantial overshadowing, as there is
sufficient separation between the development and properties to the east. The
built form of the development at its northern eastern corner at Sclattie Park would
be similar to that of the hotel, avoiding any substantial overshadowing or loss of
light. The separation between the flats and the neighbouring houses would also
afford privacy to existing neighbours and occupants of the proposed flats.
According the proposals will not result in any detriment of established amenity
enjoyed by existing neighbouring residents, and the proposals are considered to
accord with the Supplementary Guidance.

Parking/Access

In assessing parking provision, policy T2 requires all development to be served
by parking in line with the Council’s parking standard and refers to the Council’s

Page 24



Supplementary Guidance on Transport and Accessibility (SGTA) for parking
standards for development. In this instance, the development is classed as
affordable rented social accommodation, with the relevant standard being 0.8
parking spaces per unit. The proposed development satisfies this standard,
providing 55 parking spaces.

In addition, motorcycle parking and bicycle parking have been provided in line
with the Council’s required standards.

The Council’'s Roads Development Management team support the application in
light of the above parking requirements. In addition, the applicant has also
demonstrated the provision of a swept path analysis for refuse vehicles using the
site to the satisfaction of Roads Development Management.

Accordingly the proposals are considered to satisfy the requirements of policy T2
as well as the SGTA.

Drainage

Surface water drainage for the site would be treated by storing surface water in a
cellular storage that would discharge to the combined public sewer, whilst foul
drainage would drain directly to the combined public sewer. Initially SEPA
objected to the development on the basis that the sewage system fails to provide
any SuDS treatment. Following provision of additional information and
justification for the discharge of surface water to the combined sewer, SEPA
removed their objection. The Council’'s Flooding team raised no objections to the
development following clarification on points relating to surface water drainage. It
is also noted that Scottish Water raised no objections to the development. In light
of the above considerations, the proposals are considered to accord with the
requirements of policy NEG6.

Pollution

During the construction phase of projects, there is an increased risk in pollution to
the local environment, including an increased risk in sediment run Off,
contaminant discharge and spillages. SEPA have recommended that a condition
be placed requiring a Construction Management Plan to be submitted and
approved in consultation with them prior to development commencing.

Aberdeen International Airport

The site falls within proximity of runway approaches for Aberdeen International
Airport (AlA). As the proposals falls within the outer margins of airport noise
contours, the Council’s Environmental Health Services team have requested that
a condition be placed requiring the applicant to undertake a Noise Impact
Assessment.

In addition, AIA have requested a conditions be placed requiring a Bird Hazard
Management Plan to be prepared, as well as landscaping that avoids the use of

Page 25



bird attracting species. AIA have also requested that lighting for the site should
also be suitable to avoid an adverse impact on aircraft operating in and out of
AIA. A condition requiring a suitable lighting scheme is recommended for
inclusion.

Waste

In serving the development, bin storage areas have been provided, one for each
block. The Council’'s Waste Services have recommended the required details for
the bins to serve the development. The bin enclosures and their positioning are
considered acceptable, with Roads Development Management and Waste
Services raising no objections.

Developer Obligations

The Developer Obligations assessment for the development has identified the
need for contributions towards education and core paths, in addition to
contributions towards the Strategic Transport Fund by Roads Projects.

In respect of education, pupils from the development would fall within the
catchments for Brimmond Primary and Bucksburn Academy, both of which are
over capacity taking into consideration school roll forecasts. Accordingly
contributions towards primary and secondary education are sought in this
instance.

The Council’'s Education section has also noted that the development would
result in an additional 12 pupils from 2017 to 2021 within the Brimmond
catchment area, and this along with other developments in the area would result
in the need for an additional classroom at the school.

Low and Zero Carbon Buildings

Policy R7 requires all new development to install low and zero-carbon generating
equipment to reduce the predicted carbon dioxide emissions of the development
by at least 15% by 2007 building standards. As a material consideration, building
standards have changed since 2007 and exceed the requirements of those
specified in R7. It is therefore considered that the application for a building
warrant will cover energy efficiency issues at a level higher than the requirements
of this policy, under legislation separate to the planning process.

Landscaping/Lighting

No details of lighting have been provided with the application and as such a
condition is recommended requiring this information to be submitted for further
consideration.

In respect of landscaping, a landscaping scheme has been provided with the

application. A condition requiring the scheme to be implemented is
recommended for inclusion.

Page 26



Legal Agreement

The application has come forward as a development for affordable housing
(social rented) therefore a legal agreement ensuring the development remains
social rented accommodation is necessary in this instance. The development has
attracted lower parking standards in light of this. Should the development not be
restricted to affordable housing, then there would be a requirement for a higher
parking standard which the development would fail to meet in its current form.

In addition, the legal agreement would also ensure developer obligations towards
education, the core path network and strategic transport fund are paid as part of
the development.

Proposed Aberdeen Local Development Plan

The Proposed ALDP was approved at the meeting of the Communities, Housing
and Infrastructure Committee of 28 October 2014. It constitutes the Council’s
settled view as to what should be the content of the final adopted ALDP and is
now a material consideration in the determination of planning applications, along
with the adopted ALDP. The exact weight to be given to matters contained in the
Proposed ALDP (including individual policies) in relation to specific applications
will depend on whether:
- these matters have been subject to public consultation through the Main
Issues Report; and
- the level of objection raised in relation these matters as part of the Main
Issues Report; and
- the relevance of these matters to the application under consideration
The foregoing can only be assessed on a case by case basis. In relation to this
particular application, the relevant policies and designations are similar to those
of the adopted ALDP. Therefore the above evaluation is considered sufficient in
respect of the requirements of the proposed ALDP.

Matters Raised by Community Council

In respect of the matters raised by Bucksburn and Newhills Community Council,
responses to matters raised are provided as follows:

1. The initial application submitted for this development was for 50 properties but
this has now been increased to 68, representing an over development of the
site.

Reference is made to the Pre-Application Notice (PAN) ref. P141134 rather than
a planning application. The PAN provided made no reference to the number of
units. The Pre-Application Consultation report provided identified indicative
layouts shown at the public consultation event, but no definitive scheme.

2. The flats at four stories high are totally out of context with other properties in
the area.

Page 27



Whilst the development will be taller than existing in buildings in close proximity,
in light of the considerations outlined above under “Design and Siting”, the flats
are considered to be suitable for their context.

3. Extra properties will result in an unacceptable load on the new primary school
being built in the area and on existing congested roads. Strongly suggest that
before more housing is allocated in are, consideration should be given to
alleviating intolerable traffic loading on the A96, especially at the Haudagain
Roundabout.

Developer Obligations are being sought to ensure contributions are sought to
mitigate against any impact the development would have on schools and
transport in the city (via the Strategic Transport Fund).

4. Concerned that these properties are being built as affordable houses against
developments in other areas of the city. Affordable housing should be located
in every part of the city and certain areas should not be excluded from
accommodating such developments.

There is a recognised need for affordable housing across Aberdeen. The Council
does not identify specific areas for development of affordable housing and there
are no quotas for specific areas of the city.

Matters Raised in Representations

In respect of the matters raised within the representations received, responses to
matters raised are provided as follows:

1. Increase in number of units shown at pre-application consultation to
application stage.

The Pre-Application Notice P141134 submitted to the Council made no reference
to the number of units. The Pre-Application Consultation report provided
identified indicative layouts shown at the public consultation event, but no
definitive scheme.

2. Increase in volume of traffic as a result of the development which will have an
adverse impact on road safety in local area.

A transport assessment provided with the application identified that there would
be an increase of traffic associated with the residential development in
comparison to volumes currently using the hotel. Nonetheless, the existing road
network in the locality is sufficient to accommodate the development. In respect
of the cumulative impact new development has on the City’s transport
infrastructure, contributions towards the Strategic Transport Fund are sought.

3. Development will restrict visibility at the junction of Sclattie Park with
Kepplehills Road, an already difficult junction.

Page 28



The development will not interfere with visibility at the junction of Sclattie Park
with Kepplehills Road, with the Council’s Roads Development Management team
raising no objections to the development.

4. 3 storey flats will be an eyesore.
5. Flats do not fit in with surrounding area

The design and siting of the flats is considered to be suitable for the context, as
outlined under “Design and Siting” above.

6. Insufficient parking for flats, likely that flats will have 2 cars per flat.

Parking provision is in line with the Council’s adopted parking standards for
affordable housing.

7. Height of flats will result in loss of sunlight to adjacent houses, as well as
overlooking.

It is not considered that the development will not result in a substantial loss of
sunlight, as outlined under “Impact on Surrounding Area” above.

8. Impact of development on bus route.

The bus route will remain unaffected as a result of the development, however
new bus shelters are required on either side of Kepplehills Road. A condition
requiring this is to be placed.

9. Bucksburn does not need a new housing development.

There is a well publicised shortage of housing, in particular affordable housing
across Aberdeen. That said, the Council must determine applications for housing
as submitted and cannot refuse a development on oversupply of housing. Market
forces dictate the supply and demand of new housing.

Conclusion

Taking account of the above considerations, it is considered the proposals are an
acceptable form of residential development subject to conditions as
recommended and the withholding of consent until a legal agreement securing
developer obligations and delivery affordable housing.

RECOMMENDATION

Willingness to approve conditionally. Consent to be withheld until a legal

agreement is entered into by the applicant and the Council to ensure the
development is restricted solely to affordable housing and to secure

Page 29



developer obligations towards primary and secondary education, the Core
Path Network, open space and the Strategic Transport Fund.

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION

The redevelopment of the site for residential use does not conflict with the
requirement of policy RT3 — Town, District and Neighbourhood Centres of the
Aberdeen Local Development Plan 2012 (ALDP). The flats would be designed
and sited at a level suitable for the amenity and context of the surrounding area,
in line with the requirements of policy D1 — Architecture and Placemaking of the
ALDP. In respect of policy D2 — Design and Amenity of the ALDP, it is
acknowledged that the level of amenity provision within the development falls
short of that specified by the policy, however the development is sited next to an
area of open space and with links provided to this area as part of the
development, the proposals are acceptable in this instance. The development
would not have a significant impact on the amenity and privacy of neighbours,
per the guidance contained within the Council’s Supplementary Guidance on The
Sub-division and Redevelopment of Residential Curtilages.

Sufficient parking has been provided in line with the standards contained within
the Council’'s Transport and Accessibility Supplementary Guidance and
subsequently complies with the requirements of policy T2 — Managing the
Transport Impact of Development of the ALDP. Surface water drainage and a
connection to foul have been provided for the development in line with the
requirements of policy NE6 — Flooding and Drainage of the ALDP.

Relating to the provisions of the Proposed Aberdeen Local Development Plan
2015, the requirements of the relevant policies are similar to those of the adopted
ALDP, and such the proposals are considered to comply with the policies of the
proposed Aberdeen Local Development Plan insofar as they are relevant.

CONDITIONS

1. That no development pursuant to this planning permission shall take place
unless there has been submitted to and approved in writing for the
purpose by the Planning Authority an assessment of the noise levels likely
within the building, unless the planning authority has given prior written
approval for a variation. The assessment shall be prepared by a suitably
qualified independent noise consultant and shall:

e Dbe in accordance with Planning Advice Note (PAN) 1/2011 Planning
and Noise and its accompanying Technical Advice Note;

¢ identify the likely sources of noise; and

e indicate the measures to reasonably protect the amenity of the
occupants of the development from all such sources of noise that have
been identified.

The property shall not be occupied unless the said measures have been

implemented in full - in the interests of residential amenity.

Page 30



. Development shall not commence until a bird hazard management plan
(BHMP) has been submitted to and approved in writing by the planning
authority. The submitted plan shall include details of the management of
potential bird attractants which be attractive to nesting, roosting and
"loafing" birds, and measures in place to implement removal of
birds/eggs/nests if deemed necessary. The BHMP must also provide a
plan for the duration of earth works, outlining the developer's commitment
to managing the risk of attracting birds to the site during excavation
activities. Thereafter the agreed measures shall be implemented in full - to
avoid endangering the safe movement of aircraft and the operation of
Aberdeen International Airport through the attraction of birds.

. That the development hereby approved shall not be occupied unless the
car parking areas hereby granted planning permission have been
constructed, drained, laid-out and demarcated in accordance with drawing
No. 5257-101 Rev K of the plans hereby approved or such other drawing
as may subsequently be submitted and approved in writing by the
planning authority. Such areas shall not thereafter be used for any other
purpose other than the purpose of the parking of cars ancillary to the
development and use thereby granted approval - in the interests of public
safety and the free flow of traffic.

. That the development hereby approved shall not be occupied unless a
schedule of work relating to the upgrading of the existing bus shelter
adjacent to the site on the eastbound side Kepplehills Road and the
provision of a new bus shelter on the westbound side of Kepplehills Road
has been submitted to and approved in writing by the planning authority.
Thereafter, the new bus shelters shall be provided in accordance with the
approved details prior to the occupation of the development — in the
interests of sustainable travel and to encourage a reduction in the level of
private car trips generated by the development.

. That development shall not be occupied unless the two path links to the
north of the site into the adjacent playing field, as shown in drawing
number 5257-101 Rev K, have been completed and provided for use — in
order to ensure that the development is served by suitable links to the
adjacent amenity space, in the interests of the amenity of the occupants of
the development hereby approved.

. That notwithstanding the specification of white dry dash render on drawing
nos. 5257-301 Rev C, 5257-302 Rev C, 5257-303 Rev C hereby approved
is not approved and the development hereby approved shall be externally
finished with a variety of different colours of dry dash renders to the
external walls to be submitted to and approved by the Council as planning
authority — in order to minimise visual intrusion of the development.

. That all planting, seeding and turfing comprised in the scheme of

landscaping as shown in drawing no. 0959/01 hereby approved shall be
carried out in the first planting season following the completion of the

Page 31



development and any trees or plants which within a period of 5 years from
the completion of the development die, are removed or become seriously
damaged or diseased shall be replaced in the next planting season with
others of a size and species similar to those originally required to be
planted, or in accordance with such other scheme as may be submitted to
and approved in writing for the purpose by the planning authority - in the
interests of the amenity of the area.

8. That no development shall take place unless schemes for external lighting
for the completed development, as well as construction phase, have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Planning Authority, and
thereafter implemented in full accordance with said scheme. The external
lighting shall be of a flat glass, full cut off design, mounted horizontally,
and shall ensure that there is to be no light spill above the horizontal — in
the interest of public safety and to ensure the lighting does not distract
crew operating at Aberdeen International Airport.

9. That prior to first occupation of the units or completion of the development
(whichever is the soonest), a travel plan shall be submitted to and
approved by the Council (as Planning Authority) Thereafter the measure
identified in the travel plan shall be implemented in accordance with the
approved plan - in the interests of sustainable travel.

10.that no development shall take place unless a plan showing those trees to
be removed and those to be retained and a scheme for the protection of
all trees to be retained on the site during construction works has been
submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Planning Authority and any
such scheme as may have been approved has been implemented - in
order to ensure adequate protection for the trees on site during the
construction of the development.

INFORMATIVES

Roads Construction Consent

The roads authority does not envisage adopting the internal access beyond the
tangent point of the proposed bellmouth onto Kepplehills Road. It is suggested
that the applicant confirms adoption arrangements whilst agreeing the extent of
roadworks to be included in an RCC application to Colin Burnet (tel. 01224
522409).

SEPA

Details of regulatory requirements and good practice advice for the applicant can
be found on the Regulations section of www.sepa.org.uk. If you are unable to find
the advice you need for a specific regulatory matter, please contact a member of
the operations team in your local SEPA office at:

Page 32



e Inverdee House, Baxter Street, Torry, Aberdeen AB11 9QA Tel. 01224
266600

Aberdeen International Airport

Attention is drawn to the requirement within the British Standard Code of Practice
for the Safe Use of Cranes (BS7121), specifically section 9.9.3 (Crane Control in
the Vicinity of Aerodromes which requires the responsible person to consult the
aerodrome manager for permission to work if a crane is to be used within 6km of
an aerodrome and its height would exceed 10m or that of surrounding trees and
structures.

Use of cranes, scaffolding above the height of the proposed development, or
other tall construction equipment must be notified to Aberdeen International
Airport Safeguarding Manager (safeguarding@aiairport.com / 01224 725756) at
least one month prior to use. Failure to do so may result in any responsible
person being guilty of an offence under Article 137 (Endangering Safety of and
Aircraft) of the Air Navigation Order (CAP 393) which states that a person must
not recklessly or negligently act in a manner likely to endanger an aircraft.

Construction Works

In order to protect occupants of the neighbouring residences/offices/shops from
any potential noise nuisance, demolition and building works should not occur:

a) outwith the hours of 7am to 7pm on Monday to Friday

b) outwith the hours of 9am to 4pm Saturdays

c) at any time on Sundays, except for works inaudible outwith the application
site boundary

If piling operations are to be carried out, agreement should be reached with this
Service regarding hours of operation.

Dr Margaret Bochel
Head of Planning and Sustainable Development.

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 34



Planning Application No. P141837
Proposed Residential Development at Cloverleaf Hotel Bucksbum

As the Planning Officer for the Bucksburn and Newhills Community Council I have been
asked to write to you concerning four concerns we have regarding this development as
now proposed. I am doing this on behalf of residents who have approached the
Community Council with concerns that are mirrored by the views of the Community
Council itself. : A ‘ '

1) The initial Planning Application submitted for this development {No. 141134)°
was for fifty properties but this has now been increased in this application to an
unacceptable number of sixty eight. This represents an over development of the sife in
question. - :

2) The flats, I believe, are now due to be four stories high and this is totally out of
context with other properties in the area and is unacceptable both to the Community
Council and the residents who live adjacent to the site. It should be noted that we
complained, for the same reason, against the original proposal which was for three
stories. : : .

3 We are very concerned that these extra sixty eight properties, will put an
unacceptable Joad on the new primary school being built in the area and on the existing
very congested roads. We would strongly suggest that before allocating any more
housing within this area that consideration be given to alleviating the already intollerable
traffic loading on the A96 especially in the area of the Haudagin Roundabout.

4) © Weare also concerned that thése properties are being built as “affordable houses”
against developments in other areas of the City. We are firmly of the opinion that there
should be affordable housing in every part of the City and not that certain areas should be
excluded from this criteria, because their affordable houses are being designated, in a
completely different part of the City. '

1) I would ask that these views be made known to the Planning Committee before
they make a decision on this application.

Charles Shepherd MBE
Planning Officer (Bucksburn & Newhills Community Council)

| 18 JAN 2015
Page 35 '



PI .

_ T ——— ——

From: - webmaster@aberdeencity.gov.uk
Sent:- ‘ 20 December 2014 23:10
To: : ' PI ' )
Subject: _ Planning Comment for 141837

_ Comment for Planning Application 141837
Name :Marion Gwynn -
Address : 30 Sclattie place
Bucksburn '
Ab21 90b

-~ Telephone _ .
Email : I
" type: - o o ’
Comment : | Strongly OBIECT to the proposed Stewart Milne plans for this site, 50 flats now 68. Clearly nobody is
thinking of the added volume of traffic to kepplehills. 68 flats probably 2 cars each property, a new primary school
«ross' the road. No consideration has been taken to the surrounding areas or to the community. Also 3 story flats,
is willbe an eyesore. Bucksburn will be over developed with No infrastructure &amp; i was under the assumption
that-Aberdeen city councils priority was keeping community's together, This will be a travesty if this is approved.
_Marion Gywnn . S

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail (including any attachment to it) is confidential, protected by copyright and i-nay be

privileged. The information contained in it should be used for its intended purposes only. If you receive this email in

error, notify the sender by reply email, delete the received email and do not make use of, disclose or copy it. Whilst
. we takereasonable precautions to ensure that our emails are free from viruses, we cannot be responsible for any’

viruses transmitted with this email and recommend that you subject any incoming email to your own virus checking
“procedures., Unless r'elated to Council business, the' opinions expressed in this email are those of the sender and

they donot necessarily constitute those of Aberdeen City Council. Unless we expressly say otherwise in this email or

its attachments, neither this email nor its attachments create, form part of or vary any-contractual or unilateral
.obligation. Aberdeen City Council's incoming and outgoing email is subject to regular monitoring.

o s

V%

Page 36

~



PI

o —
From: webmaster@aberdeencity.gov.uk
Sent; 18 December 2014 20:31
To: PI
Subject: Planning Comment for 141837

Comment for Planning Application 141837
Name ; Erika cowie _

Address ; 42 Netherhills Avenue
Bucksburn

Aberdeen

AB219DE 9DE

. Telephone I ENGGEGEG
Email |
type: : -
Comment : | Object strongly to the Stewart Milne proposed development on the cloverleaf site. Bucksburn still has a
ik ONg community spirit &mp; the cloverleaf is the heart of the Bucksburn community. Bucksburn is an ageing

mmunity it's also a growing community which is the natural progress but when progress harms a community how

can that be called progress? My uncle is nearing 80, and for 10yrs he has went for his supper &amp; a few pints
&amp; a few ovd's not because he has a drink problem but because otherwise he would it in a house himself
‘lonely. This is what the demolition of the feaf will cause. Our pensioners, widowers will have nowhere to g0 so will
stay in by themselves which will lead to loneliness, depression &amp; can lead on to dementia. | know Bucksburn
still has 3 pubs but nothing up in our area so how do they get down &amp; if they get down how do they get back
home. Did you know the leaf was 50yrs old in November this year? | have had many happy &arﬁp; sad times in the
leaf and to say I'm heartbroken is an understatement. Now for the reasons that don't involve the heart. If the
cloverleaf has to go then why more flats? We need t6 think of our pensioners why not more cottages? We need to
think of our elderly! All that seems to be getting built is flats or massive houses. This is unacceptable. | was told that
the ground floor would be acceptable for elderly so tell me what 60+ yr old wants teenagers or 20 something's
above them partying titl all hours. The builders in Aberdeen are throwing up houses and flats without a single
consideration to THE COMMUNITY, No infrastructure just houses!! Originally it was for 50 flats now 68, so possibly 1
‘to 2 cars per flat? Have you seen how busy the kepplehills road/drive is plus a new primary schaool to open in the -
next year that is an accident waiting to happen. Why are the house builders not obligated to put back into :
community's. Yes the leaf is tired, yes it probably needs flattened but if they even just built the pub in an area of the

q.unds. Please please don't destroy the Buckshurn community. Kind regards &amp; every hopeful that 1day

erdeen council will say no more. It's time to build our community's back up &amp; have a sense of worth again.

Please don't allow flats to be built. Thank you Erika cowie p.s the roads need to be sorted if this goes ahead for
example traffic light from the top to the bottom on both the road &amp; drive..

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail (including any attachment to it) is confidential, protected by copyright and may be
privileged. The information contained in it should be used for its intended purposes only. If you receive this email in
error, notify the sender by reply email, delete the received email and do not make use of, disclose or copy it. Whilst
we take reasonable precautions to ensure that our emails are free from viruses, we cannot be responsible for any
viruses transmitted with this email and recommend that you subject any incoming email to your own virus checeking
procedures. Unless refated to Council business, the opinions expressed in this email are those of the sender and
~ they do not necessarily constitute those of Aberdeen City Council. Unless we expressly say otherwise in this email or
its attachments, neither this email nor its attachments create, form part of or vary any contractual or unilateral
obligation. Aberdeen City Council's incoming and outgoing email is subject to regular monitoring.

Page 37 |



PI

- ————
From: , webmaster@aberdeencity.gov.uk
Sent: 20 December 2014 23:22
To: PI
Subject: Planning Comment for 141837

Comment for Planhing Application 141837
‘Name : Scott Johnston

Address: 42 Netherhills Avenue

Bucksburn
--Aberdesn

Ab219de

ane :
type : ‘

Comment : | object to the plans. Don't fit in with the surrounding area. Increased volume of traffic to an already

sy road. houses being thrown up but nothing for the people of Buckshurn. The cloverleaf is the heart of our
Dmmunity why don't they build us a new pub &amp; get rid of hotel &amp; build a cafe. Put back into our
community instead of bulldozing it!

Teleph

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail {including any attachment to it) is confidential, protected by copyright and may be

. privileged. The information contained in it should be used for its intended purposes only. If you receive this email in
error, notify the sender by reply email, delete the received email arid do not make use of, disciose or copy it. Whilst
we take reasonable precautions to ensure that our emails are free from viruses, we cannot be responsible for any -
viruses transmitted with this email and recommend that you subject any incoming email to your own virus checking
procedures. Unless related to Council business, the opinions expressed in this email are those of the sender and
they do not necessarily constitute those of Aberdeen City Council. Unless we expressly say otherwise in this email or
its attachments, neither this email nor its attachments create, form part of or vary any contractual or unilateral
obligation. Aberdeen City Council's incoming and outgoing email is subject to regular monitoring.

Page 38




PI ' pA

From:. webmaster@aberdeencity.gov.uk
Sent: 30 January 2015 18:16

To: PI

Subject: Planning Comment for 141837

Comment for Planning Application 141837
Name : Ashleigh Lancaster

Address: 38 Howes View

Buckshurmnn

Aberdeen

AB21 9BL

Telephone :

e

type: :

Comment : | object.  object to your &quot;plans&quot; to build flats where the Cloverleaf. My reasons are you are

.destroying my home city in Aberdeen by building far too many houses for the capability of the city and now you
have dedided to invade my home village!! | have grown up living through various events - happy and sad times at the

- leaf. Whether that was Birthday Parties, Wedding Receptions, Anniversaries or Funeral wakes. You are damaging a
close community by bringing this to Bucksburn. Destroying the views of the village | have grown up in. An increase of
traffic on an already bad road with pdor junctions. | would like to bring your attention particularly close to the
school children who have to cross these roads. Whether this is the Academy pupils or younger Primary and Nursery
children who will be moving to Brimmond. What will happen to the bus route? The busses clearly find the roads
hard enough - I'm sure you are aware of the crash due to ice. This has not been properly thought of. | object.

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail {including any attachment to it} is confidential, protected by copyright and may be
privileged. The information contained in it should be used for its intended purposes only. If you receive this email in
error, notify the sender by reply email, delete the received email and do not make use of, disclose or copy it. Whilst
we take reasonable precaytions to ensure that our emails are free from viruses, we cannot be responsible for any
viruses transmitted with this email and recommend that you subject any incoming email to your own virus checking
procedures. Unless related to Council business, the opinions expressed in this email are those of the sender and
they do not necessarily constitute thiose of Aberdeen City Council. Unless we expressly say otherwise in this email or

attachments, neither this email nor its attachments create, form part of or vary any contractual or unilateral
obligation. Aberdeen City Council's incoming and outgoing emdil is subject to regular monitoring.

Page 39




PI

From: webmaster@aberdeencity.gov.uk
Sent: 30 January 2015 17:54

To: PI

Subject: Planning Comment for 141837

Comment for Planning Application 141837
Name : Angela Strong

Address: 4 Hopetoun Grange

Bucksburn

Aberdeen

ABZ219RB

Telephone :
Email

type: .

Comment : | object ta this application on the grounds that this does not need a new housing development.

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail (including any attachment to it) is confidential, protected by copyright and may be
privileged. The information contained in it should be used for its intended purposes only. If you receive this email in
error, notify the sender by reply email, delete the received email and do not make use of, disclose or copy it. Whilst
we take reasonable precautions to ensure that our emails are free from viruses, we cannot be responsible for any
viruses transmitted with this email and recommeénd that you subject any incoming email to your own virus checking
procedures. Unless related to Council business, the opinions expressed in this email are those of the sender and
they do not necessarily constitute those of Aberdeen City Council. Unless we expressly say otherwise in this email or
its attachments, neither this email nor its attachiments create, form part of or vary any contractual or unilateral

obligation. Aberdeen City Council's incoming and outgoing emait is subject to regular monitoring.

Page 40



PI

From: webmaster@aberdeencity.gov.uk
Sent: 15 December 2014 19:57

To: PI

Subject: Planning Comment for 141837

Comment for Planning Application 141837
Name : steven fraser

Address : 72 sclattie park bucksburn
aberdeen

Telephone : NN

el
type:

Comment :

hat to raise objection about the stuart milne ‘development at cloverleaf hotel bucksburn as | have seen

oposed drawing which are 3 stores high ouside my house at 72 sclattie park bucksburn which will block my view
and sun light intd my bedroom &amp; living roam @garden at front of house as thereis only 10m PLto PL and
15M my window to the wall at the cloverleaf carpark also | have been checking web site of acc planning every
night nothing'on web site'till 15/12/14 or no letter from acc yet closeing date 29/12/14 which does not give me 21
days to object plus acc shut xmas '
yours '
stevefraser L
72 sclattie park bucksburn
aberdeen
ab21 9qj

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail (including any attachment to it) is confidential, protected by copyright and may be
privileged. The information contained in it should be used for its intended purposes only. If you receive this email in
error, notify the sender by reply email, delete the received email and do not make use of, disclose or copy it. Whilst
‘we take reasonable precautions to ensure that our emails are free from viruses, we cannot be responsible for any
guses transmitted with this email and recommend that you subject any incaming email to your own virus checking

!ocedures. Unless related to Council business, the opinions expressed in this email are those of the sehder and
they do not necessarily constitute those of Aberdeen City Council. Unless we expressly say otherwise in this email or
its attachments, neither this email nor its attachments create, form part of or vary any contractual or uniiateral
obligation. Aberdeen City Council's incoming and outgoing email is subject to regular monitoring.

Page 41




PI

From: ' webmaster@aberdeencity.gov.uk
Sent: 18 January 2015 18:44

To: PI :
Subject: Planning Comment for 141837

Comment for Planning Application 141837
Name : steven fraser

Address : 72 sclattie park bucksburn
Aberdeen

ah219¢qj .

Telephone NG

Comment : | wish to to object to the 68 flats on cloverleaf site after seeing the plans | notice that they are
2&amp;3&amp;4 stores high also there is only 55 car parking space which is less than the amount of flats also most
familys have more than one car now so where are they parking .keppleshill road is busy road with traffic with out
any mare and it next to school and there is only one exit paint.plus in the plans the buildings are two,three, four
store high and out side my house they are three store high which willblock my sun light and people will be looking in
to my bedroom and living room as | am only 10m away and no were in this part of bucksburn is there four store high
ever house is two stores .at the open day by stuartmine told us three stares high and that was a lie also two
carparking space for private flats and one for afford flats and only 55 flats not 68 | fell the whole thing isa pack of
flies .also the cloverleaf is the heart of the community.for a lot of people and three&amgp; four store will be a eye
sore asit is the highest point of buckshurn therefore | strongly object to this site '

yours '

steven fraser &amp; Jackie fraser

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail (including any attachment to it} is confidential, protected by copyright and may be

privileged. The information contained in it should be used for its intended purpases only. If you receive this email in

error, notify the sender by reply email, delete the received email and do not make use of, disclose or copy it. Whilst
'.we take reasonable precautions to ensure that our emails are free from viruses, we cannot be responsible for any

ruses transmitted with this email and recommend that you subject any incoming email to your gwn virus checking

~ procedures. Unless related to Council bysiness, the opinions expressed in this email are those of the serider and

they do not necessarily constitute those of Aberdeen City Council. Unless we expréssly say otherwise in this email or

- its attachments, neither this email nor its attachments create, form part of or vary any contractual or unilateral

obligation. Aberdeen City Council's incoming and outgoing émail is subject to regular monitoring.

Page 42




PI

From: webmaster@aberdeencity.gov.uk
Sent: 30 January 2015 17:38

To: PI

Suhject: Planning Comment for

Comment for Planning Application
Name : Mr lohn Craig

Address: 38 kingsway

Bucksburn

Abeardeen

Telephone : Ab21 9bp

Email

type: :
Comment : | wish to object to the change of use of the site allocated for this development. If the councit allows the
demolition of the cloverleaf &amp; it's replacemient with these flats then there will be very little left for the

'.conﬁmuni'ty of Bucksburn in this area.

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-maijl {including any attachment to it) is confidential, protected by copyright and may be
privileged. The information contained in it should be used for its intended purpaoses only. If you receive this email in
errof, notify the sender by reply email, delete the received email and do not make use of, disclose or copy it. Whilst
we take reasonable precautions to ensure that our emails are free from viruses, we cannot be responsible for any
viruses transmitted with this email and recommend that you subject any incoming email to your own virus checking
procedures. Unless related to Council business, the opinions expressed in this email are those of the sender and
they do not necessarily constitute those of Aberdeen City Council. Unless we expressly say otherwise in this email or
its attachments, neither this email nor its at’tachments create, form part of or vary any contractual or unilateral
obligation. Aberdeen City Council's incoming and cutgoing email is subject to regular monitoring.

Page 43




Pl

From: ‘ webmaster@aberdeencity.gov.uk
Sent: 30 January 2015 17:34

To: Pl

Subject: Planning Comment for

Comment for Planning Application
Name : Mrs Jean Craig

Address ; 38 Kingsway

Bucksburn

Aberdeen

Telephone : NG

<ol S

type:

Comment : | feel that the building of flats on this site would make it harder to have a good view of traffic in both
directions at an already difficult junction. When sitting at the junction of scattie park with kepplehilis road the view
to the right of traffic.coming down from the Newhills side is already obscured by the existing houses to the right. |
feel that to build flats which will be 3 storeys high &amp; much further forward towards the road than the exlstmg
hotel would make an already challenging junction extremely dangerous!

Therefore 1 wish to make my objection felt.

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail (including any attachment to it) is confidential, protected by copyright and may be
privileged. The information contained in it should be used for its intended purposes only. If you receive this email in
error, notify the sender by reply email, delete the received email and do not make use of, disclose or copy it. Whilst
we take reasonable precautions to ensure that our emails are free from viruses, we cannot be responsible for any
viruses transmitted with this email and recommend that you subject any incoring email to your own virus checking
procedures. Unless related to Council business, the opinions expressed in this email are those of the sender and
they do not necessarily constitute those of Aberdeen City Council. Unless we expressly say otherwise in this email or
its attachments, neither this email nor its attachments create, form part of or vary any contractual or unilateral
obligation. Aberdeen City Council's incoming and outgoing email is subject to regular monitoring.

Page 44




PI

From: ' webmaster@aberdeencity.gov.uk
Sent: ‘ 30 January 2015 18:34

To: Pl

Suhject: Planning Comment for

Comment for Planning Application
Name : Miss Hannah Lancaster
Address: 38 Howes View
Bucksburn

Aberdeen

Telephone : | NNNEG

Email :

type:

Comment : [ would like to object to your proposais to build 68 flats on the site of the cloverieaf hotel. | see no
requirement for extra housing in this area of Bucksburn which will also bring with it an increase in traffic in an area
. of the village which is used by a large number of the community. If you build these flats there will be an increase in

people coming to the village but fess community facilities to be utilised. The Cloverléaf is an establishment which is
well used my many locals in this area.

{IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail (including any attachment to it} is confidential, protected by copyright and may be
privileged. The information contained in it should be used for its intended purposes ohly. If you receive this email in
error, notify the sender by reply email, delete the received email and do not make use of, disclose or copy it. Whilst
we take reasonable precautions to ensure that our emails are free from viruses, we cannot be responsible for any
viruses transmitted with this email and recommend that you subject any incoming email to your own virus checking
procedures. Unless related to Counicil business, the opinions expressed in this email are those of the sender and
they do not necessarily constitute those of Aberdeen City Council. Unless we expressiy say otherwise in this email or
its attachments, neither this email nor its attachments create, form part of or vary any contractual or unilateral
obligation. Aberdeen City Council's incoming and outgoing email is subject to regular monitoring.

Page 45




PI

From: webmaster@aberdeencity.gov.uk
Sent: 30 January 2015 17:24

To: PI

Subject: Planning Comment for 141837

Comment for Planning Application 141837
Name : Mrs D Nelson

Address: 38 Howes View

Bucksburn

Aberdeen

Telephone : N

Comment : | wish to object to this application as it is taking away an establishment which is currently the
&quot;heart&quot; of Buckshirn for many locals. it is a great place for locals to meet sacially. It is sited on a strip of
.Iand which consists of other community based estabtishments ie Bucksburn Academy, Beacon Community Centre, -
Bucksburn Library &amp; Bucksburn Swimmimg Pool. As ‘well as this there has been a site adjacent to this allocated
to the community council for the development of a community garden. | personally feel that any development of
this site should be within the community fee! of this area. There has already been sites beside the Hopetoun area of
Bucksburn &amp; further up the Newhills area earmarked by the council for further development. Why would the
council be looking at developing these areas while also considering to deplete the existing community facilities?

As well as this, on viewing the plans it appears that the application has been submitted for 68 flats, however, it
appears only 55 parking spaces have been allowed. While you may argue that not everyone owns a vehicle it is also
fair to say that many couples may have mote than one, theréfore | do not believe that enough consideration has
been given to the influx of vehicles to this area. As mentioned earlier this area is predominantly a community area -
if there are not enough parking spaces allowed to these flats this will encourage parking in the surrounding areas
increasing the risks to the many people (of all ages) using the community facilities. | have already witnessed many

vehicles fail to stop at the zebra crossing further down Kepplehills road so to increase the traffic in this area would
most definitely be an accident waiting to happen!

t hope you will give due consideration to my objections.

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail (including any attachment to it) is confidential, protected by copyright and may be
privileged. The information contained in it should be used for its intended purposes only. If you receive this email in
error, notify the sender by reply email, delete the received email and do not make usé of, disclose or copy it. Whilst
we take reasonable precautions to ensure that our emails are free from viruses, we cannot be responsible for any
viruses transmitted with this email and recommend that you subject any incoming email to your own virus checking
procedures. Unless related to Council business, the opinions expressed in thiis email are those of the sender and
they do not necessarily constitute those of Aberdeen City Council. Unless we expressly say otherwise in this email or
its attachments, neither this email nor its attachments create, form part of or vary any contractual or unilateral
obligation. Aberdeen City Council's incoming and outgoing email is subject to regular monitoring.

Page 46




Agenda ltem 2.2

Planning Development Management Committee
UNIT 1-3, UNION GLEN, ABERDEEN

DEMOLITION OF EXISTING INDUSTRIAL
UNITS AND ERECTION OF AN APART-HOTEL
COMPRISING 71 ROOM SUITES WITH
ASSOCIATED PARKING AND LANDSCAPING
(VARIATION TO PREVIOUSLY APPROVED
SCHEME).

For: Danmor Developments Ltd.

Application Type : Detailed Planning Permission  Advert : Section 34 -Proj. Pub.
Application Ref. : P151052 Concern

Application Date: 01/07/2015 Advertised on: 15/07/2015

Officer: Jane Forbes Committee Date: 18/08/2015

Ward : Torry/Ferryhill (Y Allan/A Donnelly/J Community Council : No response
Kiddie/G Dickson) received

RECOMMENDATION:

Willingness to approve subject to conditions, but to withhold the issue of
the consent document until the applicant has entered into an appropriately
binding agreement with the Council to secure contribution towards works
to the core paths/environmental & access improvements in the area and
Strategic Transport Fund.

Page 47



DESCRIPTION

The application site, which extends to an area of 1518m?, is located on the south
side of Union Glen, and at a distance of some 25 metres to the east of the
Holburn Street Bridge. The site is currently occupied by 3 industrial business
units, but historically formed part of the Union Glen Distillery site. Immediately to
the north and east of the application site are contemporary flatted properties,
both four storeys in height. To the north-west of the site is an area of car parking
which lies adjacent to a more traditional granite 3 storey building with a frontage
onto Holburn Street, but where the rear of the building, which is occupied by
Aberdeen Dirilling School, is accessed off Union Glen. To the west of the site is
the rear of a traditional, 6 storey tenement building which fronts onto Holburn
Street and comprises retail units at street level, with residential accommodation
both above and below this. To the south of the application site the ground level
rises approximately 6 metres between the boundary of the application site and a
car parking area for the neighbouring retail park, both of which are accessed off
Willowbank Road.

RELEVANT HISTORY

Planning application Ref 141430, submitted in September 2014, proposed the
demolition of the 3 industrial business units on site, and the erection of a 7 storey
aparthotel comprising 71 room suites with associated parking and landscaping.
Conditional planning permission was granted on g July 2015, following earlier
committee instruction on 19™ April 2015 to approve subject to conclusion of an
appropriate legal agreement relating to the payment of developer contributions
and payments to the Council’s Strategic Transport Fund.

PROPOSAL

This application seeks detailed planning permission for the construction of a 71
room aparthotel (Use Class 7), following demolition of the 3 industrial units which
currently occupy the site. The aparthotel, which would expect to employ up to 18
staff, and between 10 to 12 on site at any one time, would comprise 71 suites
incorporating separate sleeping/living areas and small kitchenettes. Access to
the aparthotel would be via a main entrance which fronts onto Union Glen, with a
reception and lounge/business area accommodated at ground floor level.

The proposed development would comprise a contemporary, largely flat roofed
building with 3 linked elements ranging from between 4 and 5
to 7 storeys in height across the site, and incorporating a staggered building line
along all four elevations. The 5 storey section of the building would be set back
from the northern boundary of the site which fronts onto Union Glen by 13.2 and
15 metres, and would extend east to west over a distance of 16.5 metres. An
initial 1.85 metre wide section of the building along the length of the eastern
boundary, and a 3.6 metre wide section along the initial 16.6 metre length of the
northern elevation would lie at 4 storeys high, with this then rising 2.6 metres to
create the full 5 storeys within the remaining eastern section of the building, and
thus creating a terraced area at this level. Moving towards the west and beyond

Page 48



the 4/5 storey section of building, the proposed development would rise to
between 6 and 7 storeys, equating to a height of between 17.3 and 21.2 metres,
with a staggered roof line which would include a feature, mono-pitched roof rising
to a maximum height of 22.4 metres. The 7 storey section of the development
would be set back from the main front (north) elevation of the 6 storey section of
building by a distance of 9 metres.

The proposed aparthotel would be finished in a range of materials including
natural granite panels, smooth white render, grey brick basecourse, dark grey
metallic cladding, grey aluminium framed windows and screens, glass cladding
and panelling.

An amended layout provides 7 car parking spaces (including 3 disabled spaces)
and 4 motor cycling spaces, and includes a taxi drop off/pick up layby to the front
of the building. Cycle parking facilities, along with showers, changing rooms and
lockers for staff use are included in the proposed layout.

Supporting Documents
All drawings and the supporting documents listed below relating to this
application can be viewed on the Council’s website at

http://planning.aberdeencity.gov.uk/PlanningDetail.asp?ref=151052

On accepting the disclaimer, enter the application reference quoted on the first
page of this report.

REASON FOR REFERRAL TO COMMITTEE

The application has been referred to the Planning Development Management
Committee because there have been seven representations. Accordingly, the
application falls outwith the scope of the Council’'s Scheme of Delegation.

CONSULTATIONS

Roads Development Management - No objection. Advise that conditions should
be attached as per the previous application in relation to the delivery of vehicle &
cycle parking and changing/showering facilities; that relevant Traffic Regulation
Orders are in place prior to occupation; and that a travel plan and associated
travel information pack are submitted for approval. Also advise that provision
should be made to ensure the Strategic Transport Fund contribution required for
the previous application is transferred to this new application, as appropriate.
Environmental Health — No objection. In line with comments for the previous
application, conditions are attached to secure the submission and approval of a
scheme which addresses any land contamination on site and ensures any
necessary mitigation measures are undertaken prior to occupation. Informatives
have also been included which advise that consideration should be given to any
potential noise related issues which may arise as a result of plant being installed
on site, and that appropriate refuse storage facilities are provided.

Developer Contributions Team - Contribution required towards core
paths/access improvements as per the previous application.

Communities, Housing and Infrastructure (Flooding) — No objection.

Page 49



Education, Culture & Sport (Archaeology) — No objection. Request a
condition is attached which would require the submission and approval by this
authority of a written scheme of investigation and subsequent implementation of
any programme of archaeological work in accordance with that scheme.
Community Council — No response received.

REPRESENTATIONS
Seven letters of objection have been received. The objections raised relate to the
following matters —

1. Existing overprovision of hotel accommodation in the city centre;

2. The application site lies within an area which is predominantly in residential
use, and incompatible with an aparthotel use;

3. The proposed development would result in an increased volume of traffic;
exacerbate existing parking problems in the area; and provide insufficient
space for vehicles manoeuvring, including waste collection;

4. The proposed development would result in the loss of industrial units and
associated employment opportunities from the area, also resulting in reduced
business diversity;

5. The nature of the proposed development and its use would result in increased
noise levels and anti-social behaviour in the area;

6. The scale of development constitutes overdevelopment of the site;

7. The height of development will impact on existing daylighting, obscure
sunlight from surrounding properties, and does not comply with building
regulations;

8. Disruption likely as a result of proposed demolition of existing industrial units,
and concerns relating to likely health hazard of downtakings;

9. Impact of construction work on Union Glen area;

10.Impact on property values in the area;

11.Overlooking from proposed development on existing residential property,
impacting on privacy;

12.Existing security of the shared access to the courtyard which lies along the
western boundary of the site would be compromised;

13.An area of land identified within the proposal is in common ownership with
residents of 49 Union Glen,;

14.The existing drainage network has no additional capacity.

PLANNING POLICY

National Policy and Guidance

Scottish Planning Policy (SPP) — This states that new development in a town
centre should contribute to providing a range of uses and should be of a scale
which is appropriate to that centre. The impact of new development on the
character and amenity of town centres, local centres and high streets will be a
material consideration in decision-making. The aim is to recognise and prioritise
the importance of town centres and encourage a mix of developments which
support their vibrancy, vitality and viability. This aim should also be taken into
account in decisions concerning proposals to expand or change the use of
existing development.

Page 50



SPP also seeks to maximise the sustainable growth of regional and local visitor
economies, and this through the delivery of the Tourism Development
Framework, which encourages development planning authorities in their
consideration of hotel accommodation requirements at locations where there is
evidence of market demand, and in identifying locations for investment in new
hotel accommodation.

Aberdeen City and Shire Strategic Development Plan

States that Aberdeen city centre is an important asset for the region but its
regeneration is vital for the economic future of the area and how potential
investors and residents see it.

Aberdeen Local Development Plan

Policy C1 (City Centre Development — Regional Centre) - This policy states that
‘Development within the City Centre must contribute towards the delivery of the
vision for the City Centre as a major regional centre as expressed in the City
Centre Development Framework. As such, the City Centre is the preferred
location for retail, commercial and leisure development serving a city-wide or
regional market’.

Policy H2 (Mixed Use Areas) — Applications for development or change of use
within Mixed Use Areas must take into account the existing uses and characater
of the surrounding area and avoid undue conflict with adjacent land uses and
amenity.

Policy D1 (Architecture and Placemaking) - This policy outlines an expectation
that all new development must be designed with due consideration for its context
and make a positive contribution to its setting. Factors such as siting, scale,
massing, colour and materials will be considered in assessing this.

Policy 1 (Infrastructure Delivery and Developer Contributions) - Where
development either individually or cumulatively will place additional demands on
community facilities or infrastructure that would necessitate new facilities or
exacerbate deficiencies in existing provision, the Council will require the
developer to meet or contribute to the cost of providing or improving such
infrastructure or facilities.

Policy T2 (Managing the Transport Impact of Development) - New developments
will need to demonstrate that sufficient measures have been taken to minimise
the traffic generated. Travel Plans will be required for developments which
exceed the thresholds set out in the Transport and Accessibility Supplementary
Guidance. Planning conditions and/or legal agreements may be imposed to bind
the targets set out in the Travel Plan and set the arrangements for monitoring,
enforcement and review.

Policy D3 (Sustainable and Active Travel) - New development will be designed in
order to minimise travel by private car, improve access to services and promote
access to services and promote healthy lifestyles by encouraging active travel.
Development will maintain and enhance permeability, ensuring that opportunities

Page 51



for sustainable and active travel are both protected and improved. Access to,
and movement within and between, new and existing developments will prioritise
transport modes in the following order — walking, cycling, public transport, car
and other motorised vehicles.

Policy NE6 (Flooding & Drainage) — Where more than 100m? floorspace is
proposed, the developer will be required to submit a Drainage Impact
Assessment. Surface water drainage associated with development must:

¢ be the most appropriate available in terms of SUDS; and

¢ avoid flooding and pollution both during and after construction.

Policy R2 (Degraded and Contaminated land) - States that all all land that is
degraded or contaminated, including visually, is either restored, reclaimed or
remediated to a level suitable for its proposed use.

Policy R6 (Waste Management Requirements for New Development) — Details of
storage facilities and means of collection must be included as part of any
planning application for development which would generate waste.

Policy R7 (Low and Zero Carbon Buildings) - States that all new buildings, in
order to meet with building regulations energy requirements, must install low and
zero-carbon generating technology to reduce the predicted carbon dioxide
emissions by at least 15% below 2007 building standards.

Proposed Aberdeen Local Development Plan (2016)

The following policies substantively reiterate policies in the adopted local
development plan as summarised above:

NC1 — City Centre Development (Regional Centre) (Policy C1- City Centre
Development — Regional Centre)

H2 — Mixed Use Areas (H2 (Mixed Use Areas)

D1 — Quality Placemaking by Design (D1 — Architecture and Placemaking)

NE6 — Flooding, Drainage and Water Quality (NE6 — Flooding and Drainage)

T2 - Managing the Transport Impact of Development (T2 - Managing the
Transport Impact of Development)

T3 - Sustainable and Active Travel (D3 - Sustainable and Active Travel)

1 — Infrastructure Delivery and Planning Obligations (Policy I1 (Infrastructure
Delivery and Developer Contributions)

R2 - Degraded and Contaminated Land (RZ2 - Degraded and Contaminated
Land)

R3 — New Waste Management Facilities (Policy R6 - Waste Management
Requirements for New Development)

R7 — Low and Zero Carbon Buildings, and Water Efficiency (R7 — Low and Zero
Carbon Buildings)

EVALUATION

Sections 25 and 37(2) of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 (as
amended) require that where, in making any determination under the planning
acts, regard is to be had to the provisions of the development plan and that

Page 52



determination shall be made in accordance with the plan, so far as material to the
application, unless material considerations indicate otherwise.

Update and Summary of Changes from Previously Approved Proposal
Following approval of the previous application (Ref 141430) in April 2015, and in
advance of development starting on site, investigative work was undertaken by
the applicant with a view to removing an existing buttress which lies within the
application site, but which forms an arched link to the eastern elevation of the 6
storey tenement building which fronts Holburn Street and backs onto the
application site. As a result of the investigations, it became apparent that the
buttress provided a degree of structural support to this neighbouring tenement
and its removal could potentially impact on the tenement building along its
eastern elevation. It was therefore deemed necessary to retain the butrees in-
situ, however this affected the deliverability of the previously approved aparthotel
development. As a result the original layout was revisited, with the aim of
delivering the proposed aparthotel development whilst accommodating the
obvious restrictions along the western boundary of the site, and subsequently this
new proposal was considered and submitted, which would see the same level of
accommodation being delivered (ie 71 suites), within the same scale of
development (4/5 to 7 storeys), but with minor amendments to the overall
footprint. Whilst the amended proposal would see the introduction of an
additional 5 storey ‘corner’ wrapping around the north-eastern end of the main
frontage of the building, it would also include a reduction in footprint along the
eastern-most elevation of the building by 500mm, and along the western-most
elevation by 1.1 metres. Whilst some of these amendments could have been
dealt with as non-material variations to the original approval, the revised frontage
could not be deemed ‘non-material’, and as a result the applicant was advised
that a new application would be required.

Principle of Proposed Development

It is worth noting and of particular relevance in this instance that the principle of
redeveloping the site for an aparthotel has already been established through the
previous consent. The application site is located within an area zoned in the
Aberdeen Local Development Plan as mixed use (Policy H2). Whilst the
proposal would see a change of use for the site and the loss of the 3 business
units which have operated as a motor repair garage, electrical engineers and
commercial embroidery firm, it is nevertheless considered that, given the
surrounding area is predominantly in residential use, with flatted properties lying
to the north, east and west of the site, the introduction of an hotel use to the site
(Class 7) would be more in-keeping with the existing residential character. The
proposal is seeking to deliver hotel accommodation with studio style facilities
aimed predominantly at business travellers, and where a level of amenity
compatible with that of residential development would likely be expected by the
hotel operator and the hotel guests themselves. It is considered that the
proposed use would be somewhat less incongruous within the area than the
existing business/industrial operation, and as such would not be in conflict with
Policy H2.

Page 53



Economic Impact

SPP outlines the Scottish Government’'s main aim to promote sustainable
economic growth and states that planning authorities should take a positive,
flexible approach to development to ensure that new economic opportunities can
be realised.

Both SPP and the Aberdeen City and Shire Strategic Development Plan seek to
deliver a mix of development within city centre locations which will encourage
and support their vibrancy, vitality and viability. This intention is supported
through Policy C1 of the Aberdeen Local Development Plan which sees the city
centre as the preferred location for retail, commercial and leisure development
which will serve a city-wide or regional market.

SPP also identifies the Tourism Development Framework for Scotland, which
seeks to support planning systems in delivering a visitor economy, as a material
consideration in the determination of development proposals. This framework
encourages planning authorities to consider hotel accommodation requirements
at locations where there is evidence of market demand, and to identify locations
for investment in new hotel accommodation. Whilst specific locations for such
development are not identified in the Local Development Plan, it is nevertheless
considered that the proposed erection of an aparthotel development at this
location would be in accordance with the aforementioned policies in terms of it
delivering an appropriate mix of development uses. Although recognising a
downturn in the oil and gas industry in the north east has undoubtedly impacted
on business demand for hotel accommodation in the city, a city centre location
such as this would clearly provide accommodation for a broader range of
occupants, including tourists.

Although the proposal would see a change in business use for the site, the
aparthotel development would nevertheless support new job opportunities in the
area, both directly in the form of employment for around 18 members of staff, but
also indirectly by providing a facility which supports business growth and
subsequent inward investment. The development would increase footfall and
pedestrian activity within the surrounding area, with hotel guests likely to
support existing local amenities, including restaurants and retail outlets, thereby
having a positive contribution towards the vitality within the west end of Union
Street.

Design, Scale and Impact of Development

The proposed scale and design of the aparthotel building is considered
appropriate for this location. Policy D1 of the Aberdeen Local Development Plan
outlines the importance of securing high standards of design for new
development and of ensuring that the context of the site and its setting is suitably
addressed within that design.

It is considered that the varying roof levels, the use of a mix of materials including

granite panelling, smooth render, glass and aluminium framing, and the
introduction of staggered elevations, would introduce an appropriate level of

Page 54



design quality to the building, whilst also ensuring that it respects the scale and
massing of existing development within the surrounding area.

The surrounding properties include both traditional granite tenements and
modern flatted block development, therefore the introduction of a contemporary
style development such as this would serve as a suitable contrast. Whilst the
proposed development would rise to 7 storeys at its highest point, the 6™ floor of
the building, which would be limited to a floorspace of 12 metres x 20 metres,
and contain 3 room suites, a lift and stairwell, with a feature roof above, would be
delivered within the south-western section of the site, and would lie relatively
centrally within the overall development. The main focus of accommodation
would be located between the ground and 5" floor levels. The delivery of
accommodation across the building in general takes account of the range in
building heights which surround the application site. This would see the roof of
the 6™ floor accommodation lying 2 metres below the ridge level of the
neighbouring tenement property to the west on Holburn Street, and the outer
section of the building along the part of the northern and the full length of the
eastern elevations where it drops down to 4 storeys, lying at 2.2 metres below
the ridge level of the flatted properties to the east and north of the site.

When consideration is given to the scale of existing industrial/busines units on
site, it is apparent that the proposed aparthotel building would result in a
significant increase in development massing, however considerable attention has
been paid to the design and layout of the proposed building in order to address
any potential adverse impact on neighbouring properties. This has resulted in a
staggered building line along the northern boundary which sees a 16.6 metre
length of frontage lining up with the frontage of the neighbouring flatted block
which lies to the east, thereby introducing no overshadowing to existing windows.
The staggered nature of the building line would also ensure a 22.4 metre
separation distance between the windows along this section of the hotel building
and the flatted properties which lie across Union Glen and to the north of the site,
again ensuring minimal impact on daylighting and no impact on privacy due to
overlooking. The remaining northern elevation of the hotel building, which rises
to 6 storeys, fronts across Union Glen onto an existing car park and the south-
westernmost corner of the 4 storey flatted property. Whilst the ‘wrap-around’
feature of the building which this application has seen introduced would result in
additional development around the north-easternmost corner of this elevation of
the aparthotel, the footprint of the additional build would amount to no more than
23m?. This corner feature would lie at 12.5 metres from the south-westernmost
corner of the 4 storey flatted property opposite, and would be finished in granite
panelling with windows introduced along its eastern facing elevation which looks
onto the neighbouring car park, but with no window openings to the northern
elevation, thereby ensuring no additional overlooking. All remaining windows on
the northern frontage of the building would be set at an angle from any window
on the existing flatted properties, as previously approved under the original
application, and therefore no direct window to window overlooking would be
introduced as a result of this proposal. Taking all of the above into account, it is
considered that the proposed changes made to the previously approved
development would have no additional impact on residential amenity.

Page 55



The main western gable of the neighbouring 4 storey flatted property, which
extends along the common boundary with the application site, is blank. Beyond
this section of gable, the western elevation of the property then steps in by 2.7
metres and extends a further 12.5 metres south towards the rear boundary of the
site. There are 4 windows arranged over the 4 storeys on the rear (south)
elevation of this rear extension and a further 4 windows over the 4 storeys on the
western elevation facing towards the application site. The scale and position of
these windows would indicate that they serve bedrooms and bathrooms, and this
is further supported by the presence of opaque glass in those windows located
on the western elevation. Taking this into account, it is considered that whilst
there may be some additional impact on existing daylighting to the windows
facing south as a result of the proposed development, any impact would be within
an acceptable level, given that a separation distance of between 6.8 and 10.4
metres would remain between the proposed development and the eastern
elevation of the flatted property. It is also worth noting that as a result of the
proposed development, the existing industrial unit which currently lies along the
common boundary with the flatted property to the east, and projects some 11
metres forward of its front building line, would be demolished. The layout of the
proposed aparthotel is such that the existing outlook and frontage to the flatted
property as well as that of the flatted properties lying north of the site would be
significantly improved, and opened up, given that the existing industrial unit
would be removed and this area of the site would be laid out for parking and
access to the hotel building.

Along the full length of the southern elevation the proposed development would
look onto the Willowbank Retail Centre and associated car parking, which is
accesssed off Holburn Street/Willowbank Road, thereby having no adverse
impact on neighbouring amenity.

Finally, the western elevation of the proposed development extends along a
staggered site boundary, with the 6 to 7 storey sections of development lying at a
distance of between 7.6 and 9.5 metres from the blank gable ends of the rear off-
shoot extensions to the tenement buildings on Holburn Street, which are at a
height of between 3 and 6 storeys. Whilst it is accepted that the proposal would
have some impact on daylighting to the windows on the remaining rear elevations
of these off-shoots, the proposed development would nevertheless lie to the east
of the tenement buildings, therefore any additional impact on existing daylighting
as a result of the proposal would be minimal. There is only one ground floor
window opening proposed along the western elevation, and this would serve the
admin office. In order to address any possible overlooking or impact on privacy
to the rear of the tenement properties, a condition has been applied which would
ensure the installation of opaque glazing to this window.

Although it is acknowledged that the proposal would have an increased visual
impact on surrounding properties, it is nevertheless considered that the design
and layout of development has suitably addressed such impact, through the
introduction of staggered building lines, varied buildings heights and an
appropriate selection of finish materials, with the result that the proposed

Page 56



development would not be detrimental to the existing residential amenity of the
area. On this basis it is felt that the proposal would be in accordance with Policy
D1 (Architecture and Placemaking), and also suitably compliant with Policy H2
(Mixed Areas) in terms of avoiding undue conflict with existing land uses and
amenity within the surrounding area.

Conditions have been applied which seek the submission and approval of
specific detail on the delivery of a low and zero-carbon generating development
and on waste storage and collection arrangements, albeit that discussions to
date between the agent and the Waste Management team on suitable
arrangements for the site have raised no concerns. This will ensure the proposal
is in accordance with Policy R7 (Low and Zero Carbon Buildings) and Policy R6
(Waste Management Requirements for New Developments).

Given the industrial history of the site, a condition has been applied which seeks
any contaminated land is identified and such contamination is suitably addressed
prior to the occupation of the site, thereby complying with Policy R2 (Degraded
and Contaminated Land).

Access and Traffic Impacts

The development includes a minimal level of parking, as befits its city centre
location, proposing 7 car parking spaces, 3 of which would be designated for
disabled users, and 4 motor cycle bays. Secure parking would be allocated for
10 cycles. Given the nature of development which is being sought within this city
centre location, where there is a good level of connectivity, with public transport
services on Holburn Street, Albyn Place and Union Street lying at less than 400
metres, and the bus and train stations at less than a mile from the site, the Roads
Development Management team have considered that the parking provision for
the site is of an appropriate level.

A taxi drop off/pick up point which would accommodate up to 3 vehicles has been
included in the proposal following comments from the Roads team. This layby
arrangement would be located immediately to the front of the building, thereby
minimising any likely disruption to traffic movement along Union Glen as a result
of the hotel resident’s arrival and departure from the site. The Roads
Development Management team have advised that on the basis of its central
location, and with public car parks available within the local vicinity and controlled
parking along Union Glen, it is unlikely that the proposed development would
raise any traffic issues. A condition has been applied which requires that a Traffic
Regulation Order is in place which addresses the change in road layout to
accommodate the taxi layby prior to occupation.

The Transport Assessment submitted in support of the application includes a
travel plan framework and a condition has been applied to ensure the submission
of a travel plan, which would promote the use of a range of sustainable travel,
again, prior to occupation of the site.

In terms of Policy I1(Infrastructure Delivery and Developer Contributions), the
applicant has already settled all payments due in connection to the previous

Page 57



application, which related to a contribution towards the delivery of core
paths/environmental & access improvements and to the Strategic Transport
Fund. On this basis, and taking into account that the contributions applicable to
this new application would be the same as for the previous, should members be
minded to approve this proposal, the recommendation is for ‘a willingness to
approve subject to conditions, but to withhold the issue of the consent document
until the applicant has entered into an appropriately binding agreement with the
Council to secure contribution towards works to the core paths/environmental &
access improvements in the area and Strategic Transport Fund’, thus allowing for
the recognised level of payments which are due to be transferred to whichever
application is implemented, as required.

Taking the above into account, it is considered that the proposal is suitably
compliant with Policy T2 (Managing the Transport Impact of Development) and
D3 (Sustainable and Active Travel) of the Aberdeen Local Development Plan.

Drainage and Flooding

The Roads Development Management team and the Flooding team raised no
objection to the proposed drainage scheme, based on the detail of the drainage
impact assessment and associated drawings submitted, which included a
drainage layout plan. The proposal is considered to be suitably in accordance
with the requirements of Policy NE6 (Flooding and Drainage).

Other Matters Raised in Representations

e Disruption and inconvenience during construction is inevitable and is not a
material planning consideration.

e The likely impact on property values in the area as a result of the proposed
development is not a material consideration in the determination of this
application.

e Concern has been raised in relation to the potential increase in noise levels
and anti-social behaviour in the area which would arise as a result of the
proposed development, however it is not apparent that the operation of an
aparthotel which would mainly attract business and tourist travellers, would
have a direct link to anti-social behaviour nor is it felt likely that such a use
would generate significantly more noise than the existing garage repair and
electrical engineering businesses currently operating from the site.

e Concerns raised relating to land in common ownership and the retention of
secure access to such land is not a relevant planning consideration.

Proposed Aberdeen Local Development Plan

The Proposed ALDP was approved at the meeting of the Communities, Housing
and Infrastructure Committee of 28 October 2014 . It constitutes the Council’s
settled view as to what should be the content of the final adopted ALDP and is
now a material consideration in the determination of planning applications, along
with the adopted ALDP. The exact weight to be given to matters contained in the
Proposed ALDP (including individual policies) in relation to specific applications
will depend on whether:

Page 58



- these matters have been subject to public consultation through the Main
Issues Report; and

- the level of objection raised in relation these matters as part of the Main
Issues Report; and

- the relevance of these matters to the application under consideration

The foregoing can only be assessed on a case by case basis. In relation to this
particular application the relevant policies are reiterated in the proposed plan
without any substantive changes.

RECOMMENDATION

Willingness to approve subject to conditions, but to withhold the issue of
the consent document until the applicant has entered into an appropriately
binding agreement with the Council to secure contribution towards works
to the core paths/environmental & access improvements in the area and
Strategic Transport Fund.

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION

Planning legislation requires that planning applications are determined in
accordance with the development plan unless material considerations indicate
otherwise. The site is zoned under Policy H2 (Mixed Use) in the Aberdeen Local
Development Plan, and although the surrounding area is predominantly
residential in nature, it is felt that the introduction of an hotel use on a site which
currently operates as 3 business/industrial units would be appropriate in this
instance, given its city centre location. It is considered that the proposed
development would not adversely impact on existing residential amenity. The
aparthotel would not provide bar/restaurant facilities, and would focus on studio
style accommodation, with all 71 suites incorporating open plan kitchenette/living
areas, therefore any potential for noise and general disturbance from potential
visitors to the hotel is significantly reduced.

The proposal is deemed suitably compliant with relevant national and local plan
policy, including Scottish Planning Policy and the Aberdeen City and Shire
Strategic Development Plan, which seek to support a mix of development within
city centre locations which will encourage and support their vibrancy, vitality and
viability. The proposal is also considered to be in accordance with a range of
local plan policy, including, but not limited to Policy C1 (City Centre Development
- Regional Centre), Policy D1 (Architecture and Placemaking) and Policies T2
(Managing the Transport Impact of Development) and D3 (Sustainable and
Active Travel).

Whilst acknowledging that the proposal would see a higher level of density of
development on site than is currently the case, it is nevertheless appropriate to
take into account the character and scale of surrounding buildings, and also to
consider the context of the city centre location which allows for full access to a
range of sustainable transport options and local amenities, and all within easy
walking distance of the site.

Page 59



Taking all of the above into account, it is considered that the proposal should be
supported as it largely conforms to all relevant national and local plan policies.

CONDITIONS

it is recommended that approval is granted subject to the following
conditions:-

(1) that no development other than the works of demolition/site
clearance shall take place within the application site

until the applicant has secured the implementation of a programme of
archaeological work which shall include post-excavation and
publication work in accordance with a written scheme of

investigation which has been submitted by the applicant and approved
by the planning authority - in the interests of protecting items of
historical importance as may exist within the application site.

(2) that no development shall take place unless a scheme, including
submission of material samples, detailing all external finishing
materials to the roof and walls of the development hereby approved
has been submitted to, and approved in writing by, the planning
authority and thereafter the development shall be carried out

in accordance with the details so agreed - in the interests of visual
amenity.

(3) that the development hereby granted planning permission shall not be
occupied unless all drainage works detailed on Plan No 14641-00-13

Rev A, and as set out in the Drainage Assessment dated 17/12/2014 and
submitted in support of this application by Fairhurst, or such other

plan as may subsequently be approved in writing by the planning
authority for the purpose have been installed in complete accordance

with the said plan - in order to safeguard water qualities in

adjacent watercourses and to ensure that the proposed development can
be adequately drained.

(4) that the proposed ground floor office/admin room window on the west
elevation of the proposed development hereby approved shall not be
fitted otherwise than with with obscure glass to a minimal level 2
obscuration unless the planning authority has given prior written

approval for a variation - in the interests of protecting the privacy

of neighbourng residential properties.

(5) that the development hereby granted planning permission shall not be
occupied unless provision has been made within the application site

for refuse storage and disposal in accordance with a scheme which has
been submitted to and approved in writing by the planning authority -

in order to preserve the amenity of the neighbourhood and in the

interests of public health.

Page 60



(6) that no development shall take place, other than the works of
demolition/site clearance, unless it is carried out in full

accordance with a scheme to address any significant risks from
contamination on the site, and such scheme has been approved in
writing by the planning authority.

The scheme shall follow the procedures outlined in Planning Advice
Note 33 Development of Contaminated Land and shall be conducted by a
suitably qualified person in accordance with best practice as

detailed

in BS10175 Investigation of Potentially Contaminated Sites - Code of
Practice and other best practice guidance and shall include:

1. an investigation to determine the nature and extent of
contamination,

2. a site-specific risk assessment,

3. a remediation plan to address any significant risks and ensure the
site is fit for the use proposed.

No building(s) on the development site shall be occupied unless
1. any long term monitoring and reporting that may be required by the
approved scheme of contamination or remediation plan or that
otherwise has been required in writing by the planning authority is
being undertaken and

2. a report specifically relating to the building(s) has been
submitted and approved in writing by the planning authority that
verifies that remedial works to fully address contamination issues
related to the building(s) have been carried out,

unless the planning authority has given written consent for a
variation.

The final building on the application site shall not be occupied
unless a report has been submitted and approved in writing by the
planning that verifies that completion of the remedial works for the
entire application site, unless the planning authority has given
written consent for a variation.

- In order to ensure that the site is fit for human occupation

(7) that the development hereby granted planning permission shall not be
occupied unless a scheme detailing cycle storage provision has been
submitted to, and approved in writing by the planning authority, and
thereafter implemented in full accordance with said scheme - in the
interests of encouraging more sustainable modes of travel

(8) that the development hereby approved shall not be occupied unless the
parking areas hereby granted planning permission have been

constructed, drained, laid-out and demarcated in accordance with

drawing No. 14641-00-01 Rev D of the plans hereby approved or such
other drawing as may subsequently be submitted and approved in

Page 61



writing by the planning authority. Such areas shall not thereafter be
used for any other purpose other than the purpose of the parking of
cars or motorcycles ancillary to the development and use thereby
granted approval - in the interests of public safety and the free

flow of traffic.

(9) that the staff changing rooms as shown on the approved plan Ref
14641-00-01 Rev D, or such other plan as may subsequently be approved
in writing by the planning authority for the purpose, shall have been
provided in accordance with the details hereby approved prior to

first occupation of the building and retained thereafter at all times

for such use - to ensure suitable facilities to support and promote
sustainable modes of travel

(10) that the Traffic Regulation Order (TRO) required to deliver the
proposed taxi drop off/pick up area, as per drawing number 14641-00-
01 Rev D, is in place prior to occupation of the development hereby
approved, or any other such timescale agreed by the planning
authority, and the total cost of all works including the promotion of

the TRO are met by the applicant - in the interests of public safety
and the free flow of traffic.

(11) that no development shall take place unless there has been submitted
to and approved in writing a detailed Green Travel Plan and Travel
Information Pack, which should be site specific and outline measures

to deter the use of the private car and promote all kinds of

sustainable travel and provide detailed monitoring arrangements,

modal split targets and associated penalties for not meeting targets

- in order to encourage more sustainable forms of travel to the
development.

(12) that the building hereby approved shall not be occupied unless a
scheme detailing compliance with the Council's 'Low and Zero Carbon
Buildings' supplementary guidance has been submitted to and approved
in writing by the planning authority, and any recommended measures
specified within that scheme for the reduction of carbon emissions

have been implemented in full - to ensure that this development
complies with requirements for reductions in carbon emissions

pecified in the City Council's relevant published Supplementary
Guidance document, 'Low and Zero Carbon Buildings'.

(13) that no development pursuant to the planning permission hereby
approved shall be carried out unless there has been submitted to and
approved in writing for the purpose by the planning authority a
detailed scheme of landscaping for the site, to include proposed
areas of tree/shrub planting including details of numbers, densities,
locations, species, sizes and stage of maturity at planting - in the
interests of the amenity of the area.

Page 62



INFORMATIVES

1. itis recommended that no construction or demolition work shall
take place: (a) outwith the hours of 7.00 am to 7.00 pm Mondays to
Fridays; (b) outwith the hours of 9.00 am to 4.00 pm Saturdays; or
(c) atany time on Sundays, except (on all days) for works inaudible
outwith the application site boundary. [For the avoidance of doubt,
this would generally allow internal finishing work, but not the use
of machinery] - in the interests of residential amenity.

2. it is recommended that the applicant contact Aberdeen City Waste
Aware section to ascertain further information regarding refuse
storage/removal. Waste Team - Tel 08456 080919

E-mail - wasteaware@aberdeencity.gov.uk

3. itis recommended that consideration be given to any potential
noise related issues to surrounding residents due to plant installed
on site.

4. a Traffic Regulation Order (TRO) will be required for the

proposed taxi drop off/pick up area as per drawing number 14641-00-01
Rev D. It should be noted that the applicant has responsibility

for applying for the TRO.

Page 63



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 64



PX

From: webmaster@aberdeencity.gov.uk '
Sent: © . 23 July 2015 09:00

To: PI . :

Subject: . Planning Comment for 151052

- Comment for Planning Application 151052
Name : Erlend Corrigall .
Address: 85 Holburn St
Top Floor Centre -

Telephone : ) IEEENGEG :
cmail
type:

Comment : Dear Sir/Madame

1 am writing to you to lodge an objection on the planning application #152052 for the construction ofa 7 storey
Apart-Hotel consisting of some 72 urit in Union Glen, My property at 85 Holburn top centre will be significantly and
adversely affected by this development. The proposad development with blockout direct sunlight and significantly )
reduce the amount of daylight reaching my flat. This will not only impact the well being of living in the flat, it will
also financial reduce the properties value.
[ find this development entirely outwith the existing develspments in union glen being some 3-4 storey higher. in"

- additional as no parking facilities for additional potential 72+ apart-hotel residents is provided there will be
significant and continue chaos with vehicles in Union Glen and surrounding round, currently there is insufficient
parking for the current residence in the area. '

Lastly | would qués_tion if this is the right ;cype of development as Aberdeen goes forward. The claim that there is
insufficient hotel or similar accommodation in Aberdeen is very much out dated. There has been numerous new
hotels constructed, or under construction, both in the city and major industrial area surrounding the city. What is-

need forin the city is development provide reasonable price 1-2 bedrooms flats - not the &#163;230,000 plus boxes
currently under offer,

[ urge the council and the planning authorities to reject this development in entirety

regards

Erlend Corrigall

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail (including any attachment to it) is confidential, protected by copyright and may be
privileged. The information contained in it should be used for its intended purposes only. If you receive this email in
error, notify the sender by reply email, delete the received email and do not make use of, disclose or copy it. Whilst
we take reasonable precautions to ensure that our emails are free from viruses, we cannot be responsible for any
viruses transmitted with this email and recommend that you subject any incoming email to your own virus checking -
procedures. Unless related to Council business, the opinions expressed in this email are those of the sender and

they do not necessarily constitute those of Aberdeen City Council. Unless we expressly say otherwise in this email or
its attachments, neither this email nor its attachments create, form part of or vary any contractual or unilateral
obligation. Aberdgen City Council's incoming and outgoing email is subject to regutar monitoring.

1

Pége 65



From: ' webmaster@aberdeencity.gov.uk
Sent: . 13 July 2015 16:05

To: PI :
Subject: Planning Comment for 151052

Comment for Planning Application 151052
Name : Duncan James Caird -
Address: 46 G Union Glen. Top Floor Overlooking intended plot.

Telephone : )

email

type: ' , : ,

Comment : Hereby object to the proposal. | understand there are 6\floors, this will completely obscure sunlight from
entering iy apartment main living room. My apartment is located on the top floor of the building directly across the
road and overlooks the intended plot.

Further to this | do not wish to see traffic build up in a small, conjested road, A hotel / apartment building of such a
size will only serve to increase this. ~ ‘

Could you please email to confirm reciept of this objection. | also wish to know how/when my objection will be
reviewed and when | can expect the outcomes to be communicated to me. |

| took forward to your response. '

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail {including any attachment to it) is confidential, protected by ¢opyright and may be
privileged. The information contained in it should be used for its intended purposes only. If you receive this email in
error, notify the sender by reply email, delete the received email and do not make use of, disclose or copy it. Whilst
we take reasonable precautions to ensure that our emails are free from viruses, we cannot be responsible for any
viruses transmitted with this email and recommend that you subject any incoming email to your own virus checking
procedures. Unless related to Council business, the opinions expressed in this email are those of the sender and

they do not necessarily constitute those of Aberdeen City Council: Unless we expressly say otherwise in this emsil or
its attachiments, neither this email nor its attachments create, form part of or vary any contractual or unilateral
obligation. Aberdeen City Council's incoming and outgoing email is subject to regular monitoring. '

’i‘ .

Page 66



PI - :
B L
From: Stepharie Wilson |

Sent: . 24 July 2015 09:52

To: pr -

Subject: Application 151052 Objection
Hi,

I would like to put in a planning objection for the building of the Seven Storey High hote! that is heing built'adjacent
to my flat in Union Glen, this building is going to block sUnIight and daylight that has been coming into my flat for
years and now I'm not going to get any natural light or sunlight shining through. '

Kind Regards

Stephanie Wilson
Buyer.

Office: direct}
. Mobile:

. L A X S U ST P .

Safety - Integrity - Performance
Teamwork - Proactive

Archer House
Main Road
Blackburn
Aberdeen
AB210PB

Tel,
archerwell.com

Page 67



b

PI

Foroms Matthew Divon [

Sent: 22 Juky 2015 2223

To: P

Subject: Planning Application 151652
Dear SirYMadam),

Please take this email as my second objection to planming permission 151052 which I was hormrified 1o find
ol today has been gramted.

This development will, once complele, ﬁ@iaii}; remove the following from my propenty in Union Glen:

s  Direct Sunlight: the one window in my property which freely enjoys the sunlight Suring the day wil
now be completely obscured by the seven storey Jiotel.

s Daylight: the one window in my property which freely enioys mosl of the daylight ﬁlumng the day
will now be completely obsoured by the seven storey hotel nol to mention my parking space and the
}"er n general.

» Privacy: My privacy will be removed as 11:13; bedroom window wﬂE not be viewed upon by a seven
storey hotel whether it be from guests and the windoss shown in the plan, staff, delivery persons
.imd those using the laundry and bin room. The smoking shelter and bicvele shelter were prewo*ualy
n the area where our yard is also.

»  Access: from the plans the main business/industrial drop off and pick up point (Jaundry, mﬂiase ete)
appears to be where currently pur yard is, how is access 1o my private parking space guaranteed?

» Security: The security gale 10 my property will be removed and there will now be unrestricled iraffic
flow of people imo and through what is corrently a privats yard Are they going to re-insiate a
secnrity gate for the yard?

»  Access: From my plol plans of my property 1do not believe that in fact the proposed hoted has full
aceess rights 1o the proposed parking spaces in our currently private yard and so I do not sec how
they can presume this to be ok or the souncil can deem the plans acceplable.

» Parking: How will my space be guaranteed nol to be used by holel guests?

» VYaluation: the value of owt propenties will be severcly impacted by this as private parking, security
and privacy are the key features of our properties.

My other concern is what will happen during construction? Where will 1 park and how will 1 access my flat
when construetion is in full swing? No consideration has been given to the residents within the yard with
regard to the height of the hotel or the fact that they are utilising the private yard.

I fully object 1o these plans and am horrified they have got this far.

Regards,

Matt Dixon
46h Union Glen

Page 68



i £

George Milne
L

—
From; webmssier@aberdesncily.gov.sk
Sent 32 July 2015 2340
To: F1 _
Subject: Planning Comment for 151052

Cormmert for Planning Application 151052
Name : Valerie Bodington, Philip Bodington Address : 46F, Union Glen

Telephone :

Email:

type: _

Comment ; 46E, Union Glen
Aberdeen
AB11 BER

Planning Officer A1th July 11, 2015

Abherdeen City Planning Dept

Mariscal College

Aberdeen

Dear Ms Jane Forbes

RE : Planring application 151052 { Unit 1-3 Union Glen, Aberdeen).

We wishto make you aware of 3 number of strong objections that we have with regard 1o the proposed
development of an apartment &3#8211;hote! on the site of 1-3 Unicn Glen, application number above. As an
immediale neighbour opposite the front of the proposed building, we are aware that the proposed development
will have a serious impact on our siandard of living.

1. Delrimental impact upon residential amenities.

Aberdeen City and Shire Strategic Developrent Pian

The Objective : &¥B21E; To make sure the development meets the needs of the whole community , both now and in
the future, and makes the arez @ more attractive place Tor residents and businesses to move toR#8217;

Aberdeen City and Shire Strategic Development Plan 4.39 &58216; new developments for commercia) use should be
integrated well to improve peopleR#iB217;5 guality of Ife and opportunity&#8221;

Aberdeen City and Shire Strategic Development Plan Regeneration Policy 3.50 &#8220;they should respect the
characier of the local area , improve the guality of the environment , use high quality design and include a mix of
uses&#B217;

We belisve that the proposed development is a direct contravention of these policies. The scale and size of the
building would be out of character with the area, to the detriment of the local environment which is mainly
residential.

2. loss of daylight / overshadowing

Aberdeen City Supplementary planning Guidelines: Splitting of residential Curtilages 3.4. Privacy, residential
amenity, daylight and sunlight '

Page 69



3.4.2: The relationship of the new residential developmen? 1o existing dwellings & an importars faciorlobe -

considered in assessing whether the privacy, amenity, suafight and daylight of residents would be adversely

affected. , S

This guideline {1.5) also refers to constructions of dwellings on brownfield sites that are not cyrrently in residential
use. ' ' ‘

Aberdeen does not have a surfeit of sunshine. However, the proposed height of the building will sev-ecré&y affect the
daylight available 1o the opposite residences facing south. The inftia) proposal does make mention of 1his fact, but
this will severely impact the living conditions of those in the shadew of the building 1o the North. The building
regulations siate that developments of more than 4 storeys high should be at least 18 metres apar! from each oiher
but the new development will be closer than that if the proposal is for six storeys { and higher with roof appendags)

Measuring the distance shows that the building propesed height of 14.95m rising 1o 17. 85 m and then to 22.8 m at
the rear will severely impact the building opposite causing overshadowing end a lack of the right 1o enjoy their Tving
areas in daylight.

We believe this proposal shpuld noel go shead withoul serﬁmué amendment of the height of the building after carefu)
measuremen of frontage height and impact on daylight/ shadow on North facing residences on Union Glen. .

There is also a lack of measurement on the available plans of road width and distance to front of opposite
residential structure to the nosth { 46 Unjon Glen) . This needs to be investigated and measvred accurately and
inchuded in the revised plans. : : ‘

With tape measure the distance from the 46 Union Glen flatled property to the kerb side opposite is approximately
13m. Within the existing plans, the distance between the facing walls of proposal and 45 Unipn Glen we calculate 1o
be LESS than regulation 18 m. ' :

3. Traffic Safety and refuse collection

We believe that this 71 bedroom development will have an enormous impect on the current waste collection.
We o not believe that the proposal has thought through the restrictions of the strept arrangements. Larger vehicles
servicing the units at the moment can reverse into the existing courtyard and exit with some safety.

The proposed hotel will abut directly on the narrow street {width 7.2 M narrowing to 5.65m in the underpass
tunnel) which also has 2 height restriction 2.74m and width for one vehicle see 3.1.7 in published Traffic
Statement 2015) This means that service vehicles will have either to make an unsaie, very tight turn on the road to
leave east, or use the underpass tunnel {west } which wil be restricted by height. {2.74m) which is less than the
recommended height for large refuse collection vehicles {4.5m as recommended in Aberdeen City Council Guidance
on Waste and recycling facilities 2015 ) Ontﬂméng vehicles have restricted view. With the propossl, there has been
no measurements of this or traffic safety aspects o5 this point except 1o say the refuse collection {once @ fortnight}
allegedly uses the tunnel. ' '
Currently the waste lorry reverses up the street 1o collect refuse .

The current size of the Aberdeen city waste Jorries is 3.6min height- far 100 big to fit through the tunnel gap.

This is hardly an indication of the type of usage that will be the nomm if the proposal is to go ahead. The safe exit of
the car park {Union Glen 42-46) opposite will also be affected if turning venicles are an issue.

4. Inadequate parking

The 71-room apartment /hotel has only been allocated 3 parking spaces and those are resesved for disabled use, We
also have sericus concerns that the proposed spaces at the rear of the hotel are inadequate and have severe
problems regarding access / egress. :

The proposal suggests that the residents/ guests may vse the multi-storey car park close by, but this is a very
congested car park and will be even more in dernand when the nearest car park on Chapel Street is redeveloped .

2 -

Page 70



R
Aberdeem tﬁyf Centve Development Framework p 55 1 sisles : &¥8216;. A planming briel has been prepared for
1his site { Chapel Street car park ] with 2 business wse and a reduced capacity replacemen] considered
approprivle&iig2l17;

D stree! parking {afler 6pm- 8 am) s used by the residents, as well as 2 parking area Jor loca) pirze business whose
employees wse the pubic access opposite frorn Holburn street 1o reach their delivery vans in the evening. If this
propossl goes ahead, 1he lack of street parking after Spm for loca! residents will become severe.

5. Noise disruption of arriving/ departing guests at unsociable hours

As the qurent unils are operating during business howrs, the noise levels are acceptable. However, the new
proposal will undoubltedly add to the level of street noise {exacerbated in the byl up area) of 1axis , minibuses and
cars agrving and deparling 24 howrs,

Despite the proposed added addition of bicycle sheds in the development it is our view that business travellers very
rarely ravel sround inclement Aberdeen by bike and use them regularly to get to their meetings, so trafiic will be
increased. :

b. Loss of Employment

fberdeen City and Shire Strategic Development Plan 3.52 The Cily has developed a series of action plans R#8216;
1o improve town-centre vitzlity and measures to improve opportunities employment .&#8217;

The loss of some 30 full-lime, varied, semi-skilled and skilled jobs will also impact the Jocal economy as the mixed
residential area has currently three different businesses operating on the site. The new proposed development
suggests that very few staff will be needed to maintain the apariment/ hotel as it will have no restaurant oy other
facilities requiring extra staff. The new jobs will be service sector jobs, rather than 1he skifled engineers and
mechapics that are currently working there.

7. Adeqguate provision of hotel accommodation in this area.

The development of the huge new hotel very close by on Justice Mill Lane/ Union Street {150+ ropms) and others
also on the same sireet show that there is more than enouvgh adequate provision within the existing ares.

We believe that the proposed development of this site will be to the detriment of the guality, character and amenity
value of the area, as outlined in the points above.

We 2lso believe that there has been 8 lack of accurate detailed measurement in the plans thal show the distance
between the proposed buildings and existing one opposite and the height restriction of the tunnel and safety has
nol been iaken into consideration.

In conclusion we would also like to request thal, should this application be approved, the counci) should consider
using its powers to enforce controlled hours of operation and other restrictions that might make the duralion of
works more bearable. The proposed site of development is quite small with only one access, 50 we would ask that
tonsideration be made about how and where contractors and vehicles would gain access for safe untoading and
parking withowl cavsing upheaval and inconveniencing neighbours or causing a highway hazard.

We would be grateful if the council would take cur objections into consideration when deciding this application.
Yours sincerely,

Mrs Valerie Bodington
Mr Philip Bodington.

Page 71



46T, Union Glen

Aberdeen -
ABI] 6ER
Planning Officer 17 Jaly 11,2015
Aberdeen City Planmning Depi
Mariscal College
Aberdeen

Dear Ms Jane Forbes

RE ¢ Planning application 151052 { Uit 1-3 Union Glen, Aberdeen).

We wish to make you aware of 2 number of strong objections that we have with regard to
the proposed development of an apariment ~hote] on the sile of 1-3 Union Glen ,
application number above. As an immediate neighbowr opposite the front of the proposed
building, we are aware that the proposed development will have a seripus impact on cur
siandard of living.

1. Detrimental impact upon residential amenities.
Aberdeen City and Shire Strategic Development Plan

The Objective : ¢ To make sure the development meels the needs of the whole
community , both now and in the future, and malkes the area a more atiractive
place for residents and businesses to move to’

Aberdeen City and Shire Strategic Deyelopment Plan 4.39 * new developments
for commercial use should be integrated well to improve people’s quality of life
and epportunity” ' ‘

Aberdeen City and Shire Strategic Development Plan Regeneration Poliey 3.50
“they should respeet the character of the loeal area , improve the quality of the
environment , use high guality design and include a mix of uses’

We believe that the proposed development is a direct contravention of these policies.
The scale and size of the building would be oul of character with the area, to the
detriment of the local environmeni which is mamly residential.

2. Loss of daylight / overshadewing

Aberdeen City Supplementary planning Guidelines: Splitting of residential
Curtilages 3.4. Privacy, residential amenity, daylight and sunlight

3.4.2: The relationship of the new residential development to existing dwellings is

an important factor o be considered in assessing whether the privacy, amenity,
sunlight and daylight of residenis would be adversely affected.

Page 72



This guéﬁ&-ﬁimf {1.5) also vefers 1o constructions of dwellings on brownlicld sites
that are not corrently in residential ase. '

Aberdeen does not have a sirfeit of supshine. However, the proposed height of the
building will severely affect the daylight available 10 the opposite residences facing
south. The initial proposal does make meniion of this fact, but this wili severely
impact the living conditions of those in the shadow of the building to the Nonh. The
building regulations siale thal developments of more than 4 storeys high should be at
least 18 metres apart from each other but the new development will be closer than
that if the proposal is for six storeys { and higher with roof appendage)

Measuring the distance shows that the building proposed height of 14.95m rising io
17. 85 m and then 10 22.8 m at the rear will severely impact the building opposite
causing overshadowing and a lack of the right to enjoy their living areas in daylight.

We believe ihis proposal should not go ahead without serious amendment of the
height of the building afier careful measurement of frontage height and jmpact on
daylight/ shadow on North facing residences on Union Glen.

There is also a lack of measuremem on the available plans of road widih and distance
1o front of opposite residential structure 1o the north { 46 Union Glen) . This needs o
be investigated and measured accurately and included in the revised plans.

With tape measwe the distance from the 46 Union Glen flatied property to the kerd
side opposite is approximately 11m. Within the-existing plans, the distance belween
the facing walls of proposal and 46 Union Glen we calculate to be LESS than
regulation 18 m. ‘ :

3 T raffic Safety and refuse eollection

We believe thai this 71 bedroom development will have an enormons impact on the
current waste collection. ' - _

We do not believe that the proposal has thought through the restrictions of the street
arrangements. Larger vehicles servicing the units al the momen! can reverse into the
existing courtyard and exit with some safety.

The proposed hotel will abut directly on the narrow street {width 7.2 M narrowing to
5.65m in the underpass tunnel) which also has a height resiriction 2.74m and width
for one vehicle.( see 3.1.7 in published Traffic Statement 2013)

This means that service vehicles will have either to make an unsafe, very tight tumn
on the road to Jeave east, or use the underpass tunne] (west ) which will be restricted
by height. (2.74m) which is less than the recommended height for large refuse -
collection vehicles (4.5m as recommended in Aberdeen City Council Guidance on
Waste and recycling facilities 2015 ) ‘ _ |
Oncoming vehicles have restricted view. With the proposa, there has been no
measuremnents of this or traffic safety aspects on this point except to say the refuse
collection {once a fortnight ) allegedly uses the tunnel.

Page 73



Cumently the waste Jorry reverses up the strect to collect refuse .

The cusremt size of the Aberdeen city wasie lonies is 3.6m in height- far too big lo it
through the tunnel gap. -

This is hardly an indication of the type of usage that will be the norm i the proposal
is to go ahead. The safe exit of the car park (Umion Glen 42-46) opposite will also be
afTected if turming vehicles are an Issue.

4. Inadeguate parling

The 7i-room apmiment /holel has only been aflocated 3 parking spaces and those are
ceserved for disabled nse. We also have serious coneerns thal the proposed spaces ai

1he sear of the hotel ase inadequate and have severe problems regarding access f
SYUTESE. '

The proposal suggests that the residents/ guesis may use the multi-storey car park
close by, bui this is a very congesied car park and will be even more in demand when
the nearest car park on Chapel Street is redeveloped .

 Aberdeen City Cenire Development Framework p 55 it states : ‘A planning
brief has been prepared for this site { Chapel Street car park ) with a business
use and a redueed capacity replacement considered appropriaic’

On sireet parking (afler 6pm- 8 am) is used by the residents, as well as a parking area
for local pizza business whose employees use the pubic access opposite from Holburn
streel 1o Teach their delivery vans in the evening. I this proposal goes ahead, the Jack
of sireet parking afier Gpm Jor local residents will become severe.

5, Noise disruption of arriving/ departing guests at unsociable hours

As the current units are operating during business hours, the noise levels are
accepiable. However, the new proposal will undoubledly add 1o the level of street
noise {exacerbated in the built up arca) of 1axis , minibuses and cars arriving and
departing 24 hours.

Despite the proposed added addition of bicycle sheds in the development it is our
view that business iraveliers very rarely travel around inclement Aberdeen by bike
and use them regularly o get to their meetings, so traffic will be increased.

6. Loss of Employment
Aberdeen City and Shire Strategic Development Plan 3.52 The City has
developed a series of action plans “ to improve town-centre vitality and

measures 1o improve opportunities employment J

The loss of some 30 full-time, varied, semi-skilled and skilled jobs will also impact’
the Jocal economy as the mixed residential area has currently three different

Page 74



~ businessss @pﬁ.mﬁmv on 1he site. '3 e new proposed development suggesis thal very

few staff will be needed 1o mainiain 1he apartment/ hote] a5 31 will have no restauran
or pther facilities requiring extra staff. The new jobs will be service seclor jobs, rather
tham the skilled engineers and mechemics thal are curremily working there.

7. Adequate provision of hotel accommedation im this area.

The development of the huge new holel very close by on Justice Mill Lane/ Union
Street {1530+ rooms) and others also on the same sireet show thal there is more than
enough adequale provision within the existing ares.

We belicve thal the proposed development of this site will be o the delriment of the
guality, characier and amenily value of the area, as outlined in the points above.

We also believe that there has been a lack of accurate detailed measurement in 1he
plans that show the distance between the proposed buildings and existing one
opposite and the height restriction of the fumne! and safely has not been 1aken into
consideration. -

In conclusion we would also like to request that, should this application be approved,
the council should consider using its powers to enforce contrelled hours of operation
and other restrictions that might make the duration of works more bearable. The _
proposed site of development is guite small with only one access, so we wonld ask
that consideration be made abowt how and where contraciors and vehicles would gain
access for safe unloading and parking without causing upheaval and inconveniencing
neighbours or causing 2 highway hazard.

We would be grateful if the sounci] would 1ake our objections inlo consideration
when deciding this application.

Yours sincerely,

Mﬁ Valerie Bodington
Mr Philip Bodington.

Page 75



mima Rennie
=

- srencan st I

ks 24 July 2015 1556

p4 Fi

5 Brendan Adsy

shject: Flanning Objection Application 153052, Unit 1-3, Union Glen

lanning Objection Application 151052, Unit 1-3, Union Glen
1y property is 85 Holburn Sftm@ﬁ? Second Floor Rear

irst let me apologise, 1 did not respond 1o the first notice because 1 was overseas which is an
nusual ogcurance.

Ay objections to the new development are as follows;

» Daylight, Sunlight and Sclar heat: 1 have lived in this property for thirty-two years and
 bought the flat because of the windows facing south and the light and heat I get in. With the

curtent proposal of a seven storey building from Union Glen that would serverely restriet the
moming sunshine, daylight and heat o my property. 1 ofien sit at the south Tacing window in
the early morning reading and this pleasure would be significantly deminished,

» Size: A seven storey building is completely out of character with all other buildings in
Union Glen, which are four or five storeys, west of the properties fronting Union Streel.

» Size: A four or five storey building would be in keeping with adjacent buildings

» Parking: 1 have real concerns about residence parking. 1 already cycle to Union Glen to park
from my flai in Union Stf:ree’t Umo:n Glen bemﬂ' 1he nearest p’nkmg and oﬁten 1 cd:nnﬂnt gel a

smmiion,

» Parking: The Neighbour Notification Notice states, 71 suites with associated parking. When
1 confirmed at the planning office the parking provision for 71 suites and staff I wounld
consider this statement misleading :

» Traffic flow: With the narrow bridge under Holburn Street already difficult to negotiate this
increased traffic is of considerable concern. Not only are the occupant arrivals and departure
of concern but also staff arrivals and departires, on top of service deliveries.

» Population Density: You might consider that a building of this size with this number of
occupanis is completely inappropriate for this ]ocaiaon

vIy considerations for residents of The Drilling School in Unon Glen, 44,46, and 49 Union Glen:
[he size, traffic, parking, raffic flow, increased population density and daylight issues listed
ibove.

Page 76



1'wish 10 objeri 1o this planning proposal, because of the size of proposed
building, in the strongest terms allowed by Aberdeen City Council. Ii
“would be a monstrosity and inconguous with the location,

Please acknowledge receipt of this objection,
Regards,

‘Brendan ¢ Adey
85 Holburn Street
AB10 6BQ

Page 77



PI . _ ' - ,
M
From: Mark Hetherington |

Sent: 28 July 2015 08:35

To: _ PI ‘
Subject: FW: Objection to Planning Development - 151052
Dear Sir/Madam,

| am writing to you to object to the proposed demolition of Units 1 - 3 Union Glen and the construction of a seven
storey apart hotel. - . :

The proposed building is taller and wider than any other in the area and because of its very close proximity to my flat .
it will overshadow and block what natural fight | get at present, Consequently my heat and fighting bills will rise. My
privacy, with the prosed building being so close to my home, is also a concern.

Union Glen becomes narrower at the site where the prosed development is and even narrower under the Holburn
Street Bridge, which leads to Couperstone and Ashvale Place and also through on to Holburn Street. In the winter,
when the Hardgate has not been sanded, this is sometimes the only safe route available to get to my property, and
others nearby. There is barely sufficient room for two cars to pass each other under the bridge and cars approaching
thi tunnel have to sound their horns to warn vehicles coming towards them that they are also coming through. Itmay
not be ideal but it has worked for the twelve years | have lived here. Larger vehicles such as delivery vehicles ‘cannot
use this tunnel and they are going to have to attempt to turn around in a very narrow street causing chaos to people
trying to get to work on time, particularly shift workers. Any hotel needs space for large delivery vans to be able to

- come and go, but in this case with it being so close to the road edge there may not be sufficient turning area for them
to go back the way they came without backing out along the street. | have seen this happen when the present
Industrial Unit car park has been full up. This is very unsafe, The lack of manoceuvring space left by the size of

the preposed apart hotel is particularly worrying if they or any of the present residents need a fire engine.

With only a handful of car parking spaces being included in the proposal | feel their plan is flawed. | do not see how
they can cope with the parking needs of their own staff let alone their guests, and service and emergency

vehicles. Are we all expected justto put up with whatever inconvenience comes along because they will own a larger
property than ours and therefore their need will be considered to be more important? (f the developer was not so
intent in building such a high and wide building taking up every bit of land available then it might work and even fit in
with the area but this is not the case.. It will badly affect all of the present residents' lives during and after
construction. If the single yellow lines are taken away we will not even be able to have friends or family to visit

us. Inmy own family there are young children and older people who visit and cannot do so if there is nowhere to
park. My mother is disabled and needs to be able to park on a single yellow line as she cannpot walk any
distance. With so litfle parking available to hotel residents and staff the taixi drop off point will be in continual use
causing constant noise because it is too close to the already established housing in the

area, :

The proposed development is too high and oo near to the street edge with no turning point for large vehicles. it is not
possible to construct a development of this nature without it affecting an already narrow and difficult to negotiate
street. In ahother large development | have seen the drains collapsed resulting in the street being entirely blocked
off. Residents need to access their car parks at all times of the day. | do not know whether the surface of the road
itself will need to be opened up to connect with drainage etc., but if it does it will cause further disturbance .

Please take these points into consideration and do not let this proposed new building go ahead.
" Yours Sincerely,

Mark Hetherington

Page 78



Agenda Item 2.3

Planning Development Management Committee
31 HILLSIDE ROAD, PETERCULTER

DEMOLISH EXISTING HOUSE AND

REDEVELOP SITE TO CREATE 2 DETACHED
DWELLING HOUSES

For: Ms Charleen Miller

Application Type : Detailed Planning Permission ~ Advert

Application Ref. : P150920 Advertised on:

Application Date: 12/06/2015 Committee Date: 18/08/2015
Officer: Dineke Brasier Community Council : Comments
Ward : Lower Deeside (M Boulton/A Malone/M

Malik)

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve subject to conditions

Page 79



DESCRIPTION

The application site is located at the western end of Hillside Road, opposite the
corner with Hillside Place and at the point where Hillside Road narrows and
drops steeply down to The Bush. The site measures approximately 1000m? and
has a frontage of 27m. It slopes steeply from north to south and from east to west
with the lowest point being the south west corner of the plot, which is some 5
metres below the level of the north east corner.

The existing dwelling is a small single storey bungalow with an attached single
garage and has a floor area of approximately 91m?2. It has a simple construction,
and is one of the original dwellings in Hillside Road. It is a single storey building
with accommodation in the roofspace and at basement level. The house hasa
pitched roof and rendered walls.

The building is set in the north east corner of the plot, on a levelled area that is
clearly built up to the rear. A small shed and greenhouse are located to the south
of the dwelling. The western part of the site has recently been cleared of alltrees
and shrubs. The boundary to the south consists of a wooden fence with a mix of
stone wall and hedges making up the boundary to the east.

Hillside Road is located within an existing residential area, and consists of a mix
of dwellings of various styles, sizes and designs. Various properties along this
road have been replaced, and there are only few original dwellings left.

RELEVANT HISTORY

Planning application P150009 for the construction of two dwellings on the site
was withdrawn prior to being considered at Planning Committee in April 2015. It
had been recommended for refusal by Officers. The main proposed reason for
the recommendation was the overbearing impact of the dwelling nearest to 33
Hillside Road.

PROPOSAL

Planning permission is sought to redevelop the site through the demolition of the
existing dwelling and the construction of two replacement detached dwellings.

Each property would front onto Hillside Road, and have a footprint of
approximately 104m?2. The main footprint of the dwellings would be 9.2m x 6.4m,
with a rear wing projection of 6m x 6.4m, creating a T-shaped footprint and a
front porch of 4.4m by 1.6m. Accommodation would be split over two levels with
an additional basement level for Dwelling A (on the east side of the plot — nearest
29) in the rear wing extension. At ground floor level the accommodation would
comprise a kitchen/family/dining area, living room, utility room, study/bedroom 4,
wc and entrance lobby, whilst the accommodation on the first floor comprises
three bedrooms and a shower room. The basement level at Dwelling A is shown
as a playroom and shower room with direct access into the garden.

Page 80



Externally, the front elevations have the appearance of traditional one and a half
storey dwellings with two dormers in the roofspace facing Hillside Road with
rooflights in the remainder of the roof slopes. Proposed materials include a light
coloured render finish for the walls, tiles for the roof and white upvc for the doors
and windows. The site plan shows two parking spaces in the front garden with
space for a further parked car in the driveway for each house.

Supporting Documents

All drawings and the supporting documents listed below relating to this
application can be viewed on the Council’s website at

http://planning.aberdeencity.gov.uk/PlanningDetail.asp?ref=150920

On accepting the disclaimer enter the application reference quoted on the first
page of this report.

Design Statement
REASON FOR REFERRAL TO COMMITTEE

The application has been referred to the Planning Development Management
Committee because the Culter Community Council objected to the scheme and
seven timeous letters of objection were received. Accordingly, the application
falls outwith the scope of the Council’s Scheme of Delegation.

CONSULTATIONS

Roads Development Management —

Initial comments: The proposal is for the erection of two 4-bedroomed houses. In
accordance with guidance on parking, three car parking spaces should be
provided. The applicant proposes two parking spaces with a further third space
using the driveway.

The parking area for unit 31B could be improved to provide sufficient turning
area. The area of hardstanding should be increased by 0.5m. This should be
shown on a revised drawing.

Loose material should not be used to surface the first two metres length of the
proposed driveways.

The gradient of the driveway should generally not exceed 1:20 with an absolute
maximum of 1:15. This would be provided.

Vehicular access for unit 1 would be retained and a new vehicular access would
be created for unit 31B. Vehicular visibility splays of 2.4m x 25m are proposed for
the new access. This visibility to the east would be restricted due to a 1.8m wall
and fence. As there are no through movements of traffic, this would be
acceptable. However, the wall height for the first 2.5m of the access should not
be higher than 1.0m. Any new hedges should not be higher than 1.0m.

Page 81



Further comments: The amended site plan is acceptable. No objection, subject to
conditions:

e Construction of the car parking area and driveway prior to occupation;

e Limitation on the maximum gradient of the driveway;Restriction on the

height of the front boundary treatment to ensure good visibility onto
Hillside Road

Environmental Health — No objections
Communities, Housing and Infrastructure (Flooding) — A Drainage Impact
Assessment would need to be submitted. This could be conditioned.

Community Council — Objects to the scheme on the following grounds:

1.

Adverse impact on privacy levels of 33 Hillside Road, which cannot be
mitigated through a 1.8m fence due to the level differences on and
between the sites;

Removal of a granite outcrop would be necessary. This could cause
damage to foundations of nearby properties;

Insufficient on-site parking provided for both properties. This could result in
cars parking on the narrow, unadopted part of Hillside Road to the front of
the properties potentially obstructing the driveway accesses of 28 and 30
Hillside Road and impede passage of emergency and public utility
vehicles;

SUDS proposals appear unsatisfactory and could result in flooding of
lower lying properties due to granite bedrock at low levels underneath;
Splitting feu constitutes overdevelopment of the site and does not comply
with criteria set out with guidance set out in the Supplementary Guidance
on Curtilage Splits;

Two large houses will have an unacceptable impact on the character and
amenity of the surrounding area, particularly to adjacent properties;

REPRESENTATIONS

Seven letters of objection have been received. The objections raised relate to the
following matters —

1.

Overdevelopment of the site. The existing building is a small single storey
bungalow, whilst the proposal is for two much larger properties. Due to the
increase in built up frontage the houses would look squeezed in, which
would be contrary to the general feel of this part of Hillside Road.

All mature trees and shrubs on the west boundary of the plot have been
removed prior to this application

The design, size and massing of the properties is out of keeping with the
surrounding area, which is characterised by houses not higher than two
storeys.

. The roof height of Dwelling B (west side of the plot) is much higher than

any of the surrounding properties.
Adverse impact on privacy levels of the property known as Siglavik in The
Bush as the rear garden will be overlooked by large windows on all floors,

Page 82



and on 28 Hillside Road as the windows in the front elevation will look
directly towards this property.

6. Location and undefined capacity of SUDS is unsatisfactory as it could
result in flooding of surrounding properties.

7. The new access will be off the unadopted part of Hillside Road, which is
poorly maintained. The development will cause an increase in traffic,
which would result in a safety risk to pedestrians, including children who
use it on their route to school.

8. Hillside Road is likely to be blocked by construction traffic during
construction of the properties. Disruption to services (phone and power)
during construction.

9. Potential for setting a precedent for similar applications.

10.Overbearing impact on 33 Hillside Road, resulting in a loss of sunlight to
the front garden and much higher ridgeline. South facing windows would
look into garden and front bedroom window of 33 Hillside Road.

11.Boundary treatment on west boundary would be changed from green
screen to a solid wall. No retention wall has been included to prevent
subsidence of ground into curtilage of 33 Hillside Road.

12.The development does not include any garages;

PLANNING POLICY

Aberdeen Local Development Plan
H1 — Residential Areas:
Within existing residential areas, new residential development shall be approved
in principle provided it:
¢ Does not constitute overdevelopment;
e Does not have an unacceptable impact on the character or amenity of
surrounding areas;
e Does not result in the loss of valuable and valued areas of open space;
e Complies with the Householder Development Guide and the Subdivision
and Redevelopment of Residential Curtilages Supplementary Guidance.

D1 — Architecture and Placemaking:
New development must be designed with due consideration for its context and
make a positive contribution to its setting.

D2 — Design and Amenity:

Privacy shall be designed in to higher density housing, residential development
shall have a public face to a street and a private face to an enclosed garden or
court, residents should have access to a sitting-out area, car parking should not
dominate the site layout, opportunities should be made of views and sunlight,
measures should be included to design out crime and external lighting should
take into account amenity and the effects of light spillage.

T2 — Managing the Transport Impact of Development:
Maximum car parking standards are set out in the Transport and Accessibility
Supplementary Guidance.

Page 83



NEG — Flooding and Drainage:
Surface water drainage associated with development must be the most
appropriate available in terms of SuDS and avoid flooding and pollution both
during and after construction.

R7 — Low and Zero Carbon Buildings:

All new buildings, in meeting building regulations energy requirements, must
install low and zero carbon generating technology to reduce the predicted carbon
dioxide emissions by at least 15% below 2007 building standards.

Proposed Aberdeen Local Development Plan

The following policies substantively reiterate policies in the Aberdeen Local
Development Plan as summarised above:

H1 — Residential Areas (H1 — Residential Areas)

D1 — Quality Placemaking by Design (D1 — Architecture and Placemaking and D2
— Design and Amenity)

T2 — Managing the Transport Impact of Development (T2 — Managing the
Transport Impact of Development)

NE6 — Flooding, Drainage and Water Quality (NE6 — Flooding and Drainage)

R7 — Low and Zero Carbon Building, and Water Efficiency (R7 — Low and Zero
Carbon Buildings)

Supplementary Guidance

Subdivision and Redevelopment of Residential Curtilages Supplementary
Guidance:

Provides guidance on specific topic areas, including privacy, residential amenity,
daylight and sunlight, design and materials; density, pattern and scale of
development; trees and garden ground; pedestrian/vehicular safety and car
parking and precedent.

Transport and Accessibility Supplementary Guidance:
Sets out maximum parking standards for all types of development.

EVALUATION

Sections 25 and 37(2) of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997
(as amended) require that where, in making any determination under the
planning acts, regard is to be had to the provisions of the development plan and
that determination shall be made in accordance with the plan, so far as material
to the application, unless material considerations indicate otherwise.

Variations between previous and current proposal
The main differences between planning application 150009 which was
recommended for refusal, and the current application 150920 are as follows:
e The length of the rear projection of both properties has been reduced from
6.5m to 5.6m;
e The width of the front part of both dwellings have been reduced from 7.5m
to 6.4m;

Page 84



e The ridge height of the front part of both Dwelling A and Dwelling B has
been reduced from 7m to 6.2m and the ridge height of the rear elevation of
Dwelling B only been reduced from 8m to 7m.

e The rear projection of Dwelling B has been further dug into the ground.

e The distance between the dwellings and the side boundaries with 29 and
33 Hillside Road has been increased by 0.5m, and the distance to the rear
boundary for both dwellings has increased by 2m. .

e The number of car parking spaces has been decreased from 3 to 2 for
both dwellings, increasing the amount of soft landscaping in the front
garden.

Principle of development:

The site is located in an established residential area, where the principle of
residential development is acceptable provided the proposal would not constitute
overdevelopment, would not have an adverse impact on the character and
appearance of the surrounding area or on residential amenity, and would comply
with guidelines contained within the Subdivision and Redevelopment of
Residential Curtilages Supplementary Guidance.

The construction of new dwellings within an established area will potentially affect
the overall density and pattern of development of the surrounding area the
acceptability of which will be dependent on the general form of development in
the locality. Consideration must be given to the effect the dwellings may have on
the character of the area formed by the intricate relationship between buildings
and their surrounding spaces created by gardens and other features. New
dwellings must be designed to respect this relationship. In this case, the existing
dwelling has a footprint of approximately 90m? on a plot of approximately
1000m?, resulting in a developed area of only 9%. The proposed development
would result in two dwellings with a footprint of 104m? each on a plot that is
roughly split in half. The developed area for each plot would therefore be around
20%. This figure varies throughout Hillside Road. It is much lower for the two
pairs of semi-detached properties immediately to the east, but is higher (31.7%)
for the property currently under construction at 13 Hillside Road, which was
approved under P140701.

The shape of the site lends itself well to a subdivision, as it is fairly rectangular
with a frontage measuring 28m by a depth of 36m. This means that, theoretically,
the site would be sufficiently large to comfortably accommodate two dwellings
whilst retaining satisfactory gaps towards the neighbouring properties to ensure
they would not appear crammed in.

There is a distinct change in levels over the site, with some five metres difference
between the highest (north east) and the lowest (south west) point. As such, any
design would need to take great care to satisfactorily address these site
characteristics. In addition, there is a complicated relationship with 33 Hillside
Road, located immediately to the west. This dwelling is set at a much lower level
than the entire curtilage of 31 Hillside Road with a drop of more than 1m at the
boundary between the two sites. The remainder of this report will discuss the
submitted design and assess its impact on the surrounding area and its impact

Page 85



on the residential amenity of neighbouring properties and will conclude whether it
is considered that this particular design would be suitable for these specific site
characteristics.

Impact on the character and appearance of the surrounding area, especially in
relation to scale and design:

Hillside Road is characterised by mostly detached houses, of a variety of designs
and conforming to a formal building line on both sides of the street. The Bush, to
the west of the site, has a more irregular pattern of development. The application
site is more readily viewed as the final part of Hillside Road, and forming part of a
transition zone between Hillside Road and The Bush. As such, it is the character
and built form of Hillside Road that is important in the assessment of the
acceptability of this proposal. The proposed development is for the construction
of two detached dwellings to replace the existing single house on the site. The
two dwellings are effectively split in a front section facing the road with a rear
projection facing the private garden. The position of the houses on the plots
would respect the building line to the east, being set back sufficiently far from the
front boundary. The resultant site coverage of approximately 20% would be in
keeping with many of the properties on the street, although it would be
significantly higher than the density of development on the four plots immediately
to the east of the site. Further, relative to these four plots, the houses on the
application would appear somewhat crammed in. However, it should also be
noted that these four plots constitute the only two pairs of semi detached
dwellings in the street, and that, as such, they are not representative for the
overall character of Hillside Road.

The front section of the proposed houses are of a fairly traditional design, and
take the shape of one and a half storey dwellings with two dormers in the front
roof slope. This design is appropriate for the site and has been used in other
locations in Hillside Road. It is therefore considered to be acceptable in this
instance.

The use of a rear projection, creating a T-shaped footprint, to increase the
floorspace is also an accepted form of design in this location. Site specific
characteristics need to be taken into consideration to assess the impact of this
part of the proposal. The site slopes down from north east to south west. Use has
been made of this change in levels by Dwelling A, which features a basement
level and a full gable to the rear elevation, in effect increasing the number of
levels of accommodation from two to three.

Dwelling B does not include this basement level and is spread over two floors.
Furthermore, to decrease the impact of the property on the surrounding area, a
split level approach has been taken to accommodate the change in levels.The
rear projection would partly be dug into the ground. There is a distinct change in
finished floor level between the front part of the dwelling and the rear projection
with steps leading down from a central ground floor landing to the kitchen and up
from this landing on the first floor to bedrooms 2 and 3. Due to this approach, the
ridge of the rear projection is set significantly lower than that of the front part,
resulting in a dwelling with a much smaller massing than Dwelling A. This is a

Page 86



change from the design submitted for the previous application, where the overall
massing of the property was more akin to a two and a half storey dwelling, and
the overall size of the rear projection was larger, which was considered to be out
of context in the overall surrounding area.

Impact on residential amenity:

The most crucial aspect of the proposal is the relationship between Dwelling B
and 33 Hillside Road. This latter dwelling is set at a lower level than the garden of
number 31 with a steep drop of roughly 1.5m from the side boundary into its
garden. This side boundary would again be 0.8m lower than the finished ground
floor level of Dwelling B. The ridge height of the front part of Dwelling B would be
0.6m higher than the ridge level of 33 Hillside Road, whilst the ridge height of the
rear projection would be 0.6m lower. This means that the difference in height
between the two ridges on the proposed dwelling would be 1.2m, which is a
significant step down. There would be a gap of 4m from Dwelling B to the side
boundary with 33 Hillside Road, and the main building line would be
approximately 5m in front of 33 Hillside Road, whilst the rear elevation would be
3m forward.

This is a significant reduction compared to the previous scheme submitted, which
proposed a dwelling that was larger, higher and closer to the boundary with 33
Hillside Road. This current proposal includes sufficient separation between
Dwelling B and 33 Hillside Road, which, combined with the reduction in bulk and
massing, and the step in ridge heights, especially along the rear projection, on
balance, ensures the impact of Dwelling B on 33 Hillside Road is satisfactory and
not unacceptably overbearing. However, to ensure the residential amenity of 33
Hillside Road is protected it is recommended that permitted development rights in
relation to extensions are removed. In addition, it should be noted that apart from
one small window on the first floor and a side door, 33 Hillside Road does not
include any windows facing out directly towards the application site.

The proposal would not result in a significant loss of residential amenity to 29
Hillside Road as Dwelling A is sufficiently far removed from this property not to
result in a significantly loss of light. There would also not be any side facing
windows overlooking this property.

The only side facing windows include the front door, a door serving the utility
room and high level opaque windows in the rear projection. These windows
would face between the two proposed dwellings, and would not result in
unacceptable levels of overlooking. The distance between the rear elevation and
properties on Hillview Road immediately to the rear exceeds 18m. This distance
would generally be considered acceptable to avoid undue loss of privacy. It is
acknowledged that the rear elevation of the proposed dwellings would be closer
to these properties in Hillview Road than in the current situation. However, this
distance is still considered satisfactory, especially as there is only one small
windows per floor in the side gable of the building looking out towards 31 Hillside
Road.

Page 87



The front elevation would contain windows facing out over Hillside Road and
towards number 28, which is set at a distance of 20m from Dwelling A, which is
the nearest. This is the public face of the development, and this relationship
between the dwellings is therefore considered acceptable and would not result in
a significant adverse impact on the residential amenities of this property.

Impact on local highways, especially in relation to parking and access:

Each plot would be able to accommodate three cars, comprising two on-site
parking spaces and sufficient space to accommodate a third car on the driveway.
Dwelling A would use the existing driveway, whilst a new access and driveway
would be constructed in the unadopted, narrow part of Hillside Road to serve
Dwelling B. The plans indicate that both driveways would have a maximum
gradient of 1:20, which would be acceptable. A visibility splay of 25m x 2.4m has
been submitted. This visibility splay sets out that this visibility would be restricted
facing east due to a 1.8m wall and fence. A condition could be added, setting out
that for the first 2.5m of the access, any boundary treatment should not be higher
than 1.0m, or anything over should be see-through fencing. Subject to this
condition, the Council’'s Road Development Management Team does not raise
any objections to the scheme.

The Bush and this part of Hillside Road have relatively low levels of traffic as it
only serves a few properties. Notwithstanding, there is no footway between
Dwelling B and the existing footway on Hillside Road. The distance between the
entrance to the property and the footpath would be 14m. Taking account of the
fact that this part of Hillside Road is unadopted, this short distance, and the low
levels of traffic, in this instance this is considered acceptable.

Impact on flooding and drainage:

The site plan shows an indicative location for a SuDS pond in the rear garden
near the boundary between the two plots. Details of this SuDS pond would need
to be confirmed. Policy NE6 (Flooding and Drainage) sets out that a full Drainage
Impact Assessment would be required for any development with a floorspace
exceeding 100m2 In this case, both dwellings would have a floorspace
exceeding this limit, and as such a full Drainage Impact Assessment would be
secured by means of a condition attached to the planning permission. The
Council’'s Flooding Team have assessed the application and did not raise any
concerns.

Impact on trees:

At the time of the previous application, the west boundary of the plot was covered
in dense trees, shrubs and hedges. These have since all been removed. The site
was not covered by a TPO and though the trees did provide a beneficial impact
to the character and appearance of the overall area, the owner of the site was
within her rights to remove these.

The drawings submitted with the application indicate a number of areas within the
front gardens where replacement trees could be located. A condition is
recommended to secure the submission and implementation of a detailed
landscaping scheme.

Page 88



Low and Zero Carbon Buildings:

Policy R7 (Low and Zero Carbon Buildings) sets out that all new buildings must
install low and zero-carbon generating technology to reduce the predicted car
bon dioxide emssions by at leat 15% below 2007 building standards. This
requirement is included in current building standard regulations, and will be
covered at Building Warrant stage.

Other matters raised:

Matters Raised by the Community Council:

All valid planning concerns raised by the Community Council have been
addressed above.

The removal of the granite outcrop from the front part of the site is not considered
to be a material planning consideration.

Matters Raised in Written Representations:
Each planning application is assessed on its own merits. The site is suitable for
subdivision, so in effect, no unacceptable precendent would be set.

It is accepted that the outlook from 33 Hillside would be altered, and that this
could have some impact on the residential amenity of this property. However, as
noted above, the previous ‘green screen’ has already been removed by the
applicant, who was within her rights to do this. Any new boundary treatment
between 31 and 33 Hillside Road up to a height of 2m, where this boundary
treatment would not project beyond the front elevation of both dwellings, could be
installed without the need for planning permission, which would have a similar
impact on residential amenity as the proposed new boundary treatment.

The impact of the proposal on ground conditions is not a material planning
consideration, and would be dealt with during Building Warrant Stage.

The design of the proposed development does not provide any garages, but
would provide sufficient on-site parking spaces. There is no requirement for new
residential dwellings to include garages.

Proposed Aberdeen Local Development Plan

The Proposed ALDP was approved at the meeting of the Communities, Housing
and Infrastructure Committee of 28 October 2014. It constitutes the Council’s
settled view as to what should be the content of the final adopted ALDP and is
now a material consideration in the determination of planning applications, along
with the adopted ALDP. The exact weight to be given to matters contained in the
Proposed ALDP (including individual policies) in relation to specific applications
will depend on whether:
- these matters have been subject to public consultation through the Main
Issues Report; and
- the level of objection raised in relation these matters as part of the Main
Issues Report; and

Page 89



- the relevance of these matters to the application under consideration
The foregoing can only be assessed on a case by case basis. In relation to this
particular application no new issues are raised.

RECOMMENDATION
Approve subject to conditions
REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION

The two proposed dwellings are considered to have an acceptable impact on the
character and appearance of the surrounding area as they fit within and
complement the general pattern of development and design of houses on Hillside
Road.

On balance, the dwellings are considered not to have any significant adverse
impact on the residential amenity of the neighbouring properties and are not
overbearing, especially in relation to 33 Hillside Road.

Subject to conditions, the dwellings would not have a detrimental impact on
flooding and drainage or local highway conditions.

The proposal is considered to comply with policies H1 (Residential Areas), D1
(Architecture and Placemaking), D2 (Design and Amenity), T2 (Managing the
Transport Impact of Development), NE6 (Flooding and Drainage) and R7 (Low
and Zero Carbon Buildings) of the Aberdeen Local Development Plan, policies
H1 (Residential Areas), D1 (Quality Placemaking by Design), T2 (Managing the
Transport Impact of Development), NE6 (Flooding, Drainage and Water Quality)
and R7 (Low and Zero Carbon Building and Water Efficiency) of the Proposed
Local Development Plan, the Subdivision and Redevelopment of Residential
Curtilages Supplementary Guidance and the Transport and Accessibility
Supplementary Guidance.

CONDITION(S)

1. that notwithstanding the provisions of Article 3 and Schedule 1, Part 1,
Class 1A and Class 1B of the Town and Country Planning (General
Permitted Development) (Scotland) Order 1992 (as amended) no
extensions which materially affect the external appearance of the dwelling
houses hereby approved shall be constructed without a further grant of
planning permission from the planning authority - to preserve the
residential amenity 33 Hillside Road.

2. that no development shall take place unless a scheme detailing all
external finishing materials to the roof and walls of the development
hereby approved has been submitted to, and approved in writing by, the
planning authority and thereafter the development shall be carried out in
accordance with the details so agreed - in the interests of visual amenity.

Page 90



. that no development pursuant to this planning permission shall take place,
nor shall any part of the development hereby approved be occupied,
unless there has been submitted to and approved in writing by the
Planning Authority, a detailed scheme of site and plot boundary
enclosures for the entire development hereby granted planning
permission. None of the buildings hereby granted planning permission
shall be occupied unless the said scheme has been implemented in its
entirety - in order to preserve the amenity of the neighbourhood and in the
interest of residential amenity.

. that no development pursuant to the planning permission hereby approved
shall be carried out unless there has been submitted to and approved in
writing for the purpose by the planning authority a further detailed scheme
of landscaping for the site, which scheme shall include indications of all
existing trees and landscaped areas on the land, and details of any to be
retained, together with measures for their protection in the course of
development, and the proposed areas of tree/shrub planting including
details of numbers, densities, locations, species, sizes and stage of
maturity at planting - in the interests of the amenity of the area.

. that all planting, seeding and turfing comprised in the approved scheme of
landscaping shall be carried out in the first planting season following the
completion of the development and any trees or plants which within a
period of 5 years from the completion of the development die, are
removed or become seriously damaged or diseased shall be replaced in
the next planting season with others of a size and species similar to those
originally required to be planted, or in accordance with such other scheme
as may be submitted to and approved in writing for the purpose by the
planning authority - in the interests of the amenity of the area.

. that no development shall take place unless a scheme of all drainage
works designed to meet the requirements of Sustainable Urban Drainage
Systems has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Planning
Authority and thereafter no part of the development shall be occupied
unless the drainage has been installed in complete accordance with the
said scheme - in order to safeguard water qualities in adjacent
watercourses and to ensure that the development can be adequately
drained.

. that the development hereby approved shall not be occupied unless the
car parking areas hereby granted planning permission have been
constructed, drained and laid-out in accordance with drawing No. 003G of
the plans hereby approved or such other drawing as may subsequently be
submitted and approved in writing by the planning authority. Such areas
shall not thereafter be used for any other purpose other than the purpose
of the parking of cars ancillary to the development and use thereby
granted approval - in the interests of public safety and the free flow of
traffic.

Page 91



Page 92



95 MNosih Deeside Road
Peierculier

Aberdeen

AB14 DOL

1 July 2015

Ms Dincke Brasier, Planning Officer
-Emterprse, Planning and Infrastructure
Aberdeen City Commeil

Business Hub 4, Ground Floor Moyl

Manischel College
Broad Street
- Aberdeen ABIO 1AB

DeariMs Brasier

Planning éspp]nca*tmn PTIS,’IBDZD, 3] Hillside Read, Peterculter: Planning in Principle to split
existing fen to ereate 2 detached dywellings

Planning Application P15/0920 was discnssed at the June monthly meeting of Culter Comumunity
Coungcil (CCC) and passed il to CCC Planming Sub-Growp for furlher discussion and 10 formulaie
“objections, concerns and commenis. Site visils and meelings 1o assess the proposal have been carried
out and owners of adjacent properties and surrounding residents have maised sirong concerns and
objections io this proposal 10 CCC.

CCC responded 15 Febrnary 2015 10 application P15/0009 {now withdrawn) for this site and
communicated objeclions, concemns and comments. Al that tisne residents in adjacent properties
formally approached CCC for support in opposing this Cuntilage Splil. Investigations confirmed
concerns expressed al owr January monthiy meeting. Bearing in mind this previous ﬂpplimtion and
comments, application P15/8920 must be treated as a new application 1herefore all matters arising
have been evaluated and addressed

Site:

The site of 1his application is unusnal. It lies at the west end of Hillside Road exn a privalely
mainiained unadopted section of road which descends steeply 10 join The Bush. A detached bungalow
sils at the northeast corner on the flatlest part of the site in harmony iIn physical appearasnce and

~ garden settings with neighbouring houses. Existing residenis enjoy positive amenities {daylight,
sunlighy, privacy, eic.), landscape selting and character in accordance with Local Development Plan
{(LIDP) para.3.27 and Policy D6.1.

T T 5%
DIW -1 JUi 2015 17 July 2015

Page 93



ba

The garden of 3] Hillside Road, being on the side of the Ioll, slopes steeply sowlh and svest. To the
wes) a sicep bank Is well above and overlovking (he houss and garden of 33 Hillside Road =1 the
bottom of ihe hill. This banking gradwally decreasss in height 1o the south. An existing 1. Smeire
bonndary fenee betsreen properlies 37 and 33 provides no privacy. Privacy was previovsly provided
by mature fress and shrubs {now removed) growing along the 1op of this embankment. A proposed
nesy 1.8m high boundary fence cannst afford privacy in view of site elevation differemnces.

Tn order 10 build bouse 31B granite oulerop rock break-up and removal would be necessary. In my
£xpericnce 25 a professional enginerr the seismic mpact of fraciure 16 remove such granils rock must
be fully assessed as it may have damaging sfiects on adjacem propenties. This is eviden in nearby
propenies where use of rock breaking eguipmen damaged struclures and foundations. Such aslions
may also destabilise previously stable drainage 1o detrimen of lower lyine Properiies and Tailities.

Descripiion of the west end of Hillside Road and its use: _

The west end of Hillside Road from Nos 28 and 31 runs steeply downlill. Access is via 4 narrow
wmade up private road with no pavemems rejected for adoption naless considerable private
mvesiment is made in upgrade. Al the boltom of the hill it joins The Bush, another naryow wimade up
private read with pedesitian only throngh traffic. Both are primarily used by young children from the
highly populaled Johnston Gardens/ Malcolm Road aiid adjoining areas 10 walk to and from Caler
Primary School and by older children to caich buses al the eas! end of Hillside Road {junction with
Coronation Road) 1o transpori them 10 and from Culis Academy.

Becavse Coronation Road, Hillside Road, and the Bush Eﬁ&f:ame a “rat nwy” as the “anofficial Colier

. Bypass” Aberdeen City Council Roads Depariment siosed the wes] {private) end of Hillside Road and
The Bush 1o tiwough iraffic in the inlerests of public safely as well as fo protect the rights of
residenis. :

In this new application P15/0926 the applicant is proposing lwo driveways. That existing for 31A
causes no problems; the new drive for 318 opens directly opposile nunbers 30 and 28 exisling
driveways on te 1he narrow panl of Hillside Road where i1 is single unmade track withom pavements.
Onsite parking {00 garages provided) appears limited for potential household capacity. 1f cars were 10
be parked on the privale road by residents and/or their visitors then this would obsiruct No’s 28 angd
30 driveway accesses, sreale nnsafe conditions for a1l users and impede passage of emerzency and
public wlility vehicles. Parking in the area is already a serious concern with funher developmeni likely
1o exacerbale matters. ' ' '

Proposed SUDS Pond and Garden Space _
* Theroof of the presemt bungalow at 31 Hillside Road has runoff incorporated into existing mains
drainage system. RunofT currently does not affect neighbouring properties or commumal facilities.

A SUDS pond intended 10 capture runoff from roofs and driveways of the proposed developmen:
Taises serious concemns. Sited near the bottom of the south facing slope above the level of properiies
al 46 Hillview Road, *Siglavik” on The Bush and 33 Hillside Road CCC questions if overflow or
seepage from the proposed SUDS pond could result in water migration inlo lower lying properties and
public facilities. Construction nearby within last 12 years uses closed storage tanks draining Lo public
network under control over time to avoid overload. Due 1o exient of impervious granite rock likely
present al this site proposal for ‘soak-away” and SUDS approaches 1o drainage are questioned.

Trees and shrubs absorb significant amounts of waler and stabilize top-soils. None was scen
previously seeping from banks at his site. With removal of trees and shrubs a1 site such benefits have:
been lost. The presence of granite resulting in need for special drainage provisions for this site is not
addressed. Proposals in the design brief for use of ‘permeable’ driveway and hard standing parking
areas seem at odds with impermeable granite along which water nol direcled to a drainage network
will percolate off size and become somebody ¢lse’s problem.

DIW . a 1 July 2015
Page 94



tad

Sompmary of CCC objertions, coprerns, comments and goeslions
Afier considering 211 information supplied and circpmstances swrounding (his application for
cigtilags splil members of COC agreed {0 express the following strong objections:

Splinting 1he fen {curlilage) constiluies pyerdevelppment of the site comiary o Policy H1.1 of
the currenl Local Developmem Plan (LDP)

= Two large howses will have an weasceplable Impact on the characler and ammﬁly ol lhe
surrounding area, parlicularly adiacen! propesties, contrary 1o Policy H1.2 of the LIDP

» Large three sioney houses would significantly impacy the landscape characier and elumenis
which coniribunte 1o the distinct ‘sense of place’ created by the present siyle of hovsing on
Hisliside Road comtrary 10 Policy D6.1of the LDP

= The proposed fen split does not comply with Supplementary Guidance on Contilage Spiits
contrary to Policy H1.4 in the LDP.

» Page 6 para 5.2 “No more than one third of the tolal site area Tor gach individual
curtilape should be buill upon™. This wonld be in keeping with the majority of houses in
Hillside Road. :

> Page 7 para 5.6 “In sll circvmsiances the scale and massing of any new developments
shovld complement the scale of 1he snrrounding properties” swhich the proposed two new
executive liouses would net do. S

> Wage7/8 para ©.1 “Loss of significant irees can be a valid reason for refusal of planning
permission”. With this in mind “presumption in favour of retaining semi-roature and
malure {rees either within the site or immediately adjacent 1o 31....7"; “Care should be
taken 1o minimise polential dishwbance of root systems .77 ™. __replacemen planling
will be regmired...” ele. Such guidance has clearly been ignored as the trees on the site
have been felled in order 1o make reom for the second house {31183).

% The developer has ignored the fact that the trecs and shrubs removed provided privacy to
the house and garden al No33 which “a solid fence or wall of 1.8 melre” would not and
cannol provide: CCC question drawings on 1he website which indicate thal proposed
house 31B would be on praciically level slanding with No 33 which is uot the case.

®  Nothing in Guidance addresses propesal 1o sile driveways for proposed new houses onloa’
single track private road without pavements and directly opposite driveways of existing
properiies. CCC is concerned that the proposed design for 318 elevates risk and
inconvenience to neighbours (28 & 30}, pedestrians, other residents and users of Hillside
Road. -

*  (CCC conclude that insufficient consideration has been given 1o providing access/ egress and
onsite parking 1o the proposed development in view of high pedestrian footfail on Hillside
Road with no pavements and need for emergency and public utility vehicle access.

*  The proposal for a S8UDS pond in an area where impermeable granite 1s evident over much of

the sile constitutes unguantified risk of seepage and overflow to lower lying propertics and
public areas including 33 Hillside Road, *Siglavik’, The Bush and 46 Hillview Road.

CCC strongly opposes the splitiing of this imusual curtilage but could support redeveiopment of this
site on condition that:

DIW | 1 July 2015

Page 95



- Asingle building of Toviprint does not extended by more than SU% of comen bupiding

Toolprint or optien for two “allordable” ssmi-detached propenies of 2/3 modes! bedroom size
served by one common entrance and parking ares fitting this criteria is proposed.

Single slorey or one and a half siorey building design with height wo grester than tha of
exisiing bungalow ridge line and in similar Jocation in relefion 1o site brundaries be adopted.
Developmeni in harmony with neighbouring property and the Jandscape/siresiscape/ sense of
place” of Hillside Road

A sereen of rees {new mature planting required) provides privacy Tor the house and garden at
33 Hillside Road ziding s1abilily of the conbankmens. . '

Driveway entrance {0 remain where il is {svell away from thess of 28 and 30 _
SUDS pond is not crepted 1o deal with rain or snow melt rup-off bm instead holding lanks and
conirolled over fow 1o main drainage o5 previously ysed in redevelopmenis close by,

Onsite parking sufficient 1o ensure no parking on the single track private end of Hillside Road
n the interests of public {especially child) safety. Note they ihrough traffic fom this end of
Hillside Road ¥ia The Bush 10 and from Maleelm road and all adjoining roads is closed by
bollards, Only pedesisians, cyclists and emergency vehicles are able 1o negotiate the installed
features. Aceess 1o a small nursber of residential garages, drivewanys and parking spaces is
facilitated with care. Acvess 1o public service and wility vehicles mwust Bkewise remain
unimpeded, : : '

David . Winkefietd

David 1. Wakefield
Acting Planning Liaison Oflicer
Culter Community Council

Ce: Councillors Boulion, Malone .émd Malik

DIw

1 July 2015
Page 96



s

From: webmaster@aberdeencity.gov.uk

Sent: ' 07 July 2015 17:23

To: . .- P

Subject: ‘ Planning Comment for 150920 .

Comment for Planning Application 150920
Name : william hector
Address: 29 Hillside Road

Telephone ; —
e
type: : ,

- Comment : Two large houses squeezed into a small space would be totally out of character with the area also access
is via a small private road which raises safety concerns with extra traffic. ] ’
Surrounding building foundations could be damaged with building work as hard rock must be excavated.

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail (including any attachment to it} is confidential, protected by copyright and may be
privileged. The information contained in it should be used for its intended purposes only. If you receive this email in
error, notify the sender by reply email, delete the received email and do not make use of, disclose or copy it. Whilst
we take reasonable precaiitions to ensure that our emails are free from viruses, we cannot be responsible for any
viruses transmitted with this email and recommend that you subject any incoming email to your own virus checking '
procedures. Unless related to Council business, the opinions expressed in this email are those of the senderand
they do not necessarily constitute those of Aberdeen City Council. Unless we expressly say otherwise in this email or -
its attachments, neither this email nor its attachments create, form part of or vary any contractual or unilateral '
obligation. Aberdeen City Council's incoming and outgoing email is subject to regular monitoring.

Page 97



B

From: webmaster@aberdeencity.gov.uk '
Sent: . 07 July 2015 21:39

To: - PI

Subject: _ . Planning Comment for 150920

Comment for Planning Application 150920
Name ; Alexander Leitch

Address: 30 Hillside Road

Peterculter,

AB140TX

Telephone NN

Comment :We have the following comments on Planning Application 150920 31 Hillside Road.

We recognise that the plans have been modified since application 150009 which has addressed some of our initial
concerns by setting houses further from the front edge of the property and reducing the house height; however we
maintain our objection to the planning application for two houses on a plot which formerly only had one house on it
for the following reasons. . . S

1. General Plan and impact on Hillside Road - The proposed two houses will have a much larger width profile than
the existing cottage which will not be in keeping with the current look and layout of Hillside road as it will create an
impression of the houses being squeezed in. This is not how this end of Hillside road is currently as the houses are
well spaced. This will change the look and feel of this end of Hillside road to the detriment of existing residents. A
single modern house replacing the existing cottage in a similar style as proposed with better parking and onsite
garage would be a far superior proposal and would be in keeping with the rest of Hillside Road.

2. Parking and Road surface condition / Impact - The proposed two houses do not have any garages and have
limited parking space. This will lead to more cars manoeuvring and parking on the slope adjacent to our house on a
very narrow road, which in the winter is at times treacherous. The road outside our house is already in poor
condition and as one of the houses will have a new dlfivéway opposite our house, this will increase the wear and tear
on the road. As it is an un-adopted road we will have to bear significant expense to repair the road surface. ,
There will also be significantly increased wear and damage to the road surface caused by the heavy construction
vehicles and building material deliveries to the plots. As a minimum the road needs to be put back to the condition it
is in before construction starts or improved to offset the additional future wear and tear from the new driveway. -
3.  Construction Impact &#8211; The road outside our house is narrow, the construction vehicles will not have
space to be parked on the plot with two houses, this will cause obstruction and inconvenience to me and my family
by blacking access to our property and potentially causing damage my existing driveway / perimeter walls during the
construction. : .

4, Home working disruption - As both my wife and | regularly work from home 1 am also concerned with the
inevitable chaos and disruption to services {phone and power) which will occur as the construction starts digging up
the property / road potentially cutting phone lines and power lines.

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail (including any attachment to it) is confidential, protected by copyright and may be
privileged. The information contained in it should be used for its intended purposes only. If you receive this email in
error, notify the sender by reply email, delete the received email and do not make use of, disclose or copy it. Whilst
we take reasonable precautions to ensure that our emails are free from viruses, we cannot be responsible for any
viruses transmitted with this email and recommend that you subject any incoming email to your own virus checking
procedures. Unless related to Council business, the opinions expressed in this email are those of the sender and
they do not necessarily constitute those of Aberdeen City Council. Unless we expressly say otherwise in this email or
its attachments, neither this email nor its attachments create, form part of or vary any contractual or unilateral
obligation. Aberdeen City Council's incoming and outgoing email is subject to regular monitoring.

1

Page 9.8‘



L

From: DUNCAN Mike

Sent: ‘, 02 July 2015 09:10 .

To: , PI

Ce: | —

Subject: Planning Aplication 150920 -31 Hillside Road Peterculter

I wish to object to the above Planning Application on the following points

One of the proposed houses access on to The Bush Road which is a Private Road and no consultation has been
‘made by the applicant with the owners of the road.

This is an access road for 6 properties and we cannot have it blocked or closed in any way during construction by
heavy vehicles or to run'any services to the_property . As the road is closed off by bollards access is required via
Hillside Road by Council Vehicles ,Emergency Vehicles , delivery vans as well residents in and out . It is also used as
access by two further properties to the rear of their properties. We would require written assurances of this

With similar developments in the area [ note that the number of vehicles per house would be far greater than the 2
allowed for on the plans . This would result in cars being parked out with the property and restricting accessto our
‘properties . )

f was of the understanding that if one property was demolished then only one was allowed to be built . | have no
issue’ with one house being built but two would | feel over develop the site and be out of character with the area.

Michael G. Duncan

35 The Bush Peterculter Aberdeen AB14 OUX

Mike Duncan
Equipment and Maintenance Specialist
Sodexo Remoie Sites Scotland Limited

sodexg

World leader in Quality of Daily Life Solutions www.sodexo.com
Join the fight against hunger: www.stophungertoday.com

This e-mail, attachments included, is confidential. It is intended solely for the addressees. If you are not an intended recipient, any use, copy or diffusion,
even partial of this message is prohibited. Please delele it and nofify the sender im mediately, Since the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed on
the Intemet, SODEXQ cannot therefore be cansidered liable for its content.

Ce message, pieces jointes Incluses, st confidentiel, Il est etabli a I'attention exclusive de ses destinataires. Si vous n'etes pas un destinataire, toute

utilisation, copie ou diffusion, meme parlielle de ce message est interdite, Merci de le detruire et d'en avertir immediaterment l'expediteur. L'integrite de ce
message ne pouvant etre garantie sur internet, SODEXQ ne peut efre tenu responsable de son contenu.

Page 99'_



ﬂ

From: Simon Reece
Sent: 02 July 2015 17:36
To: ] ' PI

Subject: - Planning application 150920

Dear Sir/ Madam, - 7 : )
We would like to register our objections to the proposed development (i50920) at 31 Hillside Road, Peterculter.
We object for the following reasons:

We feel that the proposed house to the east of the property will be too large on three floors and we that our
property will be overlooked by by the extensive glass on three levels.

Although an attempt has been made to address concerns about parking, we feel that more provision for parking and
ensuring that dnvers do not reverse out on to Hillside Road is required

Regards,

Simon Reece

32 Hillview Road
Peterculter
Aberdeen

AB14 0UB

Sent from my iPad

Page 100



Pl

Fromm: webmasley@aberdeencily gov.uk
Sent: , 01 July 2015 13:30
To: ' o

\
il

Subject: Planning Comment for 150920

Comment for Planning Application 150920
Name : Brizn Moggach

Address : 28 Hillside Road

Peterculter

Aberdeen

Telephone )
Email:

ype: :
Comment : 1 wish io ebject on the following groungs.

1 &HE211; Overdeveloprent

The houses ave disproportionaltely large in comparison the size of the plots. Although they appear to meet the 33
percend density guideline, | would suggest a lower Tigure would be more sppropriate. They do compliment the size
of surrounding properties and will affect the patiern of development in the surrounding area.

2 BAB211; Road/ Traffic
The B#8216;Bush&#8217; Road was closed by the counci) about a year ago on the grounds of road safety.

Over the years it had become a &#8216;ral rum&#8217; and was carrying a volume of traffic that was a danger 1o
pedestrians, particularly the elderly and young children. The road is used by many children on their way to Culter
School. It is in a poor staie of repair and has no pavements.

Additional traffic will be introduced to the road. There ase very fevr one car families these days, particularly
arnongst the more affluent. In addition, it is becoming more commeon for grown up children 1o remain parenta!
home well into their twenties. The children often have their own car. Considering these are 3 and 4 bedroom
houses, that are most likely to be purchased by sffluent families, we could see a large number of vehicles parkad
outside these properties. The road is guite natrow and serves as an access route for emergency vehicles. It
therefore requires 1o be kept relatively clear as any cars parked in the street could cause access problems for larger
emergency vehicles. '

3 &#B211; Privacy and Dverlocking

Although there appears 1o be over 18 metres between the front of my house and the proposed development, this
may not be enough in this case. The public face of the existing property faces away from the street. The rear faces
the street and it has only two small windows and a door with a2 window therein, all of which are fitted with obscured
glass. There is currently no privacy or overlooking problem. ' ‘

The new development has the public face onto the street with 4 Jarge windows and a porch. As my property site
significantly higher the proposed development | will now be logking down into the rooms of one of the properties.
In addition, the widows on the upper fioor of the property will be looking down into my living room. No amount of

screening will resolve this.

4 &#8211; Precedent

Page 101



Planning Application No. 150920
31 Hillside Read, Peterculter
William Munrs,

33 Millside Road,
Pelerouiler
Aberdeen
- 2BIBf15
Objections
Dear SirfMadam,
Introgduction

By wile and | are the resident owners of 33 Hillside Road, Peterculter, the property adjacent 1o the
site which is the subject of Planning App]utalmn Np. 150820, We submit that the application should
be refused on the following grounds.

The proposed design is of a density, scale and paltern thet is completely oul of character with the
neighbourhood and pays scant regard to the slopels) of the site that makes the design unwieldy,
tolally out of keeping and a severe impairment of the amenily thet our property has enjoyed for
more than 40 years.

Kt is grossly overbearﬁ'hg, blorks out sunlight from our front garden and towers above our ridge ling
very close to our boundary.

The proposal shows that the applicant has no interest in the exisling amenity, privacy and character
of the plot or neighbourhood. The top of the boundary fence between cur propenly and the site is
about two metres below the base of 31B property. Instead of green tree screening, which has
existed for 40 years, we would be presented with a side wal higher than our ridge, extending from
our fmnk garden to nearly the back of our house ne.

The pr—oposea's have fajled to comply with the Aﬁberdeen {ocal Development Plan {ALDP) and instead,
have proceeded to circumyvent these by clearing the site of trees rather than submil a tree survey
{see Trees below). By doing so0, the application has made i impossible to make the propesed
redevelopment salisfy the basic obligations to the adjoining property ang neighbourhood.

The Density and Scale of the Development ‘

The ALDP plan guidance states that new dwellings should be designed to, “complement those of the
surrounding area” and to “respect the relationship between buildings and their surrounding spaces -
created by gardens and other features”. This development, extending deep into the available space
lengthwise and widthwise, with three Jevels at one end, is tolally out of proportion and scale to
anything in the area.

For over 40 years the existing detached property with integral gerage, has been situated at strest
level screened from our property by 8 line of mature trees which has enhanced the amenity and
privacy of both properties on a site that slopes North—Scuth and steeply East — West.

There are no houses in this part of The Bush without a garage. To demolish a detached property with
integral garage, split the feu into two 50 that two houses can be built with no space for a garage, is
clear evidernce that the object in mind is not associaled with the amemty and character of the
neighbourhood,

Trees
The ALDP Supplementary Guidance entitled “The sub-division and redevelopment of residentia)
curtileges — March 2012” 6.0 “Trees and garden ground” clearly states that,

Page 10f3

Page 102



“Trees wake 2 valuable sontribution to the Tandscape setting of urban ares and the loss of significant
trees can be a valid resson for refusal of planning permission. With this i ming there will be 2
presumption in favour of retaining semi mature and mature trees .. regardless of whether they are
protected by a Tree Preservation Order or sited in 2 Conservalion Area. Where mature or semi- .
malure trees are located O a site 8 tree survey will require 16 be submitted with the planning -
spplication in accerdance with guidance in British Standard BS 5837, Care should be taken to
position new buildings o minimise potential disturbance to the rog system or tree canopy. If trees
are 1o be lost, replacement planting wil be reguired where possible to mitigate for the Joss”,

There is no evidence that the applicants included a tree survey with the previous application 150009,
35 required by the AUDP. The {ommitiee report 6n the previous application 150509 pointed cut
that, "clearing the plot of irees and shrubs would have a detrimenta) impact on the neighbourhoed”.
Within two weeks of that repert, 1he owners instructed rontractors to do exacily that, and have
tleared the plot of all mature trees and shrubs on the plot.

Decimating the area of rees to make space so 1hat » building ran be sgueezed into the cleared
space shows 2 shocking disregard for the amenity and privacy of ourselves and of the character of
the area.

The spirit and intent of the Development Plan has been flowted in an act of emvironmenta)
vandalism. The loss of habitat for many nesting birds is lsmentable and would never have been
condoned by Mrs Geddes. The only way to restore the amenity and privacy i to include replanting
of screening trees between the site and 33 Hillside Road on the west side,

Sround Stability — Retaining Wall : ‘

The trees that the owner has cleared from the site absorbed significant amounts of water from the
ground. The tree root system added stability to the steeply sloping ground above our property.
Withou! any trees, the development fails to include the provision of retasining wall to ensure that
the subsirate from 31 does not subside into our property.

Dverbearing _
The main problem with the proposed development is that 318 totally overbears our property and
now presents us with a stark bare wall that extends from our front garden to almost our back wall
line. ' ‘ -
The design describes a 1.8 m fence on the boundary between 31B and pur property. However, there
already is 31.8m fence on the boundary, which lies 1 the bottom of 2 stee p slope. The top of this
Tence would be about 2m below the bottom of the proposed building 31B, The steep slope of the
site and the clearing of the site of trees means the elongated side wall of 318 is not screened in any
way from 33, _ _
Being on a steep hillside and situated below the curtilage in question, our amenity and privacy is
severely prejudiced if this development were to be approved.

Loss of Privacy .

Our property, the front garden, the patio area at the side of our house and our back garden was
screened from the developm ent site by 3 row of mature and semj mature trees throughout the year,
and shrubs and bushes in summer. The removal of all trees from the site, with no proposed
screening, severely compromises the privacy we have enjoyed for 10 and » half yEars.

The gallery windows that face south at the bottom of the property, are raised well above the ground
level on three floors. Our back garden is in view of these gallery windows and our privacy is
therefore adversely affected. -

Having cleared the site of trees, our front bedroom window js no longer screened from the existing

property by mature trees. The proposed development affords np screening from its elevated
position. '

Page 2 of 3

Page 103



loss of amenity, daylight and sunlight, <

for the past ten and 2 half years, my wife and | have grown flowers and vegetables in a raised bed
garden in pur patio ares al the side of our house that lies adjacent o tihe West boundary of the
propused development sile. We have enjoyed the moraing sun and daylight from the east,
{especially in the summmer when the sun rises in the North 251}, the pleasure of the variows mature
and semi mature trees, the birds and bees that thrive in the trees and shrubs of the garden of the
developrent site adiacent 1o our East boundary fence. '

The proposed building on the western half of the split few would encroach to within showt 2.5
metres of our fence, and would tnwer above our corrent skyline, completely pvershadowing our
properly and site, blocking ot sunlisht and daylight unti] the sun got round te the south westermn
skyline. Since we are lower down the side of the hill, the proposed building would 1ower above por
house and without any tree screening, would present us with a solid wall for the entire length of pur
house and well into sur front garden space. Our upstairs landing wintow currently gets natura) fight
Trom the eastern sky. The proposed development would totally block that sunlight and doylight.

The removal of alt the Iress {ant bird-life) from the site has already severely demaged the amenity
and character of the Brea,

Roads and Vehirle Access

The site currently hes a driveway that Jeads onto Hillside Road at the very top of 3 hill that leads
Jdown to The Bush: The proposed development adds 3 second entrance driveway pertway down the
hill. The hill leading to The Bush is 2 private road with no pavements, which narrows al the position
where cars would be exiting the proposed site. The safety of pedestrians, schoplchildren, dog
walkers, cyclists and other users would be seripusty impaired with the prospect of cars
entering/exiting the site onto the hill a1 this narrow point in the road.

11is inevitable that in Yime, there will be more tars than parking space available in the proposed
driveways of the development.

There is no “kerbside” on the unadopled private road no traffic control. When visitors Jeave their
cars parked outside the property on the hill, other resident access would be hampered ang
emergency vehicles would not be able to get past the narrow neck,

Drainage — Rainwater - Soakaway - SUDS :

In our time at 33 Hillside Road, our garage ~ situated at the very lowest comner of the two slopes —
has flooded from run-off from the adjscent development site,

Without the mature trees, the water is set to run-off downwards towards our property along the
adjacent boundary and will also fuane) in Two directions to the rear of our garage and beyond. There
must be 2 guestion about whether the existing drainage infrastructure can cope with the added
demand.

Concluding Remarks

We appreciate the opportunity to bring 1o your attention our deep concerns about the potentia)
adverse impact on the character and keeping of neighbourhood, cur property and amenity if this
application is granted, '

Since the last application, we see nothing in the minor design adjustments to make us fee) that the
application has met the basic requirements of the ALDP, The clearing of the site of mature trees is
lamentable and shows that the applicants are not concerned about the amenity and character of the
neighbourhood, if it interferes with their proposal.

This site cannot suppart two properties of the scale proposed, without seriously damaging the
character and keeping of the neighbourhood and our privacy and amenity.

We trust that the committes will exercise it's wisdom, and conclude that the application should be -
refused,

Thank you and best regards

Bill and Chrissi Munro

Page3of3

Page 104



Siplavik

The Bush
Peterculier
Aberdeen
ABL14 DUA
6 Miarch 2015
Aberdeen ity Counci]

Development Management

Planning and Sustainable Developmeant
Business Hub 4

Marischal College

Broad Street

Aberdeen

ABID 1AB

Dear Sir/Madam

Ref: Application Number 150920, Proposed Bevelopment at 31 Hillside Road, Peterculter,
Aberdeen, AB14 OTX .

We are in receipt of notification of the above application. Having reviewed the full planning
application and associated plans, we are somewhat shocked and very concerned by the proposed
development for @ number of reasons. We wish to pul forward the following objections which we
trusl that Aberdeen Council, in its expenence will agree are dfuiy founded:

We believe the proposed development would Tepresent an over-development of the existing site.
The current property is a small, single storey bungalow with @ garden which until recently conlained
mature trees and shrubs. The proposal is 1o split the existing few into two plots and build two
properties of far greater proportions than the existing property on the current single feu, The
properties on the proposed develepraent are far oo large a footprint for the size of each plot and
would not be in keeping with the Aberdeen local plan. Please note, the mature trees and shrubs
were cul down shortly after the previous application [number 150009) was withdrawn. We are sure
that Aberdeen Council will be Tully aware of the applicant’s intentions and motivation for doing so.
We believe this has been done in s calculated manner to iry and ease the process of this current
application.

In addition to the size of the properties in comparisen to the ground in which they will sii, the
character of them is uniike any other property in the vicinity. Most of the properties in the area are
traditional in character and no higher than two story. Although other properties in this area have
been built more recently, this has been done with sympathy 10 the existing properties in the
surrounding area. The proposed properties do not appear to have been thought through with any
sympathy or indeed compatibility for or with the surrounding area and are totslly-out of keeping
with the rest of the street.

The roof height of the property 31B is far higher than those in surrounding properties, which is 2
further example of how incompatible the buildings are with others in the area. The design of the
properties is such that hoth properties which contain large windows on all floors will overiook our
garden, causing substantial loss of privacy to our family.

Page 105



The plans malke mention of SUDS, the Jocation of whith is behind the north-facing Tenre in our
garden. Owr first objection here is that the size and spec i3 shown as *TBL” {which we assume 1o be
an acronym for To Be Conrfirmed.) Due 1o the proximily of the SUDS to our own garden, staling
“TBL” is wholly vnsalisfaciory due 1o the detrimenta) effect an unsuitable SUDS facility would cause
10 owr own property. Further to this, since the applicant has recently removed the mature irees and
shirubs bebind the corrent bungalow, flooding will be o significant problem due 1o the fact there is ap
natural drainoge left.

in additien, the development sile aiready sits on a downward gradient tewards pur garden {from
two angles) and may cause water 1o pool once it flows under the fence and into our garden {wihich is
flat and therefore with no natural run-off. We are extremely concerned at the effects of an
insppropriate SUDS facility which wil] lead 1o our garden becoming saturated and flooded.

The access and egress for the proposed development is of further concern to us. Whilst the existing
arcess is via the main part of Hillside Road, directly opposite Hillside Place, the proposed
developrent Is accessed further down the bill on Hillside Road. This is already an extremely narrow
road with Jillle or no voom for two cars travelling in opposite directions to pass. The road is not
open 1o public access {having been closed in 2014 to protect pedestrians) and has always been VETY
poorly maintained. The development will cause an increase in traffic both in terms of the residents
of each property and visilors to the properties. There are no pavernents on the lower parl of Hillside
Road and vehicles exiting the proposed properties will cause a safety risk 1o the many pedestrians
who use it {this route s used by school children every day.).

Whilst we understand that the construction in its self of any proposed development is not normally
2 material planning tonsideralion, | feel it is important 1o highfight the fact that Hillside Road is the
only means of access and egress to and from owr residence. Due to the Jocation of the development
we cannol Joresee how our access and egress will be guaranteed during construction. Hillside Road
is not significantly wide 1o allow heavy goods or construction vehicles to be passed by residential
vehicies. Due 10 the access and egress 1o the proposed development site, consiruction traffic would
be unable 1o access the site without blocking off Hillside Road 1o residentia) traffic.

We trust that Aberdeen Council’s plenning team will give due consideration to our objections, and
agree thal these objections are based in common sense and genuine concern for our residence.

Yours faithfully

Mr & Mrs George Batchelor

PRS0 Leters of Aepreseniation

Applicalion Numies l S—Oc\ao

recevea 07 JUL 25

por S 7 fRss

Case Oficestminzis LA

Dats Ackrowledgse (3%!03:‘1@13- =

Page 106



Agenda ltem 2.4

Planning Development Management Committee

UNIVERSITY OFFICE, UNIVERSITY, REGENT

WALK, ABERDEEN

ERECT 4 SMOKING SHELTERS ON
UNIVERSITY CAMPUS.

For: Estates Section

Application Type : Detailed Planning Permission

: P150525
01/05/2015

Application Ref.
Application Date:

Advert
Advertised on: 08/07/2015
Committee Date: 18/08/2015

Officer: Alex Ferguson Community Council :
Ward Tillydrone/Seaton/Old  Aberdeen (J
Noble/R Milne/R Grant)
1 T Igir =oJmT
P 7 {7 = Car Parl O
05 7
99 n P
j . Univergity O n 1 60
Ci
[\ 5 NEAR STRE School of Aghicultu o
5 5 17 q
l 1 O Hf P Etward Wright Byilding L FD_S—TZS
0 ; |
i Hiipten Cou 5
PHI o
T AT Bl P L []
:50 (University\af'Ab&rdeen) E Posts = D
4obpAlipes T [—=——]
3 Arts l___n n 57
1
EL_L‘ Cooper's 10
ﬂ 9
k 57
i &
Kl EH
" @) H Regént Blliiding University Drfic
| ALK ﬁ 56
RECOMMENDATION:

Approve subject to conditions

Page 107

: Can't notify neighbour(s)



DESCRIPTION

The application relates to four separate locations within the Old Aberdeen
Campus of Aberdeen University:

e A section of hard-landscaping outside the St Mary’s building on
Elphinstone Road, adjacent to an existing cycle shelter;

e Part of a green open-space to the east of Edward Wright building,
adjacent to two existing cycle shelters;

e A small section of grass between the eastern elevation of an electricity
sub-station building and a pedestrian footpath, to the north of the
University Office building; and

e A section of grass adjacent to a pedestrian footpath that runs alongside
the eastern elevation of the MacRobert building on King Street.

All of the sites are situated within the Old Aberdeen Conservation Area and are
surrounded by buildings, facilities and areas of open space that comprise the
University Campus.

RELEVANT HISTORY

P130416 — Planning permission was approved conditionally (with a tree
protection condition) under delegated powers in March 2013 for the installation of
a cycle shelter on an area of open space adjacent to the Edward Wright building.

P110968 — Planning permission was approved conditionally (with a finishing
details condition) under delegated powers in August 2011 for the installation of a
cycle shelter outside the St Mary’s building on Elphinstone Road.

P110966 — Planning permission was refused by the Planning Committee in
August 2011 for the proposed installation of cycle shelters and a CCTV camera
outside Kings College.

P110965 — Planning permission was approved conditionally (with a finishing
details condition) under delegated powers in July 2011 for the installation of a
covered cycle shelter outside the Cruickshank building.

PROPOSAL

Planning permission is sought for the installation of four smoking shelters, with
one each to be installed at different locations on the Old Aberdeen Campus of
Aberdeen University. The proposed shelters would comprise the following:

Site A: St Mary’s building
An ‘Apollo’shelter measuring 4.12 x 2.734m and with a total height of 2.829m,
proposed to be installed on an area of hard landscaping directly adjacent to an

Page 108



existing Apollo shelter which is used forcycle parking. The Apollo design has a
curved polycarbonate roof and side cladding attached to a galvanised steel
frame.

Site B: Open space adjacent to the Edward Wright building

As with the St Mary’s site, an Apollo shelter is proposed to be installed directly
adjacent to an existing Apollo style cycle shelter on a grass area next to a
pedestrian footpath in this area of open space immediately to the east of the
Edward Wright building.

Site C: Electricity sub-station

At this site, it is proposed to attach a 1.5m wide polycarbonate and galvanised
steel canopy to the eastern elevation of the existing electricity sub-station,
between the University Office and MacRobert building car parks. The canopy
would be fixed to the wall of the substation and would project 1m out from the
eastern elevation, providing shelter for smokers on a newly paved area next to
the existing pedestrian footpath.

Site D: MacRobert building

It is proposed to install a ‘Harrowby’ style smoking shelter at this location, in the
corner of an area of green open space between the MacRobert building and King
Street. The 4.16 x 2.04m shelter would measure 2.295m in height, and have a
curved roof all constructed from a galvanised steel frame with polycarbonate roof/
side and rear walls. The shelter would also incorporate a bench and it would be
constructed atop a new area of concrete paving slabs.

Supporting Documents

All drawings and the supporting documents listed below relating to this
application can be viewed on the Council’s website at

http://planning.aberdeencity.gov.uk/PlanningDetail.asp?ref=150525

On accepting the disclaimer, enter the application reference quoted on the first
page of this report.

REASON FOR REFERRAL TO COMMITTEE
The application has been referred to the Planning Development Management
Committee because the Old Aberdeen Community Council have objected to the

proposed works. Accordingly, the application falls outwith the scope of the
Council’'s Scheme of Delegation.

CONSULTATIONS

Roads Development Management — No observations

Page 109



Environmental Health — No observations
Communities, Housing and Infrastructure (Flooding) — No observations

Community Council — The Old Aberdeen Community Council object to the
application and their reasons for objecting are summarised as follows:

e All shelters would be detrimental to the visual character of the Old
Aberdeen Conservation Area by virtue of their siting and design/ materials;

e The shelter at the MacRobert building site would impair and cause
damage to the landscaping and the traffic of smokers would have an
adverse impact on the adjacent mature trees;

One non-material planning consideration was also put forward in the objection,
with the Community Council stating that it is not considered desirable that
smoking should be encouraged by any public body.

REPRESENTATIONS

Two other letters of objection have been received, one from the Old Aberdeen
Heritage Society and one from ASH (Action on Smoking and Health) Scotland.
The objections raised relate to the following matters —

e The shelters would lead to a visual clutter and would have a detrimental
impact on the character of the Conservation Area;

e Three of the four shelters would be sited in landscaped/amenity areas and
would detract from the existing amenity;

e The shelters would likely lead to problems with litter and pollution;

The following non-material consideration was also raised:

e The installation of smoking shelters would be seen to encourage smoking.

PLANNING POLICY

National Planning Policy

SHEP (Scottish Historic Environment Policy)

Sets out Scottish Ministers’ direction in relation to the Historic Environment:
Scotland’s historic environment should be managed in a sustainable way,
recognising that it is a social, cultural, economic and environmental resource of
great value. Where change is proposed, it should be appropriate, carefully
considered, authoritatively based, properly planned and executed. It is important
that new developments are sensitive to historic character and attain high
standards in design and construction, while recognising the portfolio of original
building materials.

Aberdeen Local Development Plan

Page 110



D1 — Architecture and Placemaking: All development should be designed with
due consideration for its context and make a positive contribution to its setting.

D5 — Built Heritage: Proposals affecting Conservation Areas will only be
permitted if they comply with Scottish Planning Policy.

CF1 — Existing Community Sites and Facilities: This policy is mainly concerned
with ensuring that sites with community facilities will continue to be used as such.

NE5 — Trees and Woodlands: There is a presumption against all development
that will result in the loss of or damage to established trees.

Proposed Aberdeen Local Development Plan
The following policies substantively reiterate policies in the Adopted Local
Development Plan as summarised above:

e D1 - Quality Placemaking by Design (D1 — Architecture and Placemaking)

e D4 — Historic Environment (D5 — Built Heritage)

e CF1 — Existing Community Sites and Facilities (CF1 — Existing Community
Sites and Facilities)

e NES5 - Trees and Woodlands (NE5 — Trees and Woodlands)

Other Relevant Material Considerations
Old Aberdeen Conservation Area Character Appraisal

EVALUATION

Sections 25 and 37(2) of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 (as
amended) require that where, in making any determination under the planning
acts, regard is to be had to the provisions of the development plan and that
determination shall be made in accordance with the plan, so far as material to the
application, unless material considerations indicate otherwise.

Section 64 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) (Scotland)
Act 1997 places a duty on planning authorities to preserve and enhance the
character or appearance of conservation areas

Design and scale of the shelters

Before assessing the context of each of the four sites, it is worth noting that three
of the four shelters take the form and appearance of a cycle shelter, without the
inclusion of the cycle racks. Indeed, the ‘Apollo’ style shelter has already been
approved for use as a cycle shelter at two of the proposed sites, as well as
elsewhere on the Campus. The design and scale of the structures is considered
acceptable, being that of a simple and standard cycle/smoking shelter, the
principle for which has already been set in the Old Aberdeen Campus.

Impact on the character and appearance of the surrounding area, including the
Old Aberdeen Conservation Area:

Page 111



Site A: St Mary’s building

This site is located in a predominantly hard-landscaped courtyard on the
Elphinstone Road side of the St Mary’s building. The concrete-slabbed area sits
amidst a backdrop of concrete and rendered mid-to-late 20™ Century buildings of
varying heights, none of which are of any particular architectural merit. The
proposed ‘Apollo’ smoking shelter would sit immediately adjacent to an existing
cycle shelter of exactly the same design, in the centre of the hard-landscaped
area. The existing cycle shelter was approved in August 2011. By virtue of the
existing hard-landscaped surroundings and an existing cycle shelter of the same
design, it is considered that the proposed shelter would not have an adverse
impact on the character and visual amenity of the immediate surrounding area, or
the Old Aberdeen Conservation Area as a whole. It is not considered that the
addition of one further shelter within this site would lead to a visual clutter of the
area. The proposed shelter would also not have any impact on a nearby mature
tree.

Site B: Open space adjacent to the Edward Wright building

This site comprises a relatively large area of green open space between the
Edward Wright and Hunters Court buildings to the east of Dunbar Street. The
shelter proposed would also be of an ‘Apollo’ design to match an existing
adjacent cycle shelter. There are already two Apollo cycle shelters in this area of
open space which is enclosed and not visible from Dunbar Street. The open
space covers approximately 3800sgm and it is not considered that the addition of
one further shelter of the same design as those approved in 2013 would result in
undue visual clutter, nor have a significant impact on either the usability or visual
amenity of this part of green open space within the Campus.

Site C: Electricity sub-station canopy

The small canopy proposed to be attached to the eastern wall of the electricity
sub-station building would be of a slender design and minimal size. The canopy
would not have a detrimental impact upon the visual character of the building or
the surrounding area which consists predominantly of hard-landscaping,including
the University Office and MacRobert building car parks.

Site D: MacRobert building

This site is located in a more peripheral location on the eastern edge of the Old
Aberdeen Campus, adjacent to King Street. The smoking shelter would be of a
slightly different design then in the other locations but would still retain the
appearance and scale of a standard cycle shelter. It is proposed to install the
shelter on a newly-created small section of concrete paving slabs next to two
pedestrian footpaths on the eastern side of the MacRobert building. The shelter
would be situated between the MacRobert building’s eastern elevation and a row
of mature trees that will line the eastern edge of the Campus, where it bounds
King Street. The mature trees would be unaffected by the proposed shelter and
would, to an extent, obscure views of the smoking shelter from King Street. This
smoking shelter would be positioned in an accessible location and would occupy
just 8sgm of a circa 2000sgm area of green open space to the east of the
MacRobert building. By virtue of the relatively small scale of the proposed shelter

Page 112



and the backdrop of the MacRobert building, it is considered that the shelter
would not have an adverse impact on the visual amenity of the surrounding area.

Three of the proposed shelters would be sited in parts of the Old Aberdeen
Conservation Area that are described as the ‘Modern University Campus’ in the
Old Aberdeen Conservation Area Character Appraisal, an area situated either
side of the historic High Street, predominantly characterised by modern buildings
dating from 1950 onwards. None of the proposed shelters would have an impact
on the setting of any listed or historically important buildings and their design and
scale is not considered to have a detrimental impact on the character of the
conservation area as a whole, particularly given the presence of existing cycle
shelters of a similar design in the area.

Impact on trees

Although no trees are proposed to be removed and it is considered that the
proposed shelters would be situated sufficiently far enough away from any
mature trees, a condition has been added that requires a tree protection scheme
is submitted to and agreed by the Council prior to the commencement of the
works, in order to ensure the protection of the nearby mature trees, particularly at
Sites B (Edward Wright building) and D (MacRobert building).

Impact on public safety

None of the shelters would be sited within any visibility splays, nor would they
obstruct any pedestrian footpaths. The Roads Development Management Team
has raised no objections in relation to the proposed siting of the shelters.

Impact on amenity

The control of litter is not a planning matter and the amount of smoke and/or
noise pollution that would likely arise from the use of the shelters is considered to
be extremely minor and is not considered to be a concern. The shelters are all
situated a sufficient distance away from any residential properties and the
Council’'s Environment Health Team have not raised any concerns on the
proposals with regard to their impact on amenity, therefore it is considered that
the shelters would not have an unacceptable impact on the existing amenity of
the area.

Concerns raised in letters of objection
The concerns raised in the letters of objection received have been addressed in
the foregoing evaluation.

Proposed Aberdeen Local Development Plan

The Proposed ALDP was approved at the meeting of the Communities, Housing
and Infrastructure Committee of 28 October 2014. It constitutes the Council’s
settled view as to what should be the content of the final adopted ALDP and is
now a material consideration in the determination of planning applications, along
with the adopted ALDP. The exact weight to be given to matters contained in the
Proposed ALDP (including individual policies) in relation to specific applications
will depend on whether:

Page 113



- these matters have been subject to public consultation through the Main
Issues Report; and

- the level of objection raised in relation these matters as part of the Main
Issues Report; and

- the relevance of these matters to the application under consideration

The foregoing can only be assessed on a case by case basis. In relation to this
particular application, policies D1, D4, CF1 and NES5 of the Proposed Local
Development Plan substantively reiterate the corresponding relevant policies of
the Adopted ALDP and the proposals are therefore considered to comply with the
policies of both Plans for the foregoing reasons.

RECOMMENDATION

Approve subject to conditions

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION

The proposed smoking shelters would not have a significant adverse impact on
the character or amenity of the surrounding area, including the Old Aberdeen
Conservation Area or any existing mature trees. The proposed works therefore
comply with policies D1 (Architecture and Placemaking), D5 (Built Heritage), CF1
(Existing Community Sites and Facilities) and NE5 (Trees and Woodlands) of the
Aberdeen Local Development Plan, as well as the corresponding policies D1
(Quality Placemaking by Design), D4 (Historic Environment), CF1 (Existing
Community Sites and Facilities) and NE5 (Trees and Woodlands) of the
Proposed Local Development Plan.

CONDITIONS

it is recommended that approval is given subject to the following
conditions:-

(1) that no development shall take place unless a scheme for the protection of all
trees to be retained on the site during construction works has been submitted to,
and approved in writing by, the Planning Authority and any such scheme as may
have been approved has been implemented - in order to ensure adequate
protection for the trees on site during the construction of the development.

Page 114



OLLD ABERDEEN HERITAGE SOCLETY

Planning Dept : 11 Greenbrag Crescent
Aberdeen City Council ' Denmore
Marischal College Bridge of Don
‘ Aberdeen
AB23 BLH
4th Jupe 2015
Dear Sirs,

Application te erect four smoking shelters, University of Aberdeen
‘ RefNo, P.150525

The Society wishes to make the following poinis with regard 1o this application:-

The proposed smoking sheliers represent wnnsccessary visual clutter in 1he .Old Aberdeen
Comnservation Area. : ‘

Three of the four would be siled in landscapes or amenity areas, and wounld detract from the
amenity of these parts of the Conservation Area,

Unlike the existing bicycle shelters or racks, {which can be Jjusiified as contribuiing to the
Counci’s objectives of Sustainable Travel/Transport), the proposed smoking shelters would bring -
only negative amenity 1o the area. The visual chitter would not, in planning terms, be ouweighed
by any material consideration. ‘
Further, unlike bicycle sheliers, the nature of the use of these sheliers would probably cause
problems with Jitter, and, indeed pollution.

The smoking shelter proposed for the University Office car park would have less negative impaci,
as it would not be situated in a Jandscaped or amenity area.

The other three proposed smoking shelters would have a significant negative impact, both in terms
of visual clutter and potential problems with litter, on amenity areas highly visible from public
roads, or on dedicated landscaped areas.

The shelter proposed in front of the main entrance of the MacRobert Building, on the
grassed landscaping at the approach steps, would be an unattractive intrusion on the main facade of
this key building, and would certainly detract from the amenity of the altractive tree-lined lawn
where the shelter would be sited. .

The shelter proposed in the amenity area beside the St Mary’s buildings on Elphinstone
Road would increase the level of visual clutter here in what was intended as an attractive amenity
area; without any resulting planning gain.

The shelter proposed on the lawns outside the Edward Wright Building would have a
particularly detrimental effect on the amenity of the area. This part of the Conservation Area was
laid out some years ago as attractive lawns, paths and ornamental trees. Some of this was lost

' Scotiish Registered Charity No. SC033236

Page 115



. when the Edward Wright Annexe, a “lemporary” building was buils, but the planning conditions
allached to thal building mean thal on ils mremoval the landscaping should be restored. The
remaining lawns, sludded by trees, are an aitractive green casis in this ares.  Two bisyele racks
have been positioned there, and this is more Than enough chiller in an ares of miractive
landscaping. An ugly smoking sheller, sited nearer fhe cenire of e landscaped aves, would ip the
balance, and these lawns wonld lose the character of a pleasant green easis and become more of an
aren of wilitarian sirsctures. Needless to say, the generation of clouds of smoke and the attendam
[fitter problems associated with such shelters would be completely mapproprizie for this area of
lawns, trees and attractive parden seating. o

The Sociely views all the proposed smoking shelters as unnecessary and ugly visnal clutter, and
detrimenial 1o the amenity of the Old Aberdeen Conservation Area, while nol contributing o the
City’s planning obiestives in any way. One of the sheliers, by the University Office, does not have
quite such am impact, being in a Jess obvious position, bul we wish to lodge an shiection 1o the
remaiming thres, which are in more prominent positions, on the growmds of damage to the character
and amenity of the Conservation Area.

We wonld add that it is both s zpmgmg and disappoiniing 10 see an educaliona) nstitulion which
should be promoting healthy living, encouraging smoking in any location.

Youts faithfully,

B McPetrie

Planning Secretary

Page 116 .



OLD ABERKDEEN COMMUNITY COVNCIL

Planning Liaison
2 Harrow Road
ABERDEEN
AB24 1UN

Development Management

Emterprise, Planning and Infrastrcture
Aberdeen City Council

Business Hb 4, Marischal College
Broad Strest

ABERDEEN

ABID 1AB

5% Jume 2015

Dear Sir, S
Application No. - P.150525, University of Aberdeen ito erect fony smoking shelters.

Old Aberdeen Community Council wish 1o make representations regarding the individual
sheliers delailed in this application as follows: -
1. The MacRobert Building shelter. The proposed sheller is in an elevated position, in fl)
view of King Street and immediately in front of the actual MacRobert Building. The
rection would be in full view of the passing public, ing; ndimg schooichildren, causing a
Eehimemta? visual effect to the building’s conlext. In aﬁiﬁ&im, it wouid impair and
‘cause damage 1o the Jandscaping in from! of the building and the traffic of smokers
- wonld have an adverse effect on the mature irees in the landscaping.
The shelter would be extremely intrusive fo the Old Aberdeen Conservation Area.
2. University Office shelter. The structare would be clearly visible from King Street and is
* mounted on what is currently an attractive granite wall, the only such wall in this area,
The siructure wonld be visually intrusive, detrimental 1o the appearance of the area and

not in keeping with the character of a conservation area.

3 Edward Wright shelter. This structure is a further proliferation of melal and plastic and
forms a solid visually obsiructive in a pleasam green area which should be preserved
for the relaxation and recreation of students and staff.
it would be detrimental to the character of the conservation area. :

4, S1. Mary’s shelter. This area does litile to promote the eihos of a conservation area, but
this is no reason to increase the amount of street furniture with which the area 1s already
Ittered,

An increase in the existing line of modem plastic and metal equipment would be
- visuvally detrimental to the conservation area.

5. On a non-planning issue, it is not considered desirable that smoking should be

encouraged by any public body.

On the above grounds, Old Aberdeen Community Council feels that this application should be
rejected in its totality. '

Yours sincerely,

George A, Wood
Planning Liaison.
For and on behalf of Oid Aberdeen Community Council.

Page 117 -8 JUN 2015



Pl

Frorm: webmeaster@aberdeencily govauk
Sent: G4 June 2085 1512

To: #

Subject Planning Comment for 150525

Comment for Planning Application 150525
Name : John Watson

Address : ASH Scotland

B Fredrick Strest

Edinburgh

EH2 288

Telephone :JEEEGNG

email R
type :

~omment : Dear 5ir / Madam

Local authority deparimeni: Aberdeen City Counci
Reference: Planning application No. 150525
summary of application proposes: Erect 4 smoking shelters on university campus at Old Aberdeen’

ASH Scotland &#8211; Action on Smoking and Health {Scotland) - is the independent Scottish charity taking action 1o
reduce the harm cavsed by tobacro. Having examined the plans in relation to the above application, we wish to
object tothe development of these smoking shelters unti) further consultation has been conducted in partnership
with the University, and key stakeholders including ourselves. :

We wish to explore with the University of Aberdeen to identify if the proposal for the four shelters and their
locations has been informed by a comprehensive consultation with studenis, staff and other key stakeholders. We
wish to further identify if the proposal takes into consideration the impact smoking and smokers congregating
within these shelters will have on the social and cultural norms across the campus; who may be affected by the

Parm cavsed by second-hand smoke; and what repercussions there will be for the University of Aberdeen&#8217;s
- olicies to provide a safe workplace envifonment for all learners&#8217;, staff and visitors&#8217; health and
wellbeing.

We would therefore like to work with the University of Aberdeen to review their existing policy 1o ensure it is health
promoting, striving to change the culture across campus towards discouraging smoking and encourages mmphance
therefore making enforcement more achievable.

Alth bugh there is no legal stante on the use of smoking shelters on most university campuses there are considerable
benefits to developing a comprehensive tobacco policy across campus, which are wide.ranging and include:

848226; A safer and healthier environment for all smokers and non-smokers; &#8226; Higher leve] of compliance
with legal obligations for safe workplaces; &#8226; Reduced risk of iegal action over second-hand smoke injuries;
£#8226; Cleaner environment with reduced risks of fire; &48226; Enhanced institutional profile as a community
leader through ending sales of tobacto on campus; &#8226; A more socially responsible and ethica) standard of

conduct for the institute, its staff and students when all forms of tcbacco-funded research and partnersh:ps are
exciuded.

In April 2015 Scotland saw all NHS grounds become smoke-free, removing all shelters and taking major steps
forward in protecting patients, staff and visitors from the harm caused by second-hand smoke. It is therefore
concerning that colleges and universities are spend considerable amounts of money to erect smoking shelters

1

Page 118



withput knowledge of and consideration for national policy approzches and without comprehensive consuitation 1o
infonm such proposals. ‘ .

- Furthermore, soke-free NHS Hospilal grounds, has meant that one of the Unfversity campuses, Foresthi) Lampus,
will new be tresiing smoking on the ground as an offence whereas Ol Aberdesn will be facilitaring smeking through
shelters, giving mixed messages across the University. We appreciate hat the University does nol control the
grounds through and around 0ld Aberdeen however there are pther steps being iaken within the city {Bon Accord
and 51 Nicholas Centre) which are supposted by the Sroitish Government&#8217;s national strategy stating Loral
Authorities shovld fimplement full smoeke-free policies across thelr properties and surrounding grounds, extending 1o .
piher ovidoor areas and conlyibuling to loca) tobacoo control plans in support of SOAs, ‘

ASH Scotiand

App-eaaﬁix

The health, sorial and econemic impacts of smoking are well established. Evidence shows that the younger an
individual starts 10 smoke, the more likely they are 1o be an adult smoker, the more heavily they are Jikely to smpke
during adulthood and the more likely they are to fall il and die early as @ result of tobacco use. The long-term
impact of tebacco use on health is well-documented, increasing Uhe 7isk of coronary heart disease and stroke by 2 to
4 times, causing approximately 20% of all lung cancer deaths in men and B0% in women, causing 30% of all deaths
from chronic obstructive pulmonery disease1? ang tausing 24% of all deaths each year in Scollangd.

Smoking is a childhood addiction. Around two thirds of smokers in the UK stanted smoking under the age of 18 and
we also know that young people from the most deprived areas progress 1o regular smoking more rapidly and more
‘Frequently than those in the Jeast deprived areas. We know that 15,000 young people take up smoking in Scotlsnd

wach year. That848217;s 40 young people every day.
23% of adult smokers {aged 16+) smoke in Scotland, we know that 70% of Scottish smokers wish to guit.

Tobacce purchase has obvious financial costs as well as health costs for young smokers, with a typical pack of 20

cigarettes cosling R#163;8.47 {in March 2014).The financial cost of tobacco may therefore have great implications

Tor students dealing with increased independence, moving awsy from home, managing finances and dealing with
debt. .

Creating environments that encourages and supports more people to not smoke is 2 national priority set within the
Scotlish Government&4#8217;s National Tobacco Control Strategy &#8211; Creating a Tobacco-Free Generstion with
a series of actions aimed at achieving smoke-free status by 2034 {less than 5% of the population as smokers).

-

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-meil {including any attachment 1o it) Is confidentia), protected by copyright and may be
privileged. The information contained in it should be used for its intended purposes only. If you receive this email in
error, notify the sender by reply email, delete the received email and do not make use of, disclose or copy it. Whilst
we take reasonable precautions to ensure that our emails are free from viruses, we cannot be responsible for any
viruses transmitted with this emai! and recommend that you subject any incoming email to your own virus checking
procedures. Unjess related to Council business, the opinions expressed in this emai! are those of the sender and
they do not necessarily constitute those of Aberdeen City Coundil. Unless we expressly say otherwise in this email or
its altachments, neither this email nor its attachments create, form part of or vary any contractual or unilateral
obligation. Aberdeen City Council's incoming and outgoing email is subject to regular monitoring.

PaSD Leters ol Segrasn 500
K Hom bl = AT i
Aasicatian Bumbe:

S35

recaves — § JUGN 208
Nor / Ii-s:s_e [ stan

2 CaseOricerioiias  ALE
Page 119 22 0510kl AQS




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 120



Agenda Item 2.5

Planning Development Management Committee
59-63 QUEEN'S ROAD, ABERDEEN

RETROSPECTIVE PLANNING PERMISSION
FOR (B) GLASS BALUSTRADE AT REAR OF
CHESTER HOTEL

For: The Chester Hotel Ltd

Application Type : Detailed Planning Permission ~ Advert :

Application Ref. : P150765 Advertised on:

Application Date: 12/05/2015 Committee Date: 18" August 2015
Officer: Matthew Easton Community Council : Comments
Ward : Hazlehead/Ashley/Queen's Cross(M

Greig/J Stewart/R Thomson/J Corall)

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve Unconditionally

Page 121



DESCRIPTION

The site is the ‘Chester Hotel’ (formerly ‘Simpsons Hotel Bar and Restaurant’)
which is located on the south side of Queen’s Road, between its junctions with
Bayview Road and Queen’s Gate.

It comprises three separate 19" century granite villas which date from 1896 and
were designed by A. Marshall McKenzie. Due to the difference in levels on the
site, these buildings are two storey on the Queen’s Road elevation and three
storeys to the rear. The front elevations are rough-faced coursed granite ashlar
with finely finished dressings.

There are modern 20" century extensions to the rear which have recently been
refurbished. A further extension has also recently been completed and the hotel
now provides 54 bedrooms, a restaurant, private dining rooms, lounge bar and
conference & function facilities for up to 300 guests.

59 Queen’s Road is category C listed (1984) and 61 and 63 Queen’s are
category B listed (1992). The site is within the Conservation Area 4 (Albyn
Place/Rubislaw).

The surrounding area contains a mix of uses. To the immediate west are two
storey residential properties at Royal Court, Queen’'s Road and the
dwellinghouse at 1 Harlaw Place. To the north, across Queen’s Road is 64 — 70
Queen’s Road which are granite villas currently used as offices. To the south
across Queen’s Lane South is the rear of residential properties on Harlaw Road
and to the immediate east is the now vacant former Hamilton School.

The specific area which this application relates to is the roof terrace at the
southern end of restaurant and function suite block, which extends to some
42.3m?. The application site does not include the wider terrace area on the west
side of this block. Heavy planters currently separate the area subject of the
application from the wider terrace.

RELEVANT HISTORY

» Detailed planning permission (P121555) for a new block featuring 20
bedrooms and restaurant extension was approved by delegated powers in
February 2013. Between the existing building and the new block was a gap.

» Detailed planning permission (P130773) for the raising of the existing
restaurant roof, external alterations and a new stairwell were approved in
September 2013. Between the building and new block was a gap which now
included a spiral stair to be used as a fire escape.

= A non-material variation was granted under section 64 of the 1997 act in
March 2014. The variation allowed the infilling of the gap between the new
block and original building and makes mention of the roof being surfaced with
a material for an ‘external balcony’.

Page 122



A retrospective application for detailed planning permission (P140990) was
submitted to the planning authority in July 2014 for formation of an external
terrace area (including both the area subject of this application and the wider
terrace). The application was to be submitted to the March 2015 Planning
Development Management Committee meeting and was recommended for
refusal on the basis that due to the unpredictable nature of how people
communicate in a social setting, it would be difficult to control any noise
generated by those using the terrace. This, in combination with the elevated
and open nature of the terrace, was likely to result in residential properties
within the vicinity being adversely affected by noise and activity on the terrace
to an unacceptable degree.

The application however was withdrawn prior to the committee meeting and
therefore no decision was made.

An enforcement notice was served on 23™ April 2015 requiring the hotel to
cease use of the external terrace (including both the area subject of this
application and the wider terrace) for all commercial activities and uses
including but not limited to dining, drinking, entertainment and charitable
events. The notice also required that within six months the terrace was
restored to its original condition unless planning consent had been received.

The notice was due to take effect on 29" May 2015 however it was withdrawn
on 25™ May 2015 after receipt of the application for certificate of lawfulness
noted below.

An application for certificate of lawfulness (P150763) was issued under
delegated powers on 1% July 2015. The certificate confirms that the use of the
external terrace to the south of the private dining room (the area which the
balustrade subject of this current application would enclose), can be used for
dining and hospitality as part of the ancillary use of the hotel. This was on the
basis that despite that the drawings approved for the non-material variation in
March 2014 not being entirely clear, that when the various plans were
considered together, on the balance of probability the applicant’s intention
was to form a roof terrace at the location shown on the plan submitted.
Therefore, with the applicant having the option of appealing a refusal of the
application, the planning authority were in the position whereby the only
reasonable option was to issue the certificate.

It should be noted that the certificate does not apply to the wider area of
terrace on the west side of the first floor dining area, which remains
unauthorised.

PROPOSAL

Detailed planning permission is sought for the erection of a 1.1m high glass
balustrade around the roof terrace situated at the southern end of the restaurant
and function suite block. The balustrade would extend across the terrace for

Page 123



3.7m from the gable of the building to the edge of the terrace. This particular area
is currently occupied by heavy planters which separate the area subject of the
application from the wider terrace. The remainder of the balustrade is already in
place and extends some 9m along the edge of the terrace between it and the roof
of the most recent extension to the hotel. The area which would be enclosed
measures approximately 9.0m x 4.7m and extends to some 42.3m?,

Supporting Documents

All drawings and the supporting documents listed below relating to this
application can be viewed on the Council’s website at
http://planning.aberdeencity.gov.uk/PlanningDetail.asp?ref=150765. On
accepting the disclaimer enter the application reference quoted on the first page
of this report.

REASON FOR REFERRAL TO COMMITTEE

The application has been referred to the Planning Development Management
Committee for two reasons (i) Queen’s Cross and Harlaw Community Council
have objected and (ii) more than five objections have been received. Accordingly,
the application falls outwith the scope of the Council’s scheme of delegation.

CONSULTATIONS

Roads Development Management — No observations.

Environmental Health — No observations.

Communities, Housing and Infrastructure (Flooding) — No observations.

Queens Cross and Harlaw Community Council -

= The Community Council strongly object to this application to allow an
external terrace to be used for any purpose. The hotel has shown on
several occasions that they have no interest in, or take heed of the fact
that their hotel is situated in a quiet residential area. Neighbours have
already been subjected to the noise emanating for this hotel not only from
the use of this balcony they retrospectively want to utilise lawfully but also
the larger balcony (see 150764) which they intermittently retrospectively
apply for permission to use then withdrawn the application (twice!).

= The applicant also uses this confusing tactics of building facilities (such as
an external Pergola), then using these facilities (noisily) and then
retrospectively apply for permission.

= Having appointed an Events Manager this Hotel is obviously pushing as

hard as possible to get as many expansions to the Hotels area and
facilities as possible and more frequently than not go ahead with the

Page 124



expansion and then apply for permission. The neighbours have for
example been subjected to a fire work display (the hotel did inform the
neighbours previously this time), but all houses in the area were very
surprised at the very loud explosions which frightened pets in a large
surrounding area.

= Neighbours are frequently subjected to late night noise from clients who
have been drinking and celebrating. Also the Hotel was also allowed
permission to play music e.g. bagpipes outside but the Council limited the
hours this could be done. Unfortunately this does not take account of the
long practice time a piper will use much to the disappointment of
neighbours trying to enjoy their own garden areas. Bagpipes can be very
noisy.

* |t is understood that although Chester Hotel has withdrawn planning
application 150764 for the larger balcony area, some discussions are
going on to finally decide what, if any, balustrade should surround the area
that was subject to a Council enforcement order. We would strongly
suggest that no edging of any sort is allowed round this roof area as all
that will happen is that the Chester Hotel will (as usual) take advantage of
the area and neighbours will find clients from the hotel will use it as an
area they can drink and make noise, as they have in the past.

» The Community Council has advised neighbours to keep a log of any
noisy events and especially the use of the larger balcony area for any
drinking as it is understood this would be breaking the law.

REPRESENTATIONS

Ten letters of representation have been received, nine objecting to the proposal
and one taking a neutral position. The representations are from six different
households in the immediate surrounding area. The following matters are raised -

1.

Granting consent for this balustrade would eventually result in consent being
granted for the large balustrade.

The use of the roof terrace which the balustrade is relevant to the
determination of the application.

Why has the work been completed without planning permission?
Retrospective approval of the application would encourage further
unauthorised work in the future.

Property values may be affected by the development.

There was a failure to carry out neighbour notification and as a result some
neighbours were unaware of the application.

Page 125



6. The proposal would result in unacceptable noise from those using the terrace
within a residential area.

7. The terrace would reduce privacy within nearby residential properties.

8. Since the conversion of the hotel has taken place, there has been no reason
to complain about noise or invasion of privacy. It is also hoped that normal
noise levels experienced by living close to the city centre are not exacerbated
by this application.

PLANNING POLICY

Aberdeen Local Development Plan (2012)

Policy D1 (Architecture and Place Making) — To ensure high standards of design,

new development must be designed with due consideration for its context and
make a positive contribution to its setting.

Policy D5 (Built Heritage) — Proposals affecting conservation areas or listed
buildings will only be permitted if they comply with Scottish Planning Policy
(SPP).

Policy BI3 (West End Office Area) — In this area (shown on the Proposals Map),
applications for change of use for office purposes will be given favourable
consideration. Applications for change of use of properties to residential use will
also be encouraged, subject to a satisfactory residential environment being
established and that the continued operation of existing uses is not prejudiced

Proposed Aberdeen Local Development Plan (2015)

Policy D1 (Quality Placemaking by Design) — All development must ensure high
standards of design and have a strong and distinctive sense of place which is a
result of context appraisal, detailed planning, quality architecture, craftsmanship
and materials. Well considered landscaping and a range of transportation
opportunities ensuring connectivity are required to be compatible with the scale
and character of the developments.

Policy D4 (Historic Environment) — The Council will protect, preserve and
enhance the historic environment in line with Scottish Planning Policy, SHEP, its
own Supplementary Guidance and Conservation Area Character Appraisals and
Management Plan. It will assess the impact of proposed development and
support high quality design that respects the character, appearance and setting
of the historic environment and protects the special architectural or historic
interest of its listed buildings, conservation areas, archaeology, scheduled
monument, historic gardens and designed landscapes.

Policy B3 — West End Office Area — In the West End Office Area (as shown on
the Proposals Map) proposals for change of use to office use or the expansion of
existing office use will only be acceptable provided;

Page 126



a) the size, scale and design of development proposals respect the special
historic and architectural character of the area and;

b) the design meets all of the relevant criteria set out in the Historic Environment
TAN, with regards to relationship to the existing building, context and
modifications to existing extensions (see also the Design Policies).

New development proposals that do not protect existing residential amenity will
be refused. Proposals for change of use to residential use, or any new residential
development, will be considered on their merits.

EVALUATION
Principle of Development

Sections 25 and 37(2) of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 (as
amended) require that where, in making any determination under the planning
acts, regard is to be had to the provisions of the development plan and that
determination shall be made in accordance with the plan, so far as material to the
application, unless material considerations indicate otherwise.

A hotel has existed at 59 Queen’s Road since at least the 1960’s. In the 1990s
the hotel expanded into 61 and 63 Queen’s Road and it became ‘Simpsons
Hotel, Bar and Restaurant’. The site is located within the West End office area
(Policy BI3 — West End Office Area) as zoned by the Aberdeen Local
Development Plan, where offices and business uses are generally supported.
Other commercial uses are not explicitly mentioned in Policy BI3 but given that
the hotel use has been established at the site for many years and the original
buildings have already been extensively extended, it is considered that small
scale development associated with improving or expanding facilities at the hotel
is acceptable in principle.

The particular area which the balustrade encloses benefits from a certificate of
lawfulness (P140990) which confirms that its use as an external terrace is lawful.
Irrespective of whether a balustrade or any other form of enclosure is present,
this lawful use exists and would allow any activity which one would expect to
reasonably take place within a hotel, to take place. For example, activities such
as outside drinking, dining or smoking, could legitimately take place on the
terrace. Therefore, the only matter which can be taken into account is the
balustrade as a physical structure.

In view of the lawful use of this particular area, it is reasonable for that area to be
enclosed by some means in order to provide a safe environment for those using
the terrace. In addition, the new section of balustrade which is not already
present would contain those on the terrace and prevent them from straying onto
the wider terrace which is unauthorised.

The concerns of residents with potential noise and privacy are noted, however

due to the use of the terrace being lawful they cannot be taken into account in
determining this application (issues 2 and 6 in representations). Nonetheless,

Page 127



being mindful of the concerns over potential noise and accepting that it is not a
material planning consideration in determining this application, planning officers
asked the hotel owner to investigate whether the balustrade could be increased
in height to 2m so that it would better contain any noise which does potentially
occur. Whilst receptive to the idea, the hotel owner has advised that for structural
reasons it was determined that without significant alterations to that part of the
building to introduce a stronger structure there would not be enough strength to
tolerate the significant wind loads being imposed on a 2m high
balustrade. Therefore the hotel has chosen to proceed with the 1.1m high
balustrade, which is unlikely to contain any noise which does potentially occur.
Notwithstanding, the area in question is substantially smaller than the wider
terrace area which was previously recommended for refusal. As a result it would
be capable of accommodating significantly less people that the wider terrace
would and therefore the potential for disturbance is less. Furthermore the area is
enclosed on the north side by the gable of the first floor dining area which the
terrace is accessed from, the east side by a stairwell block and to a certain extent
to the south by the roof of the most recent hotel extension. Therefore it is
relatively enclosed compared to the wider terrace which it is understood has
been used intermittently over the past year.

Design and Appearance

Section 64 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) (Scotland)
Act 1997 places a duty on planning authorities to preserve and enhance the
character or appearance of conservation areas

In the wider context of the conservation area, this section of Queen’s Lane South
is characterised by large extensions at the hotel itself, the former Hamilton
School and the nearby Malmaison Hotel. Boundary walls and domestic garages
typically define the southern side of the lane.

Whilst ideally the roof would not be festooned with clutter, as indicated earlier, it
is not unreasonable for a balustrade to be provided in order to enclose the
terrace. The roof of the hotel block to the south hides the vast majority of the
balustrade. The section that is visible from the surroundings is, due to its
transparent nature and position within the context of the hotel and wider area, an
insignificant feature. There would be no adverse impact upon the visual amenity
of the area and the character of the conservation area would be maintained in
accordance with Policy D1 (Architecture and Place Making) and Policy D5 (Built
Heritage).

Other Matters Raised in Representations

» The Community Council raise various concerns with the management of the
hotel and manner in which development at the hotel has been undertaken.
Both these matters are largely outwith the control of the planning authority.
The management of the hotel is not a planning matter unless planning control
is breached in which case any issues raised would be investigated. Whilst
perhaps frustrating, an applicant is entitled to submit a planning application
and later withdraw it should they wish.

Page 128



= Concern is raised that the application has been submitted retrospectively
(issue 1 and 3 in representations and Community Council representation)
Applications which are retrospective in nature create public doubt with the
integrity of the planning process and should permission not be forthcoming,
can ultimately result in the Council taking enforcement action and completed
works being removed. Therefore, whilst there is the ability for an application
for planning permission to be made retrospectively for works constructed or
carried out before the date of an application, this is a route which planning
officers would strongly discourage. Applications made retrospectively for
development are treated in the same manner as those made normally. The
recommendation of approval for this application has no bearing on any future
considerations in respect to the wider terrace area, which is currently subject
of an enforcement instruction from Committee.

= The implications on the value of surrounding properties is a common matter
raised with proposed developments however it is not a material planning
consideration (issue 4 in representations).

= There was an issue with the printing of the initial neighbour notification notices
and therefore they were re-issued the next day, checked before they were
sent out and found to have printed normally (issue 5 in representations). None
have been returned so if not received it can only assumed they were
delivered incorrectly by the Royal Mail. Representations on the application
from other neighbours were received which would seem to suggest that the
issue was isolated to particular notices and one other unrelated application
which has been identified.

Proposed Aberdeen Local Development Plan

The Proposed ALDP was approved at the meeting of the Communities, Housing
and Infrastructure Committee of 28 October 2014. It constitutes the Council’s
settled view as to what should be the content of the final adopted ALDP and is
now a material consideration in the determination of planning applications, along
with the adopted ALDP. The exact weight to be given to matters contained in the
Proposed ALDP (including individual policies) in relation to specific applications
will depend on whether:
- these matters have been subject to public consultation through the Main
Issues Report; and
- the level of objection raised in relation these matters as part of the Main
Issues Report; and
- the relevance of these matters to the application under consideration
The foregoing can only be assessed on a case by case basis. In relation to this
particular application the proposed policies reiterate the current policies.

RECOMMENDATION

Approve Unconditionally

Page 129



REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION

The particular area which the balustrade encloses benefits from a certificate of
lawfulness (P140990) which confirms that its use as an external terrace is lawful.
Irrespective of whether a balustrade or any other form of enclosure is present,
this lawful use exists and would allow any activity which one would expect to
reasonably take place within a hotel, to take place. It is reasonable for that area
to be enclosed by some means in order to provide a safe environment for those
using the terrace. In addition, the new section of balustrade which is not already
present would contain those on the terrace and prevent them from straying onto
the wider terrace which is unauthorised.

The section that is visible from the surroundings is, due to its transparent nature
and position within the context of the hotel and wider area, an insignificant
feature. There would be no adverse impact upon the visual amenity of the area
and the character of the conservation area would be maintained in accordance
with Policy D1 (Architecture and Place Making) and Policy D5 (Built Heritage).

Page 130



F.A.O. M. Easton 5 Harlaw Terrace

Planning and Sustainable Development Aberdeen
Aberdeen City Council ) AB15 4YU
Business Hub 4

- Marischal College TEL 01224319891
Broad Street
Aberdeen . 28th July, 2015
ABIO 1AB -

VvEOTRS

Objection to Planning Application 156783 - Chester Hotel

Orice again the Queens Cross / Harlaw Community Gouncil find themselves having to object to yet

another RETROSPECTIVE Planning Application by the Chester Hotel. This is after they confused

the Community Council and others by submitling a Cerlificate of Lawfulness appeal to convince

that one of the balconies (see Planning Application 15\%??1hey already use was actually lawful.
< _ i ,

We strongly object to this Application 150764 to allow an external terrace to be used for any
purpose. This Hotel has shown on several occasions that they have no interest in, or fake heed of
‘ the fact that their hotel is situated in a quiet residential area. Neighbours have already been

@ subjected to the noise emanating for this Hotel not only from the use of this balcony they
RETROSPECTIVELY want to ulilise lawfully but also the larger balcony (see 150765) which they
intermittently RETROSPECTIVELY apply for permission to use then withdrawn the application
{twicel). ' - ‘ '

They also use this confusing tactic of building facilities (such aé an external Pergola) then using
these facilities {noisily) then RETROSPECTIVELY apply for permission.

Having appointed an Events Manager this Hotel is obviously pushing as hard as possible to get as
many expansions to the Hotels area and facilities as possible and more frequently than not go
ahead with the expansion and THEN apply for permission. The neighbours have for example been
subjected to a fire work display (they did inform the neighbours previously this time). But ail houses
in the area were very susprised at the very loud explosions which frightened pets in a large
surrounding area.

Neighbours are frequently subjected to late night noise from clients who have been drinking and
_ celebrating. Also the Hotel was also allowed permission to play music e.g. bagpipes outside but the
;{\’D Council fimited the hours this could be done. Unfortunately this does not take account of the long
practice time a piper will use much to the disappointment of neighbours trying to enjoy their own
garden areas. Bagpipes can be VERY noisy.

We understand that aithough Chester has withdrawn the Planning Application for the larger
balcony area (150765), some discussions are going on to finally decide what, if any, balustrade
should surround the area that was subject to a Council enforcement order, We would strongly
suggest that NO edging of any sort is allowed round this roof area as all that will happen is that the
Chester Hotel will (as usual) take advantage of the area and neighbours will find clients from the
hotel wili use it as an area they can drink and make noise, as they have in the past.

1have advised neighbours to keep a log of any noisy events and especially the use of the larger
balcony area for any drinking as | understand this would be breaking the law.

29 JuL 2015

Regards, Ken Hutcheon on behalf of Queens Cross / Harlaw Community Council.

Page 131



PI

From: NICOL BRADFORD

Sent: 07 June 2015 23:28

To: P

Subject: _ Planning Application 150765 — Chester Hotel (B)

Piénning Application 150765 — Chester Hotel (B): Also entered directly into website.

[ strongly object to the granting of planning permission for the subject balustrade (B), for any purpose - but
particularly for the entertainment of guests, as is implied in the supporting statement. It is a concern that
allowing the balustrade will eventually result in full permission for the related balcony/terrace due to further
applications or by virtue of its existence, or it will be mistakenly used by the hotel and guests.

It is also a concern that this will eventually result in full permission for the adjacent balustrade (A) and use
of the related adjacent side balcony/terrace.

This is not an ‘attic conversion’ — the consequent use of the balcony/terrace and adjacent area is very
relevant, and material to the application, whether that be for entertainment or cleaning,

As stated in the objection to 150764 (A), there is no definition of ‘cleaning and maintenance’ (it could be
access for staff to clean tables), no justification why this specifically requires a balustrade, no frequency or
time of use, and no stated number of people. Other modification, access or cleaning solutions should be
used, rather than blatantly adding an unapproved ba .].lstrad&_e to an unapproved balcony.

The balustrade is a part of a balcony/terrace which has already been subject of rejected applications. As
stated in previous objections to the balcony/terrace we have serious concerns with regard to the use of the
balcony/terrace, and the detrimental effect on the amenity of the area, due to: the inevitable noise and |
nuisance to the surrounding residential area (including family homes with children); the use may be all day,
every day and late at night; there is no guarantee in how it will actually be used; no guarantee of effective
control of guests’ noise and behaviour; reduction in privacy; and no practical or effective recourse for
neighbours in the event of noise or nuisance.

Further, the supporting statement makes reference to “fine dining’ - this is meaningless and misleading.
There is no reason this should be any different in outcome from any other entertainment use, and no
guarantee of future use.

Page 132



34 HARLAW ROAD
ABERDEEN

AB15 4YY
01.06.15 -

Abetdeen City Couacil

Planning Reoeplien

Planning & Sustainable Development,
Marischal College,

Bsoad Street,

AB10 1AB

CHESTER HOTEL-Application Number 150765
Dear SirfMadam
{ wish to formatly lodge an objection to this application.

The application encloses a fine dining terrace an area used by, staff, contraciors and
hotel! patrons. | challenge the statement contained in the e mail (ME email 12-09-
14.pdf) which states “nor any unacceptable level of gveriooking into neighbouring
properties”. One section of the balustrade (west side aspect) has a direct view into 2
bedrooms of my property for November until April when there are no leaves on the
trees. Furthermore, the noise potiution from the “fine dining terrace” cannot be
acceptabie for the residential property surrounding the hotel. The planning
committee/city council has a duty of care to ensure that residents should not be
exposed to unacceptable noise levels at anytime but specifically in the evening or
{ate into the night when such dining areas are used. t am a commercial pilot working
in a high risk, demanding environment. The Civil Aviation Authority of the UK clearly
state that pilots must at all times ensure that they are well rested with sufficient sleep,
to ensure that they are not suffering from fatigue since fatigue is recognized as being
the cause of many aviation accidentsfincidents. All airlines by law must have a
statement in their operations manual regarding sleep and rest. | quote my companies
statement regarding sleep and rest:

“ Although the controls on flight and duty periods are intended to ensure that
adequate opportunities are provided for crew members to obfain rest and sleep,
individuals should ensure the proper advantage is taken of such opportunities

A crew member shall not perform duties on an aeroplane if he knows or suspects

that hefshe is suffering from fatigue, or feels unfit to the extent that the flight may be
‘endangered”

How can | guarantee to observe this statement if there is noise, late into the night,
coming from this “fine dining terrace”.

The area should not be allowed to be used as a “dining terrace” therefore no hotel
patrons in the area and no need for staff to operate in that area. That being the case,

Page 133



there is o meed for a balustrade. if contractors have fo work in that acea they avil}
have their own safely procedures.

i would thercfore sequest that this application is refused.

Yieurs sinoerely

Michael Wood

Page 134



PI

From: ' Martin Jevons <

Sent: ' 08 June 2015 10:37

To: PI

Subject: Application Number: 150765, Chester Hotel Aberdeen

Application Number; 150765
Retrospective Planning Permission for Glass balustrade at Chester Hotel, Queen's Reoad, Aberdeen AB15 4vp

We wish to have our concerns and objection taken into consideration when this retrospective planning request is
deliberated.

Firstly we would question why this work has been completed without planning permission. Approving this
retrospectively sets a precedence that we fear may result in further abuse of the planning process in the future.

Currently the noise from the function suite in the Chester Hotel (when guest proceed outside to celebrate) does not
result in excessive noise for us as it is blocked by the hotel's western buildings (aithough other neighbours are
affected).

However if guests (whether residential, dining or attending functions) are allowed to exit onto the roof balcony they
will be in clear site from {and to) our property, and as such the noise they generate will be unblocked.

This we fear will result in unacceptable noise levels at the southern aspect of our property (which currently does not
suffer from any other source of noise pollution) particularly during the summer months when both usage will
increase and we would have our windows open. '

Additionally this noise generation wifl be mainly in the evenings, late at night and weekends when the impact will
obviously be greater to adjacent residents. :

The affect on our property pﬁce also has to be taken into account as one property has recently sold at less than
valuation, with the new owner deliberated their purchase because of concerns over noise from the Chester Hotel.

As a final note we would ask why we do not get notification of these activities as the boundary of our shared
property contacts approximately half the length of the hotel's western boundary.
Had we not been chatting to neighbours we would still be unaware of these plans.

We look forward with interest to your decision,
Martin Jevons, Yvonne Walker.
8 Royal Court

Queen's Road
Aberdeen AB15 47X

Page 135



[

From: webmaster@aberdeencity.gov.uk
Sent: 31 May 2015 22:47

To: PI :
Subject; Planning Comment for 150765

Comment for Planning Application 150765
Name : Douglas Sedge

Address : 30 Harlaw Road

Aberdeen

Telephone :
Email ; *
type:
Comment : Since the hote! has been converted we have been given no reason to complain about noise or privacy
invasion. | hope the current status quo is maintained by the owners of the premises with this application and that
normal noise levels experienced by living close to the city centre are not exacerbated by this application.

WIPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail {includ ing any attachment to it} is confidential, protected by copyright and may be
privileged. The information contained in it should be used for its intended purposes only. If you receive this email in
error, notify the sender by reply email, delete the received email and do not make use of, disclose or copy it. Whilst
we take reasonable precautions to ensure that our emails are free from viruses, we cannot be responsible for any
viruses transmitted with this email and recommend that you subject any incoming email to your own virus checking
procedures. Unfess related to Council business, the opinions expressed in this email are those of the sender and
they do not necessarily constitute those of Aberdeen City Council. Unless we expressly say otherwise in this email or
its attachments, neither this email nor its attachments create, form part of or vary any contractual or unilateral
obligation. Aberdeen City Council's incoming and outgoing email is subject to regular monitoring.

Page 136



Pl

From: Margaret Preston

Sent: 07 June 2015 20:37

To: Pl

Subject: Application No. 150765- The Chester Hotel

Proposed dev at 59-63 Queens Road
Glass halustrade at rear of Chester Hotel

Since | have only just moved into Flat 2 Royal Court, Queens Road, on the 5 June 2015, { have only just been made
aware of this proposal. And { would herewith like to lodge my objection to the said erection of glass balustrade at
the rear of the Chester Hotel. We are living in a mainly residential area and am sure none of us would appreciate
any additional loud, bar room noises permeating outside.

Thank you
Margaret Preston
Tel. &

Sent from my iPad

Page 137



Pl

From: Wendy y -

Sent: - 07 June 2015 23:29

Ta: PI

Cc: Matthew Easion; Jennifer Stewart; Ross Thomson; Martin Greig
Subject: : Ref 150765

Dear Sir/Madam

I was under the impression that the Planning applications (Ref 150765 and 150764} were to be resent due to
an abnormality with the paperwork. We received a blank form and then a printed one for 150765. 1 had not
been instructed that this would not be the case. I explained to a couple of neighbours that we were waiting
for this to be resent and would have due time to respond.

Ref P150765

I strongly object to the Retrospective planning permission for glass balustrade at the rear of the Chester
Hotel ref 150765. The balustrade allows for the area to be used as an outside entertaining area and the
potential for loss of amenity and the noise poilution that these areas would have to the neighbouring
residential area. Following significant representation and formal review at a variety of council meetings it
was recommended that a previous planning application P140990 relating fo outside terrace/ dinning should
be rejected. It is evident that by allowing a glass balustrade would then allow for the floored terrace to be
used for patrons to wine and dine. The purpose of this area then goes against many of the council
recommendations within their own policies for planning and hcensn%g of alcohol. This certainly has material
impact for the local neighbours.

A quiet residential area and pnvacy,once respected, within our own garden is now overlooked and has the
potential for significant noise nuisance. As neighbours we already have to deal with noise from the function
suite which has capacity for 300 patrons. Persons currently at ground floor level have caused these
disturbances. The height and thus potential for noise pollution and nuisance (as highlighted through various
discussions and noise reports) significantly impacts on amenity. I would take the opportunity to highlight
that one person under the influence of alcohol or during times of enjoyment can cause significant
annoyance. This has the potential to be seven days a week and until 1am. Private parties or patrons of the
restaurant or bar all have the same potential to cause nuisance. It is essential to highlight the purpose of the
area and cannot be unravelled from entertaining as the balustrade allows for the purpose of the area to be
used.

It is essential for planning to be rejected for this balustrade as if this is allowed there is little recourse for the
local residents. We have already had to involve the local environmental health team and Liscencing
Standards officer on several occasions due to the issues we have experienced first hand. The recurrent
retrospective planning applications employed by the Chester Hotel has meant we, as residents, have had to
deal with the building and change of premises without being fully aware of the plans and change to
function. The capacity has increased significantly and this once again allows for further outside
entertainment areas. We have school age children who deserve the right to a peaceful sleep. As adults we
deserve the right to undisturbed sleep. We deserve the right to use our gardens and homes without being
disturbed by noise at unsocial hours. There is potential for anti-social noise and nuisance.

All of these applications have been sought in a2 way which is not transparent and on going assumption that
they were not required and changing plans without permission. This balustrade is not required for access
and cleaning and was built in order to use this outside area for fine dining and the consumption of alcohol.
An outside raised area was not granted a Licence due to public nuisance. Objections highlighted in P140990

1

Page 138



- recommended for rejection by planning. These objections should be considered along with these further
documents. :

I am very habpy to show the closeness of this development to our homes and had provided photographs to
our local councillor and environmental health previously. I would be happy to do so once again.

Many thanks for your due consideration with regard to our homes and family lives,
Best wishes

" Wendy Bradford
2 Harlaw Place

Sent from my iPad

el 53007

FEeD Lenais 01 EE

ISONSS

nresg

‘Page 139



Pl

Fromy:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Dear Sirs

Jennifer West - mn>

07 June 2015 21:59

PI

Matthew Easton

Fwd: Planning Applications P150764 and P150765 {Both Retrospective and
combined with P150763 replacing £140930 (recommended for refusal})

1 object to the above on the following grounds:

1.

The two applications have the same effect as planning application P140990. P140990
was recommended for refusal by Aberdeen Council Planning Department. One of the
main objections was to do with noise that would further affect the amenity of
neighbouring properties. It is noted that on the planning website that P140990 is
‘determined' - whereas in fact it was 'withdrawn' the day before the plannmg commiitee
meeting. Can this classification be clarified.

The installation of the balustrade on the area to the rear of the Chester Hotel (P150764)
will potentially permit the use as a balcony of part of the roof area of a building that was
built under permission granted via a 'non-material variation' to the overall planning
permission for the site (P121555 we believe}). A non-material variation is explained by
Matthew Easton in an email - an extract copied below in italics -

‘ Planning authorities are given the
power to grant non-material variations through section 64 of the Town and Country Planning
{Scotland) Act 1997. Section 64 states that "a planning authority may, ot the request of the
grantee or a person acting with his consent, vary any planning permission granted to them, if it
appears to them that the variation sought s not material”. Each request fro a variation needs to
be treated in its merits as depending on the circumstances and context what may be material in
one instance may not be in another. Factors which may be taken into account include whether
there would be any additional impact (e.g. on the road network, on neighbours, on the
environment), whether the nature of the proposal would be significantly changed and whether
the matter is one which has prewously been raised as a
concern, . - The implication is that if this
then allows the outdoor area to the rear to be used as a balcony for any activity that
could reasonably be considered to be associated with a hotel use then the variation was
evidently material as it clearly affects neighbour’s amenity. Clearly also this is an issue
which has already been raised as a concern during objections to P140990. As such if
that is the case then the granting of the non-material variation was ultra vires,
Moreover it would be disingenuous of the planning department to suggest that they
had not anticipated the use of the area as a balcony as it is indeed described as a
balcony complete with flooring on the drawings (reference discussion at the meetmg
mentioned in 3 below).

The same is true for the balustrade applied for to the side of the Chester Hotel (P150764).
There is a door onto the terrace that appears to have been granted under P130773 when the
roof was raised by some height during the building phase of the development of the Chester
Hotel. At a recent meeting attended by Ross Thomson, Margaret Bochel, Matthew

Easton, Wendy Bradford, Ken Hutcheon, Jennifer West and Alan West Matthew Easton stated
that there was no door onto the balcony. This was then queried by Alan West in an email to
Matthew Easton and the following response was received - If necessary, consideration will
be given to how best to control access to any unauthorised parts of the terrace of the
assessment of the applications or decision as to whether to take further enforcement

action. [ take this as acknowledgement of the existence
of the door. The issue with the presence of a door again is that it may allow the hotel to
argue that they are entitled to use the terrace for any activity which could reasonably be

i

Page 140



considered to be associated with a hotel use, Therefore the presence of g balustrade would

potentially allow patrons to use the terrace, thereby gaining planning permission which was
previously recommended for refusal through the back door (excuse the pun),

o,

The terrace overlooks our garden creating a loss of amenity.

The terrace will result in nojse that will result in a loss of amenity.. For further reference please
look at afl the objections to P1409s0. - )

7. We will submit the objections that were associated with P140990 by separate cover as these

o

10. Reference the Supporting statement P150765 section 9.3.1 there was a door to the spiral

Best regards

Jennifer West .
26 Harlaw Road, Aberdeen Abl5 4YY

[ mesm T L

- |Aapiiczton Nooe- 13‘(‘513;“‘3 -
' T

Page 141



Hmmmm —PLIGISE

Desoiiption — The Ohester Hotel — IFonmatian of bhalcany for edbemnal dining 2ea (setvospocise)

Residents of 26 Hadlaw Road — comimeints oo the Boise Repadt

Latest date — 3" Faluary

Reforemce for the Moise Report — Environmental Rotse Sssessment — Proposed Extennal Dining
Buea, Chester Hotel, Aberdeen, reference R-6307-EK-Akt — 11" Novemiber 2014 by RN

Some avinor revisions made 4 February

We have todged objections to the granting of a ficence for the raised balcony area adjacent to the
hotel restaurant whidh was constructed last yearinstead of the pitched reof whidh was on the
approved plans. The balcony, which is at a considerable height, was being used for the consumption
of alcoh ol until the planning department became aware of the unauthorised construction. Netenly
-does this show ablatant disregard for the planning and licencing autharities by the hetel
management but it raises questions about pulblic safety {for instance escape routes in the case of a
fire). The Chester Hotel have now reirospectively applied for planning and licercing censents for the
elevated balcony. This is the second instance of retrespective planning and dicencing applications by
the Chester Hotel during the last year, the previous applications induding an-outdeor seating area
and pergola in the rear car park.

Whilst | {the writer} am not specialised in this particuiar area of engineering 1 am a Chartered
Mechanical Engineer and am therefore quatified to comment on the details of the report. 1 addition
1have consultediwith a poise expert {atso a Chartered Engineer) who has made|seme pretiminary
comments but Ls not yet had time to analyse the report in full detad due te -e)lcisting commitments.

The report states that the survey wark has been carvied cut according to guidelines from the
Scottish Goverament (1/2011 Planning and Noise(PAN) and the supporting Technical Advice Note —
Assessment of Noise (TAN)), however it appears to be based only on carefully stlziected information
and cantains significant deficiencies and conteadictions for instance:-

1. ltis unclear what the intended purpose of the balcony is from the report and various
licence appfications (dining, smaoking, standing, drinking?) but the fact it is not enclosed
suggests that it will be used as a smoking area as well as for dining. Ample provision has
already been made for smoking areas at the front and rear of the hotel (as per the last
retrospective planning and licencing applications). We would of course have no
objection to the balcony if it were fully enclosed and soundproofed. (t should be noted
that the balcony was constructed and was in use for the consumption of alcohol before
it was discovered that it had been built without planning permission. | am not sure but{
do not believe that it was being used for dining so hence there are contradictions
between the use stated in the various applications and the actual use of the hotel
balcony last summer.

2. The report is based on reference measurements taken at the hotel. The measurements
- do not appear to have been taken in accordance with the Scottish Government’s
guidelines with respect to location, time of day or duration.

a. The measurements were taken 3m away from a fagade whereas the guidelines
recommend 1m. In addition a correction factor for taking noise measurements
in front of a facade versus in a ‘free field’ does not appear to have been applied
{reference 2.58 of the TAN). This failure to follow the guidelines results in the
setting of a baseline which does not accurately portray ambient noise levels and
therefore the report’s conclusions are fatally flawed.

1

Page 142



b. Thetimeperiod forthe {m—easu'ﬁémems appears short ang dnappropriate.
Anotheripossible period that might thave ibeen selegted wouldhave been
between 740 and 11PM as suggested in the TAN. However,.amore appropriate
period might he between 5PM o 1aPM for weekdays whan poeapie would he

taking advantage of the amenity of heir gatdens and alsg from 7aM el 11PN

2t weekends when traffic fmay heiless thap turing dhe week? in any event the
most appropriate period should be Hacided Yollowing a gualitative assessment
as recemnended in the TAN. : ' '

€. The duration ofthe measurements is teo short and 2ppears to have been taken
selectively at an inappropriate time of day {30 minutes of data selected from a
65 minute measurement Period{see the difference between Paragraph 2.1 {65
wminutes) and the table in 2.8 {30 minutes))) and at a busy time for traffic.

in section 3.5.0f the Teport i states the nearest property is 40m from the centre of ithe

balcany. The assumption is that all the noise is emanating from a Point sowrce which s

Aot what is happening in practice. | calowlate the distance to the mearest property totbe -

Harlaw Road and two people tatking outside the door below the ba1c6ny <an be heard
dearly in the garden at that address (as { have observed myself when two pecple were
smokingatthat - : {ocation — see befow).

Two people talkin g here were

olearly audi ¢ in the garden

at 26 Hardaw hoad in calm

conditions

There does not appear to be any qualitative analysis as required by the TAN which
would highlight when the baseline noise measurements should be taken.

‘Page 143



5. MNeo acceunt.agpears do have beentaken of neise reflection which will ocour anddncrease
the moise devel, '

6. Indihe wapoent an.assumptionis mmade regarding noise attenuation from.a glazed
halustrade. Phisds.a fundamental assumption for the sepornt’s condlusiens. The glazed
balustrade will be below the level of moise generation and will have no effect onmoeise
attenuation. i present to you.a picture of the balustrade — as you can see people’s heads
will be above the balustrade even when seated. Notwithstanding this the acoustic
properties.of the balustrade if indeed it were a barnier are not.quantified.

7. A qualitative analysis is required by the Scottish Government's guidefines and this would
take account of considerations as to whether people wilt have to shut their windows, or
not use their gardens as before. No such quaiita;tive assessment has been carried out.
We have already experienced noise evels that resulted in us having to shut windows
and not use our garden and this at a time when the balcony has not yet been approved.

8. Section 3,10 — this is a completely ridiculous condusion. it is already possible to hear 2
people talking at the entrance below the south end of the balcany in the garden at 26
Hardaw Road, disturbing the amenity of the garden,

9. {f we consider what has afready been approved for the outdoor seating area, using the
same calculation method it is estimated that the noise level would be very high
compared to the curcent ambient. It is suggested that the noise report should also
retrospectively consider such a noise evaluation applied to the outdoor seating areas.
Retrospective conditions may need to be apphed to those areas as a result of the
evaluation.

The Scottish Government’s noise guidelines promote the approach of carrying out a proper
assessment prior to granting licencing or planning consents rather than relying on subsequent
enforcement. This should have been done before the balcony was ever built but the council have
been denied this opportunity as a result of the way the Chester Hotel have built first and then made
retrospective applications, but notably only when caught out.

Moreover, if the full scale of the development of the Chester Hotel had been clear from the outset
then it is likely that there would have been far more objections to the original planning application.
Instead what appears to have happened is a pre-determined tactical development of the site and an
attempt to work the system to fult advantage and deny residents the chance to object effectively to

Page 144



what was clearly the owner's plan from dhe stant, We.ours elves.did not receive the eriginal
notificationferithe major variation 1o the ficence for the whale premises

We are already expetiencing noise from the hotel. We thave lodged ne fewer than 17 complaints
ahout meise, includin g noise from amplified snusic eing audible in the bedroom of our property fate
atmight. The Counoil's environmental health and pollution centrol personnel will testify to the fact
that there are numerous unkesglved complaints due te noise emanating from the function suite in
the evening and night. Thisis exacerbated by the fact that dhe Gwners and management of the hotel

balcony and all this at a time when they are seeling funther planning and ficencing consents when
yeu wouldexpect them to be ‘demo—tastcatiﬂg good behaviaur, Granting this planning apptication will
simply exacerbate the eXisting problem. in addition efercement is 3 long and taboriows task {For
nstance we have been issued with a ‘noise diary’ temglate by the council) and will take years £o
teach a resalution. . '

We have offered to meet the totel management on a number of accasions but they have refused to -
meet with us. We have made attendance at such a meeting Centingent upon certain conditions, in
Particular our receipt .of an acknowledgement of and salisfactory response o an incident of extreme
nwoise in May 2614. The management have refused in writing to provide 3 fesponse despite them
having veceived a visit from a member of the pollution conteot department with regard 1o the
incident. The hetelhave advised they are unaware of the incident, )

Simpsons Hotel we never ﬁiade a single complaint, They were gaod feighbours unlike ’ Chester
Hotel, :

We have lived in our house for over 11, vears and duving the time that the hote! was opegated as

Furthermore we feel that we are to some extent in a David and Goliath situation in that we do not
have the same i|evell of resl:)urces as the hotel to employ experts and consultants.

1t has been suggested that 3 compromise would be to restrict use of the batcony after 16pM but this
does not take into account the requirements of a qualitative assessment as mentioned earlier. This.
1GPM restriction dees not appear to have any basis. Why should the resideats have to close their
windows ar stop using their gardens as a result of the clientele of the Chester Hotel using its outside
facitities in & residential area? '

We believe that if the report had been compiled in accordance with the Scottish Government’s
guidelines there would be no question that the planning and licencing applications should be
rejected for the outdogr seating areas and the balcony.

Please see below our assessment of the calculation. This is based on Table 3 in Noise Report.

Page 145



| External Dining Avea Naise Predictions |
| ‘Chester RMP Report | Assessmentby A lAssessmentiby Al
| —'5@ persons | West —58 persons West — 100
: '\persom's
LAegt ] LAega ‘ iLAeqt
| Raised speech noise level {1 person) 66 66 66
| People talking 83 : 83 86
| Distance attenuation ] -32 -3Q -30
Pariial acoeustic soreening 5 ' -0 -0
Predioted external free field o £6 | 53 [ 56 |
Existing ambient level . 51 474 (Estimated) | 47# {Estimated)
Correotion for non-free fisld -7 -2.57% -0 -0
| Gorrected ambient level S0to 485 47 47
Exceedance of existing noise level . Ato-15 6 9

*a5 the measurement was taken 3m away from the fagade then'it is not ciear what factor should be used, however none
appears tohave been applied.

#these noise lavels have been measured at the back wall of 26 Harlaw Road with an un-calibrated noise meter. Weare in
the process of acquiring a noise meter and will more accurately provide our own measurements for our house which
should nothave any significant difference to ch}fotel.‘We will provide the information when available. ”

However, when the methodolegy is applied to the previcusly approved eutdoor seating avea there s
a significant problem. See the calculation below.

, ) LR B '

-Page 146



| Extesnal Seating Area {marked.on plan above) Noise Predictions ' ‘
! ’ | Ohester BMP Report | Assessment by A |Assessment by A
methodology — 25 | West - 25persons {West —5@
persons : , . {persans
thegd ' tAeq .t ‘ LAeg.t
Raised speech noise fevel {1 . B : o6 06
persan) ' ' ] :
Peogle talking 86 | =g ‘ 83
| Distance attenuation { 15m) -23 j -23 -23
1 Partial aceustic screeding ' -0 ' 0 Xt
Predicted external free ficld 57 57 _ 60
Existing ambient Jeved 51 474 [Estimated) | 47# {Estimated)
Correction for non-free field ~1? -2 57% - 0 v -0 '
Corrected ambient level 50 to 48.5 47 47
Exceedance of existing naise fevel 7ta85 10 13

appears to-have been applied.

the prcigss of acquiring a noise meter and will more accurately provide our own medsurem ents far our house which

#these noise levels have been measured at the back wall of 26 Marlaw Road with an {n—caﬁbrated noise meter, We are in
should not have any significant difference to the hotal. We will provide the information when available.

The eflJects of the two noise levels are cumulative — therefore the totle noise fevel will increase by
between 11.5 and 14.5 dg.

it can be cleariy seen that the existing outdoor seating area is .alreédy generating too much nocise an
the above assessment. Last autumn we have already had experience of this roise from the outside
seating area which is in direct line of sight of the garden at 26 Harlaw Road. The noise from the
balcony would be in addition to this existing noise and would therefore further impact on the
amenity of the area and disturb the residents, causing a change in their behaviour.

Summary and Conclusions
1. The conclusions of the noise report instructed by the Chester hotel are ridiculous
2. The methodology needs to be assessed for compliance with'the PAN and TAN

3. A qualitative analysis needs to be part of the report. it does not appear to have been carried
out. o _ ,

. 4. Using the methodology in the report and applying it to the existing apprbved outdoor
- Seating area leads to the conclusion that it should never have receijved planning permission
and that decision needs to be challenged

5. The planning permission for the balcony should be refused.

Page 147




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 148



Agenda Item 3.1

Planning Development Management Committee
WEST MIDDLEFIELD, SKENE ROAD

ERECT 2 HOUSES AND ASSOCIATED
INFRASTRUCTURE.

For: Mr George Maxwell

Application Type : Planning Permission in Advert : Dev. Plan Departure
Principle Advertised on: 10/06/2015
Application Ref. : P150819 Committee Date: 18/08/2015
Application Date: 21/05/2015 Community Council : No response
Officer: Sally Wood received

Ward : Lower Deeside (M Boulton/A Malone/M

Malik)

RECOMMENDATION:

Refuse

Page 149



DESCRIPTION

The application site is located 130 metres to the south of the A944, Aberdeen to
Kingswells main road. The site comprises rough grass and reeds, and backs on
to farmland. The access road to Bellfield Farm lies directly to the west. There is a
line of deciduous trees along the farm road and there is a dwelling on the west
side of the track adjacent to the farm. There is a house directly to the east of the
application site, Hazleden, with Holmview located just further east. At least one
other property is located within the eastern ‘group’, which is a traditional steading
which has been converted. These properties are accessed from a minor access
road leading to the A944 which is single track width, with at least one blind bend
adjacent the steading.

The site extends to some 1168 square metres, excluding access track, and
slopes up slightly to the south. There is a field lying between the site and the
main A944 road, which appears to not be cultivated. There are stone dykes
along the boundary. It is noted that there is a thick tree belt along the eastern
boundary with Hazleden and on the south side of the proposed access track.

RELEVANT HISTORY

88/0548 To Erect a Dwellinghouse at West Middlefield, Kingswells. Refused,
18.04.1990.

A7/2315 New dwelling house at Holmfield, Middlefield, Kingswells. Refused,
24.04.2008. Decision appealed to DPEA, appeal dismissed, 15/12/2008.

PROPOSAL

The application seeks planning permission in principle for the siting of two
houses, with access served by the creation of a new driveway formed to the front
of the neighbouring property Hazleden, which lies directly to the east. The new
driveway would be formed from the existing minor access road which serves the
properties to the east, and is served at a junction with the A944.

Plans submitted in support of the application include a block plan which show a
pair of semi-detached houses on the site; an illustration of what the properties
may look like; and floor plans which show accommodation over two floors, with
four bedrooms, open plan dining/kitchen, living room and other ancillary rooms.
These plans have been submitted in support of the application for illustrative
purposes only.

Supporting Documents

All drawings and the supporting documents listed below relating to this
application can be viewed on the Council’s website at

http://planning.aberdeencity.gov.uk/PlanningDetail.asp?ref=150819

Page 150



On accepting the disclaimer enter the application reference quoted on the first
page of this report.

A design statement has been submitted to accompany the application.
REASON FOR REFERRAL TO COMMITTEE

The application has been referred to the Planning Development Management
Committee there have been more than 5 letters of representation. Accordingly,
the application falls outwith the scope of the Council’s Scheme of Delegation.

CONSULTATIONS

Roads Development Management — object. The building of two properties at
this location increases the number of properties using the access off the A944
dual-carriageway from three to five (representing a 40% increase). The resultant
increase in traffic movements will cause an increase in conflicting vehicular
movements at the junction.

At the junction the A944 dual carriageway features a central reservation, which is
an ‘agricultural-gap’; however, it may be used by traffic from the lane for
eastwards-bound travel. The intensification of the vehicular use of the lane
associated with the proposal would increase the use of the existing agricultural-
gap if approved, which is a road safety issue, and therefore it is considered
grounds to object.

Other points noted are that there is sufficient proposed car parking; that the
proposed access from the properties onto the existing lane adjacent Hazelden is
acceptable; that bin collection would be the same as for other existing dwellings,
i.e. near the road junction with the A944.

Environmental Health — comments, no observations

Communities, Housing & Infrastructure (Flooding) — comments, no
observations

Community Council — no response received.

REPRESENTATIONS

7 number of letters of representation have been received objecting to the
application. The objections raised relate to the following matters —

Removal of/damage to the existing trees;

Do not want natural environment disturbed by further development;

Do not want further development on any green belt areas;

Site has been subject of previous applications all of which have been
refused as contrary to policies, including Green Belt;

An appeal to the Scottish Government for the last application (ref A7/2315)
was dismissed on the basis that a single house was contrary to Green Belt
Policy;

OM

4

Page 151



6.

7.

8.
9.

The proposal is contrary to Local Plan 2008 policies GB28 (Green Belt)
and GSN29 (Green Space Network); The proposal is contrary to policy 1
(Design) as two residential units are not in context with the surroundings;
and Policy 73a (Vehicular Access to New Development) as the current
application presents significant road safety concerns as the proposed site
access is on a dual carriageway and in very close proximity to an
extremely busy roundabout that includes a full speed bypass lane;
Insufficient size of plot to accommodate two dwellings with eight
bedrooms;

How will drainage and sewage be accommodated,;

Additional traffic;

10.Parking space appears inadequate;

11.Access for delivery vehicles including lorries and vans;
12.Loss of privacy;

13. Approval of the application would set a precedent.

The application has submitted a Design Statement in support of the application.
The main points can be summarised as follows:

1.

8.

9.

The site is currently insufficient for agricultural use and is currently
unmaintained due to lack of defined use; which causes problems of waste
being dumped on the land which is cleaned up at the owner’s expense;

. There are allocations of land for housing development at Countesswells

and other opportunity sites on greenfield land and therefore consider that
there is just cause for an application on this site;

Scottish Planning Policy sets out an aim to facilitate new housing
development, particularly in areas within our cities network where there is
continuing pressure for growth, and through innovative approaches to rural
housing provision. House building makes an important contribution to the
economy. Provision for new homes should be made in areas where
economic investment is planned or there is a need for regeneration;
Consider this proposal meets the criteria for providing a solution to the
housing shortage in the area;

Considers that there will be no concerns regarding sunlight, daylight or
privacy;

Considered that the built element of the site will be no more than 33% of
the area of the plot, and therefore an appropriate density;

That the scale of the proposal would complement the area and
surrounding properties;

That design would meet the criteria specified in Policy 1 of the Proposed
Local Development Plan, Quality Placemaking by Design;

That pedestrian and vehicles would be adequately accommodated;

10.The development would have a positive effect on the area, providing a

high quality development in an area which is in desperate need for
housing;

11.1t would improve an unused and unmaintained area of ground, whilst the

design would complement the adjacent buildings and enhance the
appearance of the area.

Page 152



PLANNING POLICY
Scottish Planning Policy

Scottish Planning Policy (SPP) outlines the purpose of green belt designation in
the development plan is to:
e Direct planned growth to the most appropriate locations and support
regeneration;
e Protect and enhance the character, landscape setting and identity of
settlements; and
e Protect and give access to open space.

The SPP continues to state that the designation of green belt should be used to
direct growth to suitable locations, not to prevent development from happening.
That for cities with a distinct identity and character that could be harmed by
unplanned growth, the use of green belt designation, and relevant policies, may
help to manage that growth more effectively.

It also advises that where a proposal would not normally be consistent with green
belt policy, it may still be considered appropriate either as a national priority or to
meet an established need if no other suitable site is available. Development in a
designated green belt should be of a high design quality and a suitable scale and
form.

Aberdeen City and Shire Structure Plan

Provides a spatial strategy for development, to ensure the right development in
the right place to achieve sustainable economic growth which is of high quality
and protects valued resources and assets, including built and natural
environment, which is easily accessible.

Aberdeen Local Development Plan

Policy D1 - Architecture and Placemaking

Seeks to ensure high standards of design, through considerations of context and
setting. Sets out a number of factors that will be considered in assessing that
contribution

D2 — Design and Amenity

Sets out a number of criteria to ensure the provision of appropriate level of
amenity.

Policy NE2 - Green Belt

No development will be permitted in the green belt for purposes other than those
essential for agriculture, woodland and forestry, recreational uses compatible

Page 153



with an agricultural or natural setting, mineral extraction or restoration or
landscape renewal.

Buildings in the Green Belt which have a historic or architectural interest or
traditional character that contributes to the landscape setting of the city will be
permitted to undergo a change of use to private residential use or to a use which
makes a worthwhile contribution to the amenity of the Green Belt, providing it has
been demonstrated that the building is no longer suitable for the purpose for
which it was originally designed.

Proposals for extensions of existing buildings as part of a conversion or
rehabilitation scheme will be permitted in the Green Belt provided; a) the original
building remains visually dominant, b) the design of the extension is sympathetic
to the original building in terms of massing, detailing and materials; and, c) the
siting of the extension relates well to the setting of the original building.

NE5 — Trees and Woodlands

Presumption against development which would result in loss or damage of
established trees or woodland that contributes significantly to nature
conservation, landscape character or local amenity.

Proposed Aberdeen Local Development Plan

The following policies substantively reiterate policies in the adopted local
development plan as summarised below;

¢ Policy D1 — Quality Placemaking by Design
¢ Policy NE2 — Green Belt

EVALUATION

Sections 25 and 37(2) of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 (as
amended) require that where, in making any determination under the planning
acts, regard is to be had to the provisions of the development plan and that
determination shall be made in accordance with the plan, so far as material to the
application, unless material considerations indicate otherwise.

Principle of the development

Scottish Planning Policy (SPP) is clear that the aim of Green Belt is to direct
planned growth to the most appropriate location, and to protect and enhance the
quality, character and setting of towns and cities. In this instance, while adjacent
to existing residential properties, the site is located within the Green Belt.
Allowing residential development in this location is likely to have a significant
detrimental impact on the character of the landscape setting of this part of the
green belt, which would be contrary to paragraph 49 of SPP which seeks to direct
development to the most appropriate location and protect and enhance the
character, landscape setting and identity of the settlement.

Page 154



In terms of the Council’'s Green Belt Policy, no justification has been received for
the proposed residential development. In this instance, the proposal does not
meet any of the defined criteria for acceptable development in such an area, and
the development is therefore deemed to be contrary to Policy NE2.

The applicant’s supporting statement suggests that the zoning of Opportunity
Sites close by which were formerly zoned as Green Belt sets the precedent for
this proposed development. It should be noted that the opportunity sites were
formally allocated as housing sites and adopted through the Aberdeen Local
Development Plan (ALDP) in 2012. To help meet the housing needs for
Aberdeen sufficient land has been allocated for housing in the ALDP and thus
there is no material consideration to allow this site to be developed for residential
purposes.

In conclusion, the principle of residential development on this site is not
acceptable as approval would undermine the ALDP’s strategy for the release of
land for new housing development, and there would be detrimental impact on the
Green Belt by eroding the open green space.

Design, scale and massing of dwellings

As noted above, the general principle of development on site cannot be
established against Scottish Planning Policy or the ALDP Policy as the proposal
is located within a Green Belt. Notwithstanding, it is still necessary to assess the
design of the proposed houses against the relevant policy.

In support of the planning permission in principle application a block plan and
floor plans were submitted for illustration purposes. This means that should
planning permission be approved then detailed design proposals would be
required to be submitted. However, what the indicative plans do show is how the
development could be accommodated on the site.

The purpose built houses in the locality are all detached dwellings; this proposal
is therefore unusual as it would be a semi-detached property. However, the
plans do show that two houses could be accommodated within the site. One
thing to note is that the trees on the east boundary, adjacent to Hazleden, would
limit the availability of light within one of the proposed semi-detached houses,
which could subsequently affect residential amenity.

Access and servicing

Vehicular access would be adjacent the track that serves Hazleden. It is
proposed that the access would be continued along the northern boundary of
Hazleden to the application site. The existing vehicular track is accessed from a
junction off the A944.

The Roads Development Management Team has objected to the proposal, as
outlined earlier in this report. On the basis of the concerns that the Team has it is

Page 155



advised that the application cannot be supported on the ground of road safety
concerns.

Trees

Mature trees are sited along the south boundary of the proposed access road,
and along the west, south and eastern boundaries. The application states that
no trees will be affected by the proposal. Having visited the site it is noted that
there will have to be trimming of trees, certainly along the proposed access track.
If planning permission was approved then it is unclear what impact there might
be on the trees, if any. However it is possible, particularly as principal windows
are located on the lateral boundaries and to the south, that there may be
pressure from future occupiers to remove trees due to shadowing.

Proposed Aberdeen Local Development Plan

The Proposed ALDP was approved at the meeting of the Communities, Housing
and Infrastructure Committee of 28 October 2014. It constitutes the Council’s
settled view as to what should be the content of the final adopted ALDP and is
now a material consideration in the determination of planning applications, along
with the adopted ALDP. The exact weight to be given to matters contained in the
Proposed ALDP (including individual policies) in relation to specific applications
will depend on whether:
e these matters have been subject to public consultation through the Main
Issues Report; and
e the level of objection raised in relation these matters as part of the Main
Issues Report; and
¢ the relevance of these matters to the application under consideration

The foregoing can only be assessed on a case by case basis. In relation to this
particular application, the policies listed below are of relevance;

e Policy NE2 — Green Belt

e Policy NE5 — Trees and Woodlands

e Policy D1 — Quality Placemaking by Design

These policies substantively reiterate policies in the adopted local plan. In
addition, for the same reasons that the proposal does not comply with the
adopted local development plan, it also does not comply Policies NE2, NE5, and
D1 of the Proposed Local Development Plan.

Representations

Seven letters of representation have been received objecting to the application.
In response to the points raised the following observations are made:

It is unclear whether trees would be damaged or removed, the application does

state that no works to trees are proposed. Nevertheless as viewed on site there
will have to be at least some trimming back of trees. There is a concern if

Page 156



approved that once occupied there may be pressure for tree felling as a result of
over-shadowing. It is advised that should planning permission be granted
contrary to the recommendation, that a tree survey is sought.

The site does lie within the Green Belt where there is a presumption against
residential development. So the comments with regard to not wanting the natural
environment disturbed by further development and not wanting further
development on any green belt areas are relevant, as it would place pressure on
the loss of open green space which provides separation between settiments.

It is also noted that the site has been subject of previous applications all of which
have been refused, and an appeal to the Scottish Government dismissed. The
concerns regarding precedent is of concern, as there are no over-riding material
considerations to support the application against planning policy, though it also
has to be borne in mind that each planning application is determined on its own
merits. However, granting single and semi-detached dwellings in the Green Belt
would be inconsistent with the policy which seeks to direct development to
existing settlements and sites identified and allocated through the Local
Development Plan process, thereby protecting the identity of settlements and
maintaining open spaces.

References made to planning policies whilst relevant, relate to the previous Local
Development Plan. It is noted that the site does not lie within a the designated
Green Space Network as defined by the current Local Development Plan.

The size of plot to accommodate two dwellings with eight bedrooms is of some
concern to objectors. Considering the configuration of the garden, and total area
it is considered that this is not something that would warrant refusal.

In terms of drainage, the application states that the houses would be connected
to the public drainage network and would connect to the public water supply. On
this basis there are no objections. However, details of SUDS for surface water
would be required should the application be approved.

It is not considered that there will be a privacy issue, as any concerns could be
addressed through appropriate boundary treatment.

In terms of traffic impact the Roads Development Management Team have
concerns about the additional traffic at the junction with the A944, however, in
relation to the track itself and parking spaces it has not made any objections.

Design Statement in support of application

The application has submitted a Design Statement in support of the application.
In response to the points made the following observations are made:

The site was more than likely used in conjunction with the house Hazleden, and
was never used as an independent agricultural unit prior to this. The site whilst

Page 157



overgrown is not an eyesore, and in any case lack of maintenance of an area of
ground is not a reason in itself to override planning policy.

The allocated sites for residential development are some distance away from this
proposed site, but in any case have been through the Local Development Plan
process and have been through examination. These sites have been planned
and allocated to ensure that there is an adequate land supply of residential
development within the city.

Scottish Planning Policy does set out an aim to facilitate new housing
development, particularly in areas within our cities network where there is
continuing pressure for growth, and through innovative approaches to rural
housing provision. However, within Green Belts this is carefully planned, such as
the opportunity sites, and sites within rural locations outwith the designated
Green Belt are normally judged on their own merits. This site is within the Green
Belt and there has been sufficient land allocated for residential development to
meet demand. No windfall housing sites are required to meet demand,
particularly within the green belt. To allow unplanned single dwellings in the
Green Belt fails to recognise the co-ordinated approach of the ALDP and would
serve to erode the countryside, and undermine the identity of existing
settlements. The reason for such tight controls within Green Belt areas is to also
meet the aims of sustainability. Planned residential sites are carefully considered
and often are masterplanned, with a mix of development or located adjacent
other sustainable locations such as employment o adjacent a transport hub. This
proposal, if approved, would result in a high level of car borne activity due to the
lack of alternative modes of travel, and is not located within walking distance to
shops, education, employment or other facilities.

Whilst the submitted Design Statement considers that this proposal would meet
the criteria for providing a solution to the housing shortage in the area, it is
considered in response that there is no housing shortage as there is sufficient
land allocated for residential development through the existing ALDP.

In Summary

The proposal represents a departure to the development plan, specifically in
relation to Green Belt policy. The principle of development is unacceptable in
respect that no justification has been provided which would allow deviation from
Green Belt Policy. Further, the proposed right turn movements into the site would
lead to a road safety hazard.

Should Members be minded to approve the application, it is recommended that
any such approval includes planning conditions relative to; requiring details of
house design, external materials, landscaping, internal road layout, surface water
drainage, tree survey, and tree protection plan. Consideration of such matters
would be via formal applications for the approval of matters specified in
conditions. Two informatives would also be considered necessary in respect to
construction hours, and to highlight that the plans are illustrative purposes only
(floor plans and block plan as stated in correspondence received 28.07.2015).

Page 158



RECOMMENDATION
Refuse
REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION

The site lies within the Green Belt, which is defined to protect and enhance the
landscape setting and identity of urban areas and in which there is a presumption
against most kinds of development with only limited exceptions. The proposed
development does not comply with any of the specified exceptions to the
presumption against development within the Green Belt and therefore does not
comply with Policy NE2 (Green Belt) of the Aberdeen Local Development Plan
2012. If permitted, this application would create a precedent for more, similar
developments, to the further detriment of the objectives of Green Belt policy.
Sufficient land has been identified for new residential development through the
Local Development Plan, and therefore approval would undermine the long-term
strategy of the ALDP.

The proposal if approved would result in an increase in traffic using the junction

with the A944 which is a road safety hazard due to the intensification of use of
the access, in particular for traffic heading eastward bound.

Page 159



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 160



PI

.

From: _ webmaster@aberdeencity.gov.uk
Sent: : 12 June 2015 15:50

To: : PI Lo
Subject: . Planning Comment for 150819 ¥

Comment for Planning Application 150819
Name : Rasanna Buchan '
Address : 9 Westdyke Terrace
Westhill
Aberdeenshire
" AB32 6JA

Tetephone : N

Comment : | object to this planning appiication as ) feel there is no consideration being givento the factitis a green
‘belt area and the'distruction of mature trees would be inevitable

IMPQORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail (including any attachment to it) is confidential, protected by copyright and may be
privileged. The information contained in it should be used for its intended purposes only. If you receive this email in
error, notify the sender by reply email, deletg the received email and do not make use of, disclose or copy it. Whilst
we take reasonable precautions to ensure that our emails are free from viruses, we cannot be responsibl$ for any
viruses transmitted with this email and recomimend that you subject any incoming email to your own viryss checking
procedures. Unless related to Council business, the opinions expressed in this email are those of the sender and
they do not necessarily constitute those of Aberdeen City Council. Unless we expressly say otherwise in tlLis email or
its attachments, nefther-this email nor its attrchments create, form part of or vary any contractual or unil

teral
obligation. Aberdeen City Council's incoming and outgoing email is subject to regular monitoring, '

Page 161 | s,



PI

. m‘ - ‘ — — —“ __- —= e - !

From: : webmaster@aberdeencity.gov.uk
Sent: 17 June 2015 08;00

To: o PI

Subject: Planning Comment for 150819

- Comment for Planning Application 150819
Name : Mr Ronald Edward Leggett
Address : 6 Friarsfield Walk

Cults,

Aberdeen

Ab15 spw

Telephone ;| NG : |

email !

type: ) i

Comment : The development does not ensure that the existing boundary trees will be protected and retained.

IMPQORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail (including any attachment to it} is confidential, protected by copyright and may be
privileged. The information contained in it should be used for its intended purposes only. If you receive this email in
error, notify the sender by reply email, delete the received email and do not make use of, disclose or copy it. Whilst
we take reasonable precautions to ensure that aur emails are free from viruses, we cannot be responsible; for any
viruses transmitted with this email and recommend that you subject any incoming email to your own viry checking
procedures. Unless related to Council busine , the opinions expressed in this email are those of the sendir and
they donot necessarily constitute those of Aberdeen City Council. Unless we expressly say otherwise in this email or
its attachments, neither this email nor its attgchments create, form part of or vary any contractual or unildteral
obligation. Aberdeén City Council's incomingjmd outgoing email is subject to regular moniforing. T

(. : |

Page 162



PI

From: webmaster@aberdeencity.gov.uk
Sent: 12 June 2015 15:49

To: ' ' PI

Subject: Planning Comment fol 150819 4

Comment for Planning Application 150819
Name :Lesley Sleigh

Address : Carn Kitty

Skene

Westhill

Aberdeenshire

. Telephone :
Email
type:

Comment : | object to this planning application as | feel this would once again make furtherinroads into what is
meant to be a green belt area.

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail (including any attachment to it} is conﬁdential, protected by copyright and may be
privileged. The information contained in it should be used for its intended purposes only. if you receive this email in
error, notily the sender by reply email, delete the received emaif and do niot make,use of, disclose or copy it. Whilst
we take reasonable piecautions to ensure that our emails are free from viruses, wi cannot be responsible for any
viruses transmitted with this email and recommend that you subject any incominglemail to your own virus checking
~ procedures. Unless related to Council business, the opinions expressed in this email are those of the senderand

they do not necessarily constitute those of Aberdeen City Council. Unless we expressly say otherwise in this email or
its attachments, neithlr this email nor its attachments Create, form part of or vary Ny contractual or unilateral
obligation. Aberdeen Gity Council's incomiing and outgeing email is subject to regular monitoring.

Page 1 63



rom: webmaster@aberdeencity.gov.uk
Sent: 12 June 2015 13:45
To: : ' . PL
Subject: . . Planning Comment for-i5081g- ¥

Comment for Planning Application 150819
Name : Raymond Craigie

Address : 32 Buchan Drive

Newmacher

Aberdeenshire

AB21ONR

Telephone : INENGGNGEG

Email

type: ‘

Comment : | do not want any further development on any green belt areas,

error, notify the sender by reply email, delete the received email and do not make use of, disclose or copy it. Whilst
e take reasonable precautions to ensure that our emails are free from viruses, we cannot be responsible for any
Iruses transmitted with this emaif and recommend that yousubject any incoming email to your own virus checking
rocedures, Unless related to Council business, the opinions xpressed in this email are those of the sender and
they do not necessarily constitute those of Aberdeen City Council. Unless we expressly say otherwise in this email or
its attachments, neither this emaif nor its attachments create, form part of or vary any contractual or unilateral .
tfbligatipn. Aberdeen City Council's incoming and outgoing eentail is subject to regular monitoring.
! : ! )

1

Page 164



P ' a '
r , ,

rom; : webmaster@aberdeencity.gov.uk
Sent: : 12 June 2015 13:49
To:, : PI '
Subject; ' “ Planning Comment for 150819

Comment for Planning Application:150819 ¢
Name : Jacqueline Craigie

Address : 43 Springhill Road

Aberdeen

AB 16 6SA

Telephone :

Email N

type: ' . ~ :

Comment : As a lover of trees etc i no longer want to see our natural enviroment upset by any further development

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail (including any attachment to it) is confidential, protected by copyright and may be
privileged. The information conta : :
error, notify the sender by reply email, delete the received email and do not make use of, disclose or copy it. Whilst
we take reasonable precautions to ensure that our emails are free from viruses, we cannot be responsible for any
viruses transmitted with this email and recommend that you subject any incoming email to your own virus checking
procedures. Unless reldted to Council business, the opinions expressed in this emaillare those of the sender and
they do not necessaril constitute those of Aberdeen City Council. Unless we expregsly say otherwise in this email or
its attachments, neither this email nor its attachments create, form part of or vary any contractual or unilateral
obligation. Aberdeen C,ty Council's incoming and outgoing email is subject to regula{r monitoring.

Page 165



PI : | - - |
I :

From; Eric Brown

Sent: 05 July 2015 19:58

To; _ Pl ) :
Subject: Application 150819 West Middlefield
Dear Sir,

Witﬁ respect to the application fdr 2 dwellings by George Maxwell: .
We have concerns about 2 dwellings with a total of 8 bedrooms on a plot that is not oversrzed for a single dwelling.
These concerns mclude
- How the drainage and sewage will be accommodated.
- The extra domestic traffic caused by up to 10 or more people
- Available parking space seems inadequate
- Access for service / fuel / moving lorries and vans.
All of these also apply for a single dWelJing as well.

We accept that these issues are more to do with detailed planning rather than the change of use but feel they are key
items at his point, ) '

Regards,

Jean and Eric Brown
West Middlefield

Page 166 _”



19june 2015

STRICTLY PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL ‘ 608\0\
Aberdeen City Council

Planning Department

Marischal College

Broad Street

Aberdeen ABLO 1AB

Dear Sirs

LOCAL AUTHODRITY REFERENCE DB0320785-001
PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF 2 HOUSES AT WEST MIDDLEFIELD
PLANNING OBJECTION

i am writing to cbject to the planning application which has been submitted (local
authority reference 000120789-001} in connsction with the proposed development of 2
houses at West Middiefield, Skene Rd, Aberdegin.

The proposed site has been the subject of previous planning applications for residential
housing development, all of which have been fefused Jor being contrary to Aberdeen City
Council Development and Green Belt Policy. |The latest planning application on the site
{local authority reference A7/2315) was appealed to the Scottish Office {planning appeal
reference P/PPA/I00/411) but was again rejet'ied on the basis of being contrary to Green
Belt Policy. A copy of the appeal decision notice dated 15 December 2008 is attached to
this letter.

Green Belt Policy

The West Middlefield site is zoned as Green Belt {GB28) and Green Space Network {GSN29)
in the adopted Local Plan 2008, :

The Aberdeen and Aberdeenshire Structure Plan [NEST) and adopted Local Plan Policy 28:
Green Belt state that no development will be permitted in the Green Belt for puUrposes
other than those essential for agriculture, forestry, recreation, mineral extraction or
restoration or landscape renewal. All development in the Green Belt should be of the
highest quality in terms of siting, scale, design and materials. The current application is
contrary to the Structure and Local Development Plans and there are no material
considerations that would justify granting planning permission.

Policy 29: Green Space Network {GSN25) states that the council will protect and enhance
the wildlife, recreational, landscape and access values of the GSN which have been
identified as of particular importance in the GSN. Any proposals that would be likely to
destroy or erode these values will not be permitted. The current application is contrary to
the values of the GSN. The site has birdlife, deer, hare, rabbit etc all active on the site.

Page 167

e

=



T,

Policy 3: Design states that new development must be designed with due consideration for
its context and make a positive contribution to its setting taking into account inter olio
scale, massing, proporiions and landscaping. The current application. involves the
construction of 2 residential units which are not in context with the surroundings.

Policy 73a: Vehicular Access to New Development. Applicants will be required to mitigate
traffic impacts of new development and demonstrate that they would not compromise
road safety or unduly disrupt the flow of traffic particularly on primary distributor roads,
The current application presents significent road safely concerns as the proposed site
access is on a dual carriageway and in very close proximity to a extremely busy roundabout
that includes a full speed bypass lane.

Impaci on Ar{nenitg i

The current application will cause a significant loss of privacy for surrounding residents.
Precedent

The current application would set 2 precedent for development on green belt land which is
cornpletely contrary o the siated government and locel policies. Where 10 next? “West
Middlefield has been developed, why not some additional development on the
surrounding fields”. The current application would set a precedent for development on
green belt Ignd which is completely contrary to the stated government and local policies

and | strongly object to the proposed residential development at West Middlefield on this
basis.

Yours faithiujly

JEAN MARTH\E ‘

Jean Martin
Hazleden

West Middlefield
Kingswells
Absrdeen

AB1S5 BPX

Enc. Copy of Scottish Office appeal decision notice dated 15 December 2008

P&SD LO sars OF REStEsEnEhe]d

Angiication Numder l '50 \ Ci

‘ IR
peceven 2 2 UM E

Hor {Sos -~ {Mie

Cace Officer Intizis. QA0

20.10bId0IS.

Date Agkrowlzdsss

Page 168



Directorate for Piamilag and Environmenial Appeais v
Appeal Derision Notice o } ﬂ
T: D328 695 400 . : ' - A
F: D1324 695 444 . . The Scotiish

Gpvernment

£ dpea@sortiand.eslzov.uk

Decisicn by Gewy Famington, a Reporier appointed by the Scoliish Ministers

Planning appesl reference; PIPPAMBD/A1
- Site address: Holm View, Middiefield, Kingswells AB15 BXP
Appea! by My and Mrs 5 Maxwel! against the decision by Aberdeen City Courncil
Application for planning penmission :A7/2215 daled 21 November 2007 refused by nolice
- daied 24 Aprd 2008 ' -
The development proposed: new dwelling houss
Application drawings: 1887701 site plan; 1987/02 proposals: and 1887703 jocation plan
¢ Deils of site visit by Reporier: 20 November 2008 g

Date of appesi decision: 11’ December 2008

% & ® @

Decision

| dismiss the appeal and refuse planning permission.
Reasoning

1. . The delenmining issues are {1) whethar the proposal accords with the development
. plan and {2} whether approvsl or refusal is jusiified by other material considerations.

2. The Development Plan is compsised of the "North East Sootland Together .
Aberdeen and Aberdeenshire Stnicture Plan 2016 (NEST) and the adopted Aberdesn
Local Plan 2008 (ALP). The site lies within the Green Balt and the Green Space Nelwork
{GSN) delineated in the ALP. There has been no demonsiration that the proposad houss
is gssential for the speciic rural activiiss identified in NEST policy 28: Development in the
Green Belt and ALP poficy 28: Gresn Belt. Therefore, it would add wnnecessarily o the
buiid-up of development confrary to the strategy oullined in NEST poiicy 27 Green Balt
aimed at prolecting and enhancing the landscape sefting and identity of urban areas and
the prevention of coalescence. Likewise, it would not accord with ALP poficy 29: Green
Space Network aimed at the protection and enhencement of the wildiffe and landscape
value of the GSN. ' , . _

3.~ Other considerations: The support claimed for the appiication with reference io
SPP15: Planning for Rural Development fails o take adequate accourit of the specific
guidance in SPP2{ that there should confinue to be a shong presumption - against

CITEITON O FROMT

4 The Courtyard, Callendar Business Park, Falkirk, FK1 1XR i|§ O
DX 557005 Falkirk wyw.scotland gov.uiy Topics/Planning/Appeals ol 4. R

Page 169



2 ' PIPPAIA0DI2 11

nappropriate development i the Green Bell Smce scpuliny of the ALP by Scoftish
Ministers is complele and the plan has been adopled, | agree with the councit ihat
hypothetical discussion based on adjustment of ALP polickes is imhelpfil. # is undear
whether or not some iwenty vears ago the house adiacent {o Beliield Farm was pemitted
contrary to Green Belt policy but, in any case, this of itsef would not justify further erosive
breaches of that policy. The appellanis’ submissions that the proposed house is of
- tradifional appearance-and would form part of a cohesive group or cluster of bulldings carry
minimal weight when balanced against Green Beli poficy and do not persuade me that ihe
crucial policy objections identified in paragraph 2 can be set aside. ‘

4. Contlusion: Taking info account the considerdtions set oui above and that

legisiation requires that planning decisions be made in accordance with the development
pien unless material considerations indicate othérwise, 1 condiude that the appeal shoud
fall and ihigtplanning pemmission should be refused.

GERRY FARRINGTON
Reporter

Page 170



Agenda Item 4.1

ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL

COMMITTEE Planning Development Management

DATE 18" August 2015

DIRECTOR P Leonard

TITLE OF REPORT Breach of Planning Control at 64 Queen’s

Road — Aberdeen

REPORT NUMBER

CHECKLIST COMPLETED Yes

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT

The purpose of this report is to inform the Committee in respect of a
breach of planning control regarding the formation of car parking to the
front of the property at 64 Queen’s Road, Aberdeen and seek
authorisation to commence enforcement action and redress in the
Courts as deemed appropriate.

2. RECOMMENDATION(S)

It is recommended that the Committee authorise the serving of an
Enforcement Notice upon Mr Graham Wood as the owner of the
application property to rectify the breach of planning control. The
applicant has had an application for planning permission refused (Ref:
141393) with the local review on that decision upheld on the 18" May
2015.

The breach should be remedied by increasing the level of landscaping
within the application site boundary; this would involve providing a
landscaped area between the two vehicular entrances (minimum width
of 7 metres) and extending at right angles into the site towards the
frontage of the building by a minimum of 10 metres at the apex of a
curved end to the landscaped area. The said area shall be landscaped
in accordance with a scheme submitted to and agreed by the planning
authority.

It is not considered necessary to require the reinstatement of the
ground levels that existed immediately prior to the unauthorised works
being carried out or the removal of the raised terrace at the front of the
building. Retention of these elements would not adversely impact on
the character of the conservation area or the setting of the listed
building.

Page 171



In the event that the above works are not undertaken, or a revised
scheme is not agreed with the Planning Authority authorisation is
sought of the Committee to seek redress in the courts.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

Financial costs may be incurred should the Enforcement Notice not be
complied with.

OTHER IMPLICATIONS

There will be implications in terms of staff time to prepare and issue the
Enforcement Notice. Costs may be incurred if action is required to
secure compliance with the Enforcement Notice.

BACKGROUND & MAIN ISSUES

Basis of Report

In September 2014 a retrospective planning application for planning
permission (Ref: 141393) was submitted in relation to the formation of
five car parking spaces to the front of the property. The work also
involved alterations to the path to the front of the existing building
(which is in office use) and small planter beds along each boundary
wall at 64 Queen’s Road, Aberdeen.

Following dialogue with Officers to find an acceptable solution, no such
solution was forthcoming and the application for planning permission
was refused on the 18" December 2015. A subsequent local review
was submitted on the 17" March 2015, with the Officers decision
upheld.

It should be noted that a further planning application (Ref: 151102) was
submitted on the 8" July 2015 for the formation of a landscaped area/
driveway to the front of the property. This application is broadly in line
with what is outlined above as being an acceptable solution. However,
committee authorisation is still sought, so that enforcement action can
be taken if the remedial works are not undertaken in a timescale that is
to the satisfaction of the planning authority or as may be specified in
the grant of a planning permission.

The Enforcement Position

Section 127(l) of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997
(the Act), as amended, states that a planning authority may issue an
enforcement notice where it appears to them:

(@)  That there has been a breach of planning control, and

Page 172



(b)  That it is expedient to issue the notice, having regard to
the provisions of the development plan and any other
material considerations.

Paragraph 7 to Circular 10 of 2009 “Planning Enforcement’ notes that
planning authorities have a general discretion to take enforcement
action against any breach of planning control. The paragraph goes on
to state that when authorities consider whether enforcement action is
expedient they should be guided by a number of considerations that
include:

e Whether the breach of planning control would affect
unacceptability either public amenity or the use of land and
buildings meriting protection in the public interest; and

e Enforcement action should be commensurate with the
breach of planning control to which it relates.

Planning Assessment

Sections 25 and 37(2) of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland)
Act 1997 (as amended) requires that where, in making any
determination under the planning acts, regard is to be had to the
provisions of the development plan and that determination shall be
made in accordance with the plan, so far as material to the application,
unless material considerations indicate otherwise. Section 64 of the
Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) (Scotland) Act
1997 places a duty on planning authorities to pay special attention to
the desirability or preserving or enhancing the character or appearance
of conservation areas.

The proposal involved the formation of a car parking area and raised
terrace (with associated landscaping) to the front of an office building
on Queen’s Road. Policy BI3 (West End Office Area) of the Aberdeen
Local Development Plan states that ‘the development of associated
front gardens to car parks and driveways, and the subsequent erosion
of associated landscaping will not be permitted”.

The Council’s Supplementary Planning Guidance on Transport and
Accessibility also advises that the conversion of front gardens will only
be permitted where the site is outwith the West End Office Area, where
the rear garden is not an option and where on-street parking is not
available within the vicinity. The property is located within the West End
Office Area, the rear garden ground could be converted into parking
(similar to adjacent properties) and on-street parking is available along
Queen’s Road. The proposal fails to accord with the Transport and
Accessibility Supplementary Planning Guidance.

The planning application was refused for the following reasons:

Page 173



1. The proposal fails to accord with Policy BI3 (West End Office
Area) of the Aberdeen Local Development Plan or Policy B3
(West End Office Area) of the emerging local development plan,
which advises that the formation of car parking and the erosion
of associated landscaping will not be permitted; and

2. The proposal fails to accord with Scottish Planning Policy,
Policy D5 (Built Heritage) of the Aberdeen Local Development
Plan or Policy D4 (Historic Environment) of the emerging local
development plan in that the proposal would have a negative
impact on the character and appearance of both the Category
"B" listed building and the wider conservation area.

The planning application sought to form a large area of hard standing
to the front of the property that never previously existed. The larger
area of hard standing negatively impacts on the character and
appearance of the conservation area, in particular when considered
against what previously existed on the site — a semi-circular gravel
driveway and considerable grassed area. The proposed development
does not respect the character and appearance of either the listed
building or the wider conservation area and thus it retention in its
current form would be contrary to the provisions of section 64 of the
Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) (Scotland) Act
1997, which places a duty on planning authorities to pay special
attention to the desirability or preserving or enhancing the character or
appearance of conservation areas.

IMPACT

Health and Safety - No health & safety implications have been
identified.

Risk Management - If breaches of planning control are not followed
up, then this could act as an encouragement for other developments to
take place without the necessary planning permission and consequent
effective control over environmental impacts.

Equal Opportunities - No equal opportunity issues have been
identified.

Social - No social issues have been identified.
Economic — No economic issues have been identified
MANAGEMENT OF RISK

It is considered that this matter does not negatively impact upon the
five specialist risk related areas.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Page 174



Background papers include written correspondence, emails, the
associated planning application (Ref: 141393) and the local review
bodies decision of the 18" May 2015.

REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS

Gavin Clark

Planning Officer
gaclark@aberdeencity.gov.uk
01224 522278

Page 175



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 176



	Agenda
	1.1 Minute of Meeting of the Planning Development Management Committee of 16 July 2015 - for approval
	2.1 Cloverleaf Hotel - Kepplehills Road, Bucksburn -  141837
	Letters of Rep Cloverleaf Hotel 141837

	2.2 Units 1-3 Union Glen, Aberdeen - 151052
	Letters of Rep 1-3 Union Glen 151052

	2.3 31 Hillside Road, Peterculter - 150920
	Letters of Rep 31 Hillside Road 150920

	2.4 University Office, Regent Walk, Aberdeen - 150525
	Letters of Rep University Campus 150525

	2.5 59-63 Queens Road, Aberdeen - 150765
	Letters of Rep Chester Hotel 150765#

	3.1 West Middlefield, Skene Road -  150819
	Letter of Rep West Middlefield 150819

	4.1 Breach of Planning Control at 64 Queen's Road, Aberdeen

